STATE OF NEW YORK

PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL

COMMITTEE DAY

AGENDA

November 16, 2017
10:15 a.m.

Empire State Plaza, Concourse Level, Meeting Room 6, Albany

I. COMMITTEE ON ESTABLISHMENT AND PROJECT REVIEW

Peter Robinson, Chair

A Applications for Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies
Acute Care Services — Construction Exhibit # 1
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 172161 C University Hospital SUNY Health Science Center
(Onondaga County)
2. 172084 C Olean General Hospital
(Cattaraugus County)
3. 172133C The New York and Presbyterian Hospital
(Westchester County)
4. 172211 C Brooks Memorial Hospital
(Chautauqua County)
Ambulatory Surgery Centers — Construction Exhibit # 2
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 171104 C WNY Medical Management
(Erie County)
2. 172083 C Specialists' One-Day Surgery Center, LLC
(Onondaga County)
B. Applications for Establishment and Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies
Acute Care Services — Establish/Construct Exhibit # 3
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 172166 E Community Providers, Inc.
(Clinton County)
2. 172262 E Nyack Hospital (Rockland County)
3. 172263 E St. Luke’s Cornwall Hospital/Newburgh

(Orange County)



Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 4

Number Applicant/Facility
1. 171297 E Syracuse Surgery Center
(Onondaga County)
2. 172129 E Sterling Surgical Center, LLC
(Erie County)
3. 172164 B Ellis Ambulatory Surgery Center, LLC
(Schenectady County)
Diagnostic and Treatment Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit #5
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 172060 B Starling Diagnostics, LLC d/b/a Starling Diagnostic & Imaging Center
(Bronx County)
Dialysis Services - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 6
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 171305E Fishkill Dialysis Center
(Dutchess County)
2. 171330 E Queens Dialysis at The Pavilion
(Queens County)
3. 171447B Freedom Center of Westmere, LLC
(Albany County)
Residential Health Care Facilities - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 7
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 172146 E Roscoe Regional Healthcare, LLC d/b/a Roscoe Rehabilitation

and Nursing Center
(Sullivan County)

2. 172191E Otsego SNF Operations Associates LLC d/b/a Cooperstown
Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing
(Otsego County)

3. 172264 E Clinton Square Operations, LLC d/b/a Clinton Square Nursing
and Rehabilitation Center
(Onondaga County)



Certified Home Health Care Agencies - Establish/Construct

Number
1. 171408 E
2. 172049 E
3. 172134 E

Applicant/Facility

Personal Touch Home Aides of New York Inc
(Kings County)

Gurwin Certified Home Health Agency
(Suffolk County)

Lawrence Home Care of Westchester
(Westchester County)

C. Home Health Agency Licensures

New LHCSAS
2062 L

2173 L

2283 L

2347 L

2348 L

2350 L

2359 L

2370 L

2409 L

1 Of a Kind Home Health, LLC
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Richmond, New York, and
Westchester Counties)

Ultracare Family Wellness of NY, Inc.
(Queens, New York, Bronx, Richmond, Kings, and Nassau)

Just Care, LLC
(Queens, New York, Kings, Bronx, Richmond and Nassau
Counties)

Perfect Gentle Hands Homecare, Inc.
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Nassau, Richmond and New York
Counties)

Bangla Homecare, Inc.
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Nassau, Richmond, and New York
Counties)

Raices Homecare, Inc.
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, New York and Richmond Counties)

Micah Eastman LPN, Michael Eastman RN, Oshea Eastman
RN,PLLC d/b/a MNO Nursing

(Kings, New York, Queens, Bronx, Richmond and
Westchester Counties)

Multicommunity Services at 95 Street Corp.

d/b/a Agelass Beauty Homecare Agency

(Kings, Richmond, Queens, Bronx, and New York
Counties)

Alpha Home Care Services Inc.
(Bronx, New York, Kings, Richmond, and Queens
Counties)

Exhibit # 8

Exhibit # 9



2432 L

2433 L

2457 L

2463 L

2495 L

2499 L

2517 L

2528 L

2533 L

2535 L

2541 L

2571 L

2591 L

2620 L

Rising Sun Medical Staffing, LLC
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau and New York
Counties)

K Kari and Associates Corp
d/b/a Kari Agency and Staffing Services
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties)

Imperial Home Health Care Inc.
(Nassau, Queens, Suffolk and Westchester Counties)

Eula Care Senior Companion Agency, Inc.
d/b/a Eula Care Manorville
(Suffolk and Nassau Counties)

Pentec Infusions of New York, LLC
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties)

RCDN Inc.
d/b/a Griswold Home Care North Orange County, NY

Care Universal Inc.
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Richmond, New York and
Westchester Counties)

Connected Home Care LLC d/b/a Connected Home Care
(Westchester, Sullivan, Dutchess, Ulster, Orange, Rockland,
Putnam and Bronx Counties)

Bikur Cholim, Inc.
(Rockland, Sullivan, Putnam, Ulster, Dutchess,
Westchester, Orange and Nassau Counties)

Igor Homecare, Inc.
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Westchester, New York and
Richmond Counties)

Gracious Hands Home Care Agency, LLC
(Schenectady, Albany, Rensselaer, and Saratoga Counties)

Bright Horizon Prime Care Inc.
(Bronx, Richmond, Kings, Westchester, New York and
Queens Counties)

Exclusive Home Care Services, Inc.
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau and New York
Counties)

Stellar Home Care Solutions, Inc.
(Bronx, Kings, New York, Richmond, Queens, and
Westchester Counties)



2626 L

2630 L

2639 L

2645 L

2649 L

152016

152055

152084

152242

152300

152333

152345

152349

152351

Embrace Independence Elder Care, Inc.
(Westchester and Rockland Counties)

Safiya Haamid and Amal Qaasem
d/b/a Happy Home Care
(Erie County)

Jancare Private Health Services, Inc.
(Dutchess, Putnam and Westchester Counties)

VESRETTA Homecare LLC
(Queens, New York, Kings, Nassau and Bronx Counties)

All Patient Care Home Health Agency Inc.
(Queens, Richmond, Kings, Bronx, New York and Nassau
Counties)

JJR Lifecare, Inc. d/b/a Right at Home Eastern L.I.
(Suffolk County)

Caregiver Pro Homecare, Inc.
(Bronx, New York, Kings, Richmond, Queens and Nassau
Counties)

Family Respite Homecare Agency, Inc.
(Bronx, Richmond, Kings, Westchester, New York and
Queens Counties)

Hope & Cherish Home Care L.L.C.
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau and New York
Counties)

Excel Care, LLC
(Kings, New York, Queens, Richmond, Bronx and
Westchester Counties)

Consortium Home Care, Inc.
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau and New York
Counties)

Castle Rock Home Care, Inc
(Richmond, Bronx, New York, Westchester, Kings and
Queens Counties)

Help At Home Homecare, Inc.
(New York and Westchester Counties)

East End Home Care, Inc.
(Suffolk County)



New LHCSAs — Affiliated with Assisted Living Programs (ALPS)

Number Applicant/Facility
162314 Ingersoll Adult Home, Inc. d/b/a Ingersoll Place
Licensed Home Care Services Agency
(Schenectady County)
Changes of Ownership
Number Applicant/Facility
162039 Family Home Health Care, Inc.

(Bronx, Rockland, Orange, Suffolk, Putnam,
Westchester, Kings, Nassau, Queens, New York and
Richmond Counties)

162235 Big Heart Home Care LLC
(Bronx, Queens, New York, Richmond, Kings and
Westchester Counties)

171325 Westchester Family Care, Inc.
(Westchester, Nassau, Rockland, Suffolk, Putnam,
Bronx, and Dutchess Counties)

172039 CenterCare Home Care Agency, LLC
(Bronx, New York, Kings, Queens, Nassau, and
Richmond Counties)

172050 Gurwin Home Care Agency, Inc.
(Nassau, Suffolk and Queens Counties)

172072 FEGS Home Attendant Services, Inc.

(Bronx, Richmond, Kings, New York, Queens and
Westchester Counties)

D. Certificates Exhibit # 10

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation
Applicant

Beth Abraham Health Services
Schnurmacher Center for Rehabilitation and Nursing
The Women and Children’s Hospital of Buffalo Foundation

The Mary Imogene Bassett Hospital (d/b/a Bassett Medical Center)



Restated Certificate of Incorporation
Applicant

The Kingston Hospital Foundation

Certificate of Dissolution
Applicant

Reconstruction Home and Health Care Center, Inc.

Tri Town Regional Healthcare

1. COMMITTEE ON HEALTH PLANNING

Dr. John Rugge, Chair, Health Planning Committee

Discussion on Chronic End Stage Renal Dialysis Need Methodology

Exhibit # 11



UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL OF THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF
NEW YORK UPSTATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

Balance Sheets

December 31, 2016 and 2015

(in thousands of dollars)
Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources

Current assets:

Cash and cash held by the State

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts

of approximately $142,400 and $109,200, respectively

Estimated disproportionate share receivable

Due from third-party payors

Other receivables, net

Due from State of New York - professional liability

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

Assets whose use is limited:

Internally designated

Limited use assets

Unexpended bond proceeds
Estimated disproportionate share receivable, net of current portion
Other long-term receivables, net
Due from State of New York - professional liability, net of current portion
Capital assets, net

Total assets
Deferred outflows of resources
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources

Liabilities. Deferred Inflows of Resources and Net Position

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt and capital lease obligations
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and wages
Accrued employee benefits
Accrued interest
Due to State of New York - professional liability
Due to third-party payors
Due to affiliates

Total current liabilities

Long-term obligations, net of current maturities:

Due to State of New York - professional liability

Net pension liability

Due to affiliates

Accrued employee benelits

Capital lease obligations

Long-term debt

" Total liabilities
Deferred inflows of resources
Total liabilities and deferred inflows of resources

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net position
Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities, deferred intflows of resources and net position

$

$

$

Project #172161

BFA Attachment A

2016 2015
100,052 § 148,584
76,828 73,717
96.814 112,485
3,216 3,141
16,476 19,802
5,200 8.500
9,999 7.879
4.252 4272
312.837 378.380

34,813 -

22,003 20,879
- 594
40,842 22,626
10,199 17,761
111,556 120,682
406,820 410,287
939,070 971,209
168,994 43,597
1.108.064 $ 1.014.806
28,146 26.881
58.029 71.810
25,006 22,051
38,980 47,798
4,542 4,371
5,200 8.500
40,272 43,931
9,769 16.046
209,944 241,388
111,556 120.682
160,461 37.331
10,321 13,130
23,410 49.380
41,095 39,185
283,980 296,830
840,767 797.926
37.763 20,336
878,532 818,262
107,528 74,740
122.004 121,804
229,532 196,544
1.108.064 $ 1,014,806




Project #172161
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL OF THE STATE UNIVERSITY OF
NEW YORK UPSTATE MEDICAL UNIVERSITY

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

(in thousands of dollars)

2016 2015
Operating revenues: :
Net patient service revenue (net of provision for bad debts of
approximately $60,400 and $62,900, respectively) $ 744,833 § 699,619
Disproportionate share revenue 152,033 195,627
Other operating revenues 50,042 42,303
Total operating revenues 946,908 937,549
Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages 345.841 322,153
Employee benefits 164,669 129,337
Supplies and other expenses 398,129 357.341
Professional liability (11,801) 51,926
Depreciation and amortization 46,125 42,181
Total operating expenses 942,963 902,938
Operating gain 3.945 34611
Non-operating revenues (expenses):
State of New York appropriations, net 45,773 42,192
State of New York professional liability appropriation (11,801) 51,926
Gain (loss) on sale of investments (616) 5297
Interest expense on capital-related debt (13,783) (14,169)
Interest income 765 137
Total non-operating revenues, net 20,338 85,363
Excess of revenues over expenses 24,283 119,974
Net capital transfers 8,705 (6,346)
Increase in net position 32,988 113,628
Net position, beginning of year 196,544 82,916

Net position, end of year $ 229,532 § 196.544




Upstate University Hospital
Balance Sheet )

August 31, 2017
(Dollars in thousands)

Increase ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES Audited Increase
8/31/2017 8/31/2016 (Decrease) Yo Current Assets: 8/31/2017 12/31/2016 (Decrease) %
3 158,969 $ 162,814 $ (3.846) 4% Cash ' $ 158,969 3 100,052 3 58,917 58.9%
80,768 84,650 (3.882) 4.6)% Accounts Receivable, Net 80,768 76,828 3,940 5.1%
98,578 99,691 (1,113) (1.1)% Estimated Disproporationate Share Receivable 98,578 96,814 1,764 1.8%
652 1,250 (599) (47.9)% Due From Third-Party Payors 652 3,216 (2,564) (79. 7%
19,525 16,761 2,764 16.5% Other Receivables 19,525 16,476 3,049 18.5%
5.200 8,500 (3.300) (38.8)% Due From State of New York -~ Professional Liability 5,200 - 5,200 -0- 0.0%
10,059 7.879 2,181 27.7% Inventory . 10,059 9,999 60 0.6%
7.521 3,579 3,942 110.1% Prepaids and Other Assets 7,521 4,252 3,269 76.9%
381272 385,125 (3.854) T (1.0% Total Current Assets 381272 312,837 68,435 21.9%
12,493 14,844 (2,351) (15.8)% Other Long Term Receivables, Net 12,493 10,199 2,294 22.5%
49489 64,905 (15.416) (23.8)% Assets Whose Use Is Limited 49,489 56,816 (7.327) 12.9%
-0- 594 (594) (100.0)% Unexpended bond proceeds -0- -0~ ~0- 0.0%
23730 5.634 18.096 321.2% Estimated Disproporationate Share Receivable. net 23,730 40,842 (17,112) 41.9%
111,556 120,682 (9.126) (7.6)% Due From State of New York - Professional Liability 111,556 111,556 -0- 0.0%
401,088 403,398 (2,310) {0.6)% Property, Plant and Equipt, Net 401,088 406,820 (5,732) {1.4)%
979,628 995,182 (15.554) (1.6)% Total Assets ‘ 979,628 939,070 40,558 4.3%
98,384 128,751 (30.367) (23.6)% Deferred Outflows of Resources 98,384 168,994 (70,610) @1.8)%
$ 1.078.012 $ 1,123,933 $ {45.921) 4.1)% Total Assets and Deferred Qutflows of Resources $ 1,078,012 $ 1,108,064 3 (30,052) (2. 7Y%
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
3$ 25,374 $ 27,707 $ (2,333) (8.4)% Current Debt Maturities $ 25,374 $ 28,146 $ (2,772) (9.8)%
82,597 74,857 7,740 10.3% Accounts Payable 82,597 58,029 24,568 42.3%
31,158 25,657 5,501 21.4% Accrued Wages 31,158 25,006 6,152 24.6%
58,314 37,225 21,089 56.7% Accrued Employee Benefits 58,314 38,980 19,334 49.6%
6,526 6,489 36 0.6% Accrued Interest 6,526 4,542 1,984 43.7%
5,200 8,500 (3.300) (38.8)% Estimated Professional Liability 5,200 5,200 ~0- 0.0%
47,956 44,759 3,197 7.1% Due to Third Party Payors 47,956 40,272 7.684 19.1%
7,835 10,415 (2.580) (24.8)% Due to Affiliates 7.835 9,769 (1,.934) (19.8)%
264,960 235,610 29351 12.5% Total Current Liabilities 264,960 209,944 55,016 26.2%
111.556 120.682 (9.126) (7.6)% Due to State of New York - Professional Liability 111,556 111,556 -0- 0.0%
120,167 119,332 835 0.7% Net Pension Liability 120,167 160,461 (40,294) (25.1Y%
8.861 9.977 (1,116) (11.2)% Due to Affiliate 8,861 10,321 (1.460) (14.1)%
23,410 23,439 29) 0.1)% Accrued Employee Benefits 23,410 23,410 ) 0.0)%
30,365 49,496 (19,131) (38.7Y% Capital Lease Obligations 30,365 41,095 (10,730) (26.1)%
277.208 283281 (6.074) 2.1D% Long-term Obligations. Net 277.208 283,980 (6,772) 2.4)%
836,527 841,817 (5,289) (0.6)% Total Liabilities 836,527 840,767 (4,240) (0.5)%
9,677 55,368 (45,691) (82.5)% Deferred Inflow of Resources 9,677 37,765 (28,088) (74.4)%
846,204 897.185 (50,980) (5.7% Total liabilities and deferred inflow of resources 846,204 878,532 (32,328) (3.7
116,316 153,529 (37.213) (24.2)% Unrestricted 116,316 122,004 (5,688) @.n%
115,491 73.220 42,272 57.7% Net Invested in Capital Assets 115,491 107,528 7,963 7.4%
231,807 226,748 5.059 2.2% Net Assets 231,807 229,532 2,275 1.0%
$ 1.078.012 $ 1,123,933 3 (45.,921) (4.1)% Total Liabilities. Deferred Inflows and Net Assets $ 1.078,012 $ 1,108,064 3 (30.052) 2.7N%

(u0D) V 1WRENY VAg
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Upstate University Hospital

Statements of Revenues and Expenses

August 31, 2017
MONTHTO DATE | | Prior MID | | YEAR TO DATE ' | [Priorvp|
~ Favorable (Dollars in thousands) Favorable :
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) % Actual Actual Budget (Unfavorable) % Actual
' INPATIENT REVENUE

$ 161,598 $ 156527 $ 5070 32% § 137,638 Gross Charges $ 318122  § 313,134 § 4988 16% $ 268884
(112,239) (110,360) (1,879) L% 92,132) Contractual Allowances (220,325) (220,776) 451 02% (181,462)
(4.370) (2,529) (1,341) (12.8% (2,935 Reserve For Bad Debt (7,618) (5,059) (2,559) (50.6% (3,499)

44,988 43,638 1,349 3.1% 42,551 Net Inpatient Revenue 90,179 87,299 2,880 3.3% 83,924

OUTPATIENT REVENUE

101,463 96,843 4,621 4.8% 87,396 Gross Charges 193,626 193,716 90) 0.0)% 168,465
(74,596) (71,124) (3472) @9% (61,917) Contractual Allowances (141,843) (142,271) 08 0.3% (120424)

(2,663) (2,867) 204 7.1% (1,124 Reserve For Bad Debt (5372) (5,735) 363 63% (3,113)

24,204 22,852 1,353 5.9% 24,355 Net Qutpatient Revenue 46411 45,710 700 1.5% 44,938

2 6,19 66,490 2,702 4.1% 66,906 Net Patient Revenue 136,589 133,010 3,580 2.7% 128,852

3 2,466 54 1,923 353.7% 397 Pools and Retros (Pmts) 3,606 1,087 2,519 231.7% 581
9,571 9,571 -0 0.0% 14,717 Federal Social Security Act - DSH 19,141 19,141 - 0.0% 29434

2293 2293 -0- 0.0% 2,630 Appropriations from State of New York 4,586 4,586 -0- 0.0% 5227

-0 0 0 0.0% -0- Other State Support - STIP 0 -0- - 0.0% -

) 6,853 5,520 1333 U2% 4,854 Other Revenue 12,327 11,039 1,288 11.7% 9450
90,375 84,417 5958 7.1% 89,505 Total Revenue 176,249 168,363 7,386 44% 173,584

OPERATING EXPENSES

30,933 32,243 1,310 41% 29,296 Salaries and Wages 61,151 64,370 3218 5.0% 57,080

3,031 3,305 274 8.3% 2,867 Contract labor 6,332 6,609 277 42% 5,981

13,724 14,802 1,078 73% 13371 Fringe Benefits 27,594 29,604 2,010 6.8% 26,533

34,829 34,526 (303) 0.9% 30,500 Supplies and Other 66,698 69,008 2,310 33% 61,635

4,008 4,029 21 0.5% 3,809 Depreciation and Amortization 8,016 8,058 42 0.5% 7452

1,180 1,244 65 52% 823 : Interest 2,341 2488 148 5.9% 2,096

5) s1704 90,149 2,445 2.7% 80,666 Total Expenses 172,131 180,136 8,005 44% 160,777
1)s$ 261 § (5732) $ 8403 1466% § 8839 Net Income (Loss) $ 418 $ (11274 $ 15391 1365% § 12,767

1912L1# 3lo1g
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CON #172084

BFA Attachment A
OLEAN GENERAL HOSPITAL
Balance Sheets
December 31, 2016 2015
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 7,536,381 §$ 9,558,877
Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of
$1,398,000 and $15,353,000 13,931,851 13,414,454
Other receivables 2,205,631 2,019,709
Supplies 2,278,939 2,332,866
Prepaid expenses 2,097,861 2,491,011
28,050,663 29,816,917
Property and equipment, net 50,578,814 54,483,789
Investments 18,385,851 17,510,695
Assets held by others 36,027,302 34,970,186
Other assets, net 3,114,636 2,089,905

$ 136,157,266 $ 138,871,492

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt $ 2,304,702 $ 2,070,114
Accounts payable 6,611,322 6,227,502
Accrued salaries and benefits 4,667,420 4,316,914
Other accrued expenses 3,671,444 3,040,483
Estimated third-party payor settlements 676,342 832,389
17,931,230 16,487,402
Long-term debt 11,901,350 13,477,655
Accrued sick time 768,807 721,513
Accrued pension liability 16,031,742 14,325,782
Net assets:
Unrestricted 47,057,555 52,513,537
Temporarily restricted 17,925,296 17,067,031
Permanently restricted 24,541,286 24278 572
89,524,137 93,859,140

$ 136,157,266 $ 138,871,492




CON #172084

BFA Attachment A Cont.
OLEAN GENERAL HOSPITAL
Statements of Operations
For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015

Unrestricted revenue:

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts)

Less: provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenue

Expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Purchased services
Supplies
Other
Medical malpractice costs
Depreciation
Interest

Total expenses
Income (loss) from operations

Other income:
Investment income
Contributions and other, net

Total other income, net
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Contribution - forgiveness of debt from BRMC
Contribution - forgiveness of advances to physican group
Pension liability adjustment

Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes

Change in unrestricted net assets

$ 111,332,561 $ 112,239,069

(2,577,578)  (2,989,082)
108,754,983 109,249,987
5,443,797 5,920,856
114,198,780 115,170,843
44,009,877 43,926,093
14,760,558 13,004,633
24,911,508 23,248,971
16,811,775 15,845,137
7,193,852 8,220,383
1,607,001 822,300
7,584,709 7,914,239
521,439 513,344
117,400,719 113,495,100
(3,201,939) 1,675,743
556,622 715,326
(315,290) 222,204
241,332 937,530
(2,960,607) 2,613,273
729,258 (1,600,481)

- (1,852,000)
(1,921,089)  (3,791,654)
(1,853,293)  (1,113,815)
549,749 757,250

$  (5455,982) § (4,987,427)




CON #172084

BFA Attachment A Cont.
OLEAN GENERAL HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets
For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments
Contribution - forgiveness of debt from BRMC
Contribution - forgiveness of advances to physican group
Pension liability adjustment
Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes

Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Change in unrealized gains on investments
Net appreciation (depreciation) of funds held in trust
Proceeds from assets held in trust
Net assets released from restrictions
Change in temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets:
Net appreciation (depreciation) of funds held in trust

Change in net assets
Net assets - beginning

Net assets - ending

(2,960,607) $ 2,613,273
729,258 (1,600,481)

- (1,852,000)
(1,921,089) (3,791,654)
(1,853,293) (1,113,815)
549,749 757,250
(5,455,982) (4,987,427)
63,863 31,766
794,402 (2,178,126)
1,626,130 1,543,929
(1,626,130) (1,543,929)
858,265 (2,146,360)
262,714 (641,045)
(4,335,003) (7,774,832)
93,859,140 101,633,972
89,524,137 $ 93,859,140




CON #172084
BFA Attachment B

BRADFORD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2016 2015
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,103,806 $ 714,066
Assets limited as to use - current 290,316 804,015
Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of
$969,000 and $3,036,000 6,585,933 8,133,954
Other receivables 2,329,270 2,299,951
Supplies 1,626,104 1,697,521
Prepaid expenses 643,069 721,905
12,578,498 14,371,412
Property and equipment, net 25,482,769 26,953,529
Assets limited as to use 12,002,165 11,268,702
Other assets, net 978,764 934,575
$ 51,042,196 $ 53,528,218
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 1,999,669 $ 1,999,669
Current portion of long-term debt 1,664,814 1,520,380
Accounts payable 6,267,255 6,184,760
Accrued expenses 4,241,321 4,319,054
Estimated third-party payor settlements 369,127 418,322
14,542,186 14,442,185
Long-term debt 13,372,210 14,562,919
Acctrued pension liability 15,167,076 14,938,128
Net assets:
Unrestricted 7,707,793 9,294,109
Temporarily restricted 100,316 138,262
Permanently restricted 152,615 152,615
7,960,724 9,584,986
$ 51,042,196 $ 53,528,218




CON #172084
BFA Attachment B Cont.

BRADFORD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015

Unrestricted revenue:

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $ 63,158,031 § 062,032,516
Less: provision for bad debts (1,181,527) (1,549,877)

Net patient service revenue 61,976,504 60,482,639
Other revenue 4,877,492 4,296,225

Total unrestricted revenue 66,853,996 64,778,864

Expenses:

Salaries 26,798,228 206,288,385
Employee benefits 6,820,325 6,175,614
Purchased services 10,620,401 10,900,960
Professional fees 4,254,540 2,263,606
Supplies 8,572,882 8,285,656
Other 6,283,075 6,849,609
Depreciation and amortization 3,112,241 3,043,112
Interest 880,912 888,136

Total expenses 67,342,604 64,695,078

Income (loss) from operations (488,608) 83,786

Other income (expense):

Investment income 40,529 161,355
Contributions and other, net (401,679) (309,608)
Total other expense, net (361,150) (148,253)
Excess of expenses over revenue (849,758) (64,467)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments 135,766 (225,572)
Contribution - forgiveness of debt to Olean General Hospital - 1,852,000
Pension liability adjustment (932,685) (4,177,729)
Net assets released from restrictions 60,361 98,370

Change in unrestricted net assets $ (1,586,316) $§ (2,517,398)




BRADFORD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

CON #172084

BFA Attachment B Cont.

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015
Unrestricted net assets:
Excess of expenses over revenue $ (849,758) $ (64,467)
Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments 135,766 (225,572)
Contribution - forgiveness of debt to Olean General Hospital - 1,852,000
Pension liability adjustment (932,685) (4,177,729)
Net assets released from restrictions 60,361 98,370
Change in unrestricted net assets (1,586,316) (2,517,398)
Temporarily restricted net assets:
Contributions received 22,415 26,506
Net assets released from restrictions (60,361) (98,370)
Change in temporarily restricted net assets (37,946) (71,864)
Change in net assets (1,624,262) (2,589,262)
Net assets - beginning 9,584,986 12,174,248
Net assets - ending $ 7,960,724 § 9,584,986
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CON 172133 - BFA Attachment A

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2016 2015
(4s Adjusted)
(In Thousands)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 462,754 § 406,306
Short-term investments | 1,680,559 1,482,858
Total cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 2,143,313 1,889,164
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for
uncollectibles (2016 — $306,404; 2015 — $326,228) 811,059 | 713,733
Other current assets 179,764 161,632
Assets limited as to use — current portion 75,469 62,970
Professional liabilities insurance recoveries receivable and related
deposits — current portion , 86,902 71,745
Beneficial interest in net assets held by related .
organizations — current portion 68,974 73,635
Total current assets 3,365,481 2,972,879
Assets limited as to use — noncurrent 3,067,058 2,536,433
Property, buildings, and equipment — net 3,669,769 3,259,004
Other noncurrent assets — net 26,710 24,333
Professional abilities insurance recoveries receivable and
related deposits — noncurrent 233,209 215,030
Beneficial interest in net assets held by refated
organizations — noncurrent 1,697,674 1,659,973

Total assets

$ 12,059,901

$ 10,667,652




Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt — current portion
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related liabilities

Pension and postretirement benefit liabilities —

current portion

Professional and other insurance liabilities — current portion

Other current liabilities _
Due to related organizations — net
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt

Professional and other insurance liabilities
Pension liability :
Postretirement benefit liability

Deferred revenue

Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

CON 172133 - BFA Attachment A (cont.)

December 31
2016 2015
{As Adjusted)
(In Thousands)

$ 66,352 § 74,761

583,511 531,368
359,042 302,521
22,842 17,055
132,499 100,732
243,064 229,750
18,603 1,105

1,425,913 1,257,292

2,542,287 1,965,229

617,623 603,762
304,916 352,834
56,734 54,008
1,509 2,266
506,198 494 612

5,455,180 4,730,003

4,782,099 4,147,857
1,553,698 1,520,775
268,924 269,017
6,604,721 5,937,649
$12,0589,901  $10,667,652




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment A (cont.)

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Operating revenues

Net patient service revenue

Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses

Salaries and wages

Employee benefits

Supplies and other expenses

Interest and amortization of deferred ﬁnancmg fees
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income

Investment return (foss)

Gain on extinguishment of debt — net

Excess of revenues over expenses before inherent contribution of
unrestricted net assets received in the acquisition of
NYP/Hudson Valley

Inherent contribution of unrestricted net assets received
in the acquisition of NYP/Hudson Valley
Excess of revenues over expenses

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Net asset transfers to related parties

Net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of fixed assets

Deed of property, building and equipment to Royal Charter
Properties, Inc.

Distributions from New York-Presbyterian Fund, Inc.
for the purchase of fixed assets

Change in pension and postretirement benefit liabilities to
be recognized in future periods

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments — other-
than-trading investments

Change in unrestricted net assets

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
{As Adjusted)
{In Thousands)
$ 7,192,723 § 6,619,031
(135,515) {142.370)
7,057,208 6,476,661
367,623 362,702
7,424,831 6,839,363
3,422,557 3,107,889
939,620 872,793
2,301,462 2,161,233
89,019 78,943
347,560 326,195
7,100,218 6,547,053
324,613 292,310
201,129 (11,660)
8,151 -
533,893 280,650
- 102,818
533,893 383,468
(7,420) (824)
3,106 6,173
- (10,748)
107,353 105,460
(2,690) 10,905
. — (15,081)
8 634,242 § 479,353




SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
OF THE HOSPITAL

(In thousands)

Operating Revenues

Net patient service revenue

Provision for bad debis

Net patient service revenug, less provision for bad debis
Other revenue

Total operating revenues

Operating Expenses

Salaries and wages

Employee benefils

Supplies and other expenses

Intercst and amortization of deferred financing fees
Deprecintion and amortization

Total operating expenses

Operating income
Investment return
Excess of revenue over expenses
Other changes in unrestricted net assels:
Net asset transfers to related parties
Distributions from New York-Presbyterian Fund, Ine. for the
purchase of fixed assets
Change in pension and postretirement benefit lizbilities 1o be

recognized in future periods

Change in unrestricted net assels

CON 172133 - BFA Attachment B

Unaudited
Quarter Ended Six Months Ended
6/30/17 §30/16 630117 630716
L3 1350117 § 1,255,860 $2,648,125 $2,494,631
(16,500) {15,300) (33,000 £30,600)
1,333,617 1,240,560 2,615,325 2,464,031
65,513 68,430 147,307 135,178
1,399,130 1,308,990 2,762,632 2,603,209
627,465 581,975 1,232,698 1,152,155
174,721 163,372 347,925 N4
420,827 405,461 334,132 796,545
17,001 15,685 3,578 31,898
70,120 67,859 139,467 135,717
1,310,134 1,234,352 2,590,800 2,438,739
8,996 74,638 171,832 164,420
67,310 37372 154,150 57864
156,306 112,010 325,582 222,284
{484) (13,498) (10,034) (15,576
18,045 27,151 42,363 58,365
12,511 (40,026) 6,805 {134,210)
$ 186,378 § 85,637 $ 365116 § 130,863




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment B (cont.)

SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE HOSPITAL
(In thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Total cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments

Patient accounts receivable, net

Other current assets

Assets limited as to use - current portion:

Professional liabilities insurance recoveries receivable
and related deposit - current portion

Beneficial interest in net assets held by related
organizations - current portion

Loans receivable from Regional Hospitals - current portion

Due from related organizations - net

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use - noncurrent

Property, buildings and equipment - net

Other noncurrent assets - net

Loans receivable from Regional Hospitals - noncurrent

Professional liabilities insurance recoveries receivable
and related deposit - noncurrent

Beneficial interest in net assets held by related
organizations - noncurrent

Total assets

Unaudited Audited

June 30, December 31,
2017 2016

$ 252,837 $ 238,032
1,293,716 1,215,698
1,546,553 1,453,730
616,446 592,123
195,722 127,782
31,181 30,946
72,843 72,843
61,985 68,974
8,192 8,022

26,418 -
2,559,340 2,354,420
2,397,114 2,693,002
3,332,987 2,900,662
21,909 2,749
502,058 179,197
182,091 182,091
1,831,055 1,697,674
$ 10,826,554  $ 10,009,795




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment B (cont.)

SUMMARY STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

OF THE HOSPITAL
(continued)
{In thousands)
Unaudited Audited
June 30 December 3]
2017 2016

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Long-term debt - current portion $ 59,298 $ 55,764

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 475,134 427,347

Accrued salaries and related liabilities 234,259 248,736

Pension and postretirement benefit liabilities - current portion 21,245 21,245

Professional liabilities and other - current portion 74,791 74,791

Other current Liabilities 194,699 195,740

Due from related organizations - net - 1,681
Total current liabilities 1,059,426 1,025,804
Long-term debt 2,697,443 2,456,515
Professional liabilities and other 312,186 311,016
Pension liability 101,166 129,358
Postretirement benefit liability 22,432 22,741
Deferred revenue 1,255 1,509
Other noncurrent liabilities 373,032 294,746
Total liabilities 4,566,940 4,241,689
Net assets:

Unrestricted 4,366,574 4,001,458

Temporarily restricted - held by related organizations 1,641,624 1,519,775

Permanently restricted - held by related organizations 251,416 246,873
Total net assets 6,259,614 5,768,106

Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,826,554 $ 10,009,795




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment C

NewYork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets: .

Cash and cash equivalents 3 18,260 3% 19,070

Patient accounts receivable — less allowance for

uncollectibles (2016 — $3,006, 2015 — $4,563) 39,194 31,821

Other current assets 5,653 6,444

Assets limited as to use — current portion 2,488 4,473

Due from related organizations, net - 693

Estimated insurance recoveries and related deposits — current portion 4,972 -
Total current assets 70,567 62,501
Assels limited as to use - net of current portion 90,545 102,948
Property, buildings, and equipment— net 142,293 126,469
Estimated insurance recoveries and related deposits — net

of current portien 18,498 22,083
Total assets by 321,503 3 314,001
Liabilities and net assets
Current fiabilities:

Current portion of long-term debt s 3467 § 3,011

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 27,981 26,711

Accrued salaries and related benefits 12,915 13,277

Accrued postretirement benefit liabilities —

current portion 306 333

Current portion of estimated settlements with third-party payors 953 4416

Due to related organizations, net 5,855 -

Estimated professional liabilities ~ current 6,689 2,242
Total current liabilities 58,166 49,990
Long-term debt — net of current portion 29,228 29,034
Estimated professional liabilities — net of current portion 34,527 37416
Accrued pension and postretirement benefits — net of current portion 108,504 91,639
Estimated settlements with third-party payors — net of current portion 5,440 2,566
Other noncurrent liabilities 9,880 8,580
Total liabilities 245,745 219,625
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets;

Unrestricted 58,952 75,556

Temporarily restricted 12,522 14,136

Permanently restricted ] 4,684 4,684
Total et assets 76,158 94,376

Total liabilities and net assets b 321,903 % 314,001




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment C (cont.)

NewYork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Revenues:

Net patient service revenue s 273,750 $ 256,718

Provision for bad debts (12,097} {11,521)

Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts 261,653 245,197

Other operating revenue 4,131 3,624
Total revenues 265,784 248,821
Expenses:

Salaries and wages 146,121 124,241

Employee benefits 40,783 35,244

Supplies and other © 87,302 87,586

Interest 795 506

Depreciation and amortization 9,374 7,146
Total expenses 284,375 254,723
Operating loss . (18,591) {3,902)

Non-operating items:

Professional liability captive insurer loss development experience - (4,767)
Investment return 721 1,446
Contributions and other 753 627
Total non-operating items 1,474 (2,694)
Deficiency of revenues and non-operating items over expenses (17,117) {8,596)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets:
Change in pension and postretirement benefit liabilities to be recognized
in future periods (13,285) 10,212
Net assets released from restrictions for purchases of property, buildings
and equipment 2,000 4,820
Distribution from The New York and Presbyterian Hospital for the
purchase of property, buildings and equipment 11,798 13,588

Change in unrestricted net assets 3 (16,604) $ 20,024




(\NEW YORK-PRESBYTERIAN/ LAWRENCE HOSPITAL
+—CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
S YTD 6/30/2017

m IN THOUSANDS)
=
19
3]
s
<
o s
as}
' REVENUE
o0 Net inpatient revenue
..b Net outpatient revenue
N  Provision for bad debts
U Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts
N Contributions
O Other revenue **
(@] Total revenue

EXPENSES
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Supplies and other expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Insurance
Interest
Leases and rentals
Total expenses

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
Prior year settlements and other items
ADJUSTED OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
Investment Income *
NET GAIN(LOSS)
OTHER CHANGES IN UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Change in additional minimum pension liability
Fair Value Capital Assets
Deferred Financing
Retro Premium Reduction

Assets released for capital
Other

INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Lawrence Lawrence LC YTD Variance Prior Year
Hospital Center LCHS Care NYPMG/W Services Total Eliminations At 6/30/2017 Budget Fav/(Unfav) Actual YTD
68,111 - - 68,111 68,111 71,523 (3,412) 62,278
65,780 5,844 14,079 85,703 85,703 87,160 (1,457) 71,710
(5,956) - (474) (6,430) (6,430) (6,541) 111 (5,511)
127,935 5,844 13,605 147,384 - 147,384 152,142 (4,758) 128,477
180 241 - 421 421 327 94 302
1,666 48 326 2,043 2,043 1,706 337 2,415
129,781 6,133 13,931 149,848 - 149,848 154,175 (4,327) 131,194
56,931 3,588 18,290 78,809 - 78,809 78,961 152 69,446
20,371 1,020 5,356 26,747 26,747 27,339 592 20,479
48,122 1,744 2,457 52,323 (11,712) 40,611 39,924 (687) 37,265
6,116 12 301 6,429 - 6,429 5,933 (496) 4,618
3,762 18 717 4,497 4,497 3,722 (775) 2,618
686 - - 686 - 686 552 (134) 222
1,254 173 1,752 3,179 - 3,179 3,941 762 2,592
137,242 6,555 28,873 172,670 (11,712) 160,958 160,372 (586) 137,240
(7,461) (422) (14,942) (22,822) 11,712 (11,110) (6,197) (4,913) (6,046)
1,566 - - 1,566 - 1,566 - 1,566 1,361
(5,895) (422) (14,942) (21,256) 11,712 (9,544) (6,197) (3,347) (4,685)
130 692 - 822 - 822 144 678 361
(5,765) 270 (14,942) (20,434) 11,712 (8,722) (6,053) (2,669) (4,324)
- - - - - - - 2,000
3,674 - - 3,674 3,674 - 3,674 11,798
3,674 - - 3,674 - 3,674 - 3,674 13,798
(2,091) 270 (14,942) (16,760) 11,712 (5,048) (6,053) 1,005 9,474




CON 172133 - BFA Attachment D (cont.)

Assets

Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term investments

Total cash, cash equivalents & short-term investments

Patient accounts receivable, net

Other current assets *

Assets limited as to use - current portion

Beneficial interest in net assets held by
related organizations - current portion

Professional liabilities insurance recoveries
receivables - current portion

Due from related organizations

Total current assets

Assets whose use is limited:
Under debt agreements
Trustee Held
Permanently Restricted
Donor - Restricted
Board designated includes captive cash net of current
Board designated depreciation fund
Board designated-self-insurance fund
Total assets whose use is limited

Other non-current assets - Deffered Financing NYP

Property, plant and equipment, net
Professional liabilities insurance recoveries receivables

Assets held by related organization
Investments, less current portion
Pledges receivable
Total assets held by related organization

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Long-term debt - current portion NYP Loan
Long-term debt - current portion
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related liabi
Pension and postretirement liabilities - current portion
Other current liabilities
Professional liabilities - current portion
Due to related organizations

Total current liabilities

Professional liabilities
Postretirement benefit lial
Accrued pension liability
Long-term liabilities NYP Loan
Other long-term liabi
Due to Third Parties - LT
Long-term obligations, less current portion
Total liabi

Net assets:

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted - held by related
Permanently restricted - held by related

Total net assets

Total Total liabi

s and net assets

NEW YORK-PRESBYTERIAN/ LAWRENCE HOSPITAL
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS Of June 30, 2017 and DECEMBER 31, 2016
IN THOUSANDS

Lawrence As of As of

Hospital Center LCHS Lawrence Care NYPMG/W LC Services Total Eliminations June 30, 2017 Dec. 31, 2016
11,966 6,354 359 654 1 19,334 - 19,334 18,260
11,966 6,354 359 654 1 19,334 - 19,334 18,260
34,315 1,608 2,942 38,865 - 38,865 39,194
6,813 71 36 406 3 7,329 (1,459) 5,870 5,651
2,488 2,488 - 2,488 2,488
4,972 4,972 - 4,972 4,972

9,716 (2,506) an 7 7,200 (7,200) - -
70,270 5,527 378 4,002 11 80,187 (8,659) 71,528 70,565
1,148 1,148 - 1,148 1,148
4,757 4,757 - 4,757 4,595
4,510 174 4,684 4,684 4,684
12,520 67 12,587 - 12,587 12,386
24,408 8,688 33,096 - 33,096 39,137
22,757 22,757 - 22,757 22,671
5,980 5,980 - 5,980 5,924
76,080 8,929 - - - 85,009 - 85,009 90,545
137,403 42 4,962 142,407 - 142,407 142,293
18,868 18,868 - 18,868 18,498
302,621 14,498 378 8,965 11 326,472 (8,659) 317,813 321,901
457 457 - 457 447
3,086 3,086 - 3,086 3,020
20,747 965 3 8,664 7 30,386 (1,407) 28,979 27,981
8,293 1,295 10,702 20,290 (7,794) 12,496 12,915
306 306 - 306 306
1,758 171 1,929 - 1,929 952
6,689 6,689 - 6,689 6,689
9,370 9,370 - 9,370 5,853
50,706 2,431 3 19,366 7 72,513 (9,201) 63,312 58,163
32,692 32,692 - 32,692 34,527
4,002 4,002 - 4,002 4,020
102,787 102,787 577 103,364 104,485
5,521 5,521 5,521 5,752
9,447 268 646 10,361 - 10,361 9,880
5,440 5,440 - 5,440 5,440
21,914 21914 - 21914 23,476
232,509 2,699 3 20,012 7 255,231 (8,624) 246,607 245,743
53,050 11,557 375 (11,047) 4 53,939 (35) 53,904 58,951
12,551 67 12,619 - 12,619 12,522
4,511 174 4,684 - 4,684 4,684
70,112 11,798 375 (11,047) 4 71,241 (35) 71,206 76,158
302,621 14,498 378 8,965 11 326,472 (8,659) 317,813 321,901




NYPH - NYP/LH Merger LC Disestablishment
CON 172133 BFA Attachment E

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN/LAWRENCE HOSPITAL (NYP/LH

EXISTING

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital (NewY ork-Presbyterian Hospital, NYPH)

Sole Member/Passive Parent of NYP Community Programs, Inc. (NYPCP)

1l

NYP Community Programs, Inc. (NYPCP)

Sole Member/Active Parent/Co-Operator of NewY ork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital (NYP/LH)

!

NewY ork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital (NYP/LH)

Operates Hospital

Sole Member of Lawrence Care, Inc. (LC)

L

Lawrence Care, Inc. (LC)

Sole Member of Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

g

Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

Operates Lawrence Home Care of Westchester (Article 36 CHHA)
Operates Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care (Article 40 Hospice)




NYPH - NYP/LH Merger LC Disestablishment
CON 172133
BFA Attachment E (continued)

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL (NYPH)

AS THE RESULT OF THE ACQUISITION OF NYP/LH VIA PLAN OF MERGER

PROPOSED

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital (NewY ork-Presbyterian Hospital, NYPH)

Divisions:
1. Columbia Presbyterian Center
2. Allen Hospital
3. New York Weill Cornell Center
4. Westchester Division
5. Lower Manhattan Hospital
6. (To be added) Lawrence Hospital

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
LAWRENCE CARE, INC.

AS THE RESULT OF THE DISESTABLISHMENT OF LAWRENCE CARE, INC. FROM
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN/LAWRENCE HOSPITAL

PROPOSED

Lawrence Care, Inc. (LC)
(Will Have No Corporate Member)

Sole Member of Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

11

Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

Operates Lawrence Home Care of Westchester (Article 36 CHHA)
Operates Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care (Article 40 Hospice)




BFA Attachment A - CON 172211

TLC HEALTH NETWORK (DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)

Combined Balance Sheets

December 31, 2016 2015
Assets
Current assets:
Cash 1,795,196 $ 1,167,195
Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles of $3,098,000 and $2,590,000 2,428,693 2,902,462
Grants and other receivables 997,499 571,188
Supplies 578,601 550,890
Prepaid expenses 560,439 539,747
6,360,428 5,731,482
Property and equipment, net ( 15,770,911 15,283,557
Assets whose use is limited 4,249,253 3,992,037
Other assets 227,561 181,554
26,608,153 $ 25,188,630
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities not subject to compromise:
Current portion of long-term debt 51,996 § 50,118
Accounts payable 2,018,385 1,426,097
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 1,588,591 1,371,123
Other accrued expenses 760,253 449,883
Deferred revenue 206,250 600,000
Estimated third-patty payor settlements 1,313,118 1,169,134
5,938,593 5,066,355
Long-term debt 415,115 467,882
Liabilities subject to compromise 8,162,150 9,437,863
Net assets:
Unrestricted 9,499,789 7,594,926
Permanently restricted 2,592,506 2,621,604
12,092,295 10,216,530
26,608,153 $ 25,188,630




BFA Attachment A - CON 172211 (cont.)

TLC HEALTH NETWORK (DEBTOR-IN-POSSESSION)

Combined Statements of Operations

For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015
Revenue:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $ 24,165,615 § 25,057,716
Less: provision for bad debts (1,058,955) (1,140,842)
Net patient service revenue 23,106,660 23916,874
Other revenue 1,185,845 940,755
Total recurring revenue 24,292,505 24 857,629
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 13,751,418 12,727,814
Employee benefits 2,811,394 2,948,305
Purchased services 5,402,495 5,563,608
Supplies and other expenses 5,002,123 5,564,722
Medical malpractice costs 279,867 248,265
Depreciation 2,381,065 2,305,834
Interest 34,644 171,053
Total recurring expenses 29,663,006 29,529,601
Loss from recurring operations (5,370,501) (4,671,972)

Nonrecurring activity:
Government grants -
New York State Department of Health (DOH) -

safety net provider funding 4,455,460 2,656,364
Flood related settlements 2,190,758 -
Gain (loss) on disposal of equipment (34,870) 52,021
Insurance recovery, net 286,167 778,340
Total nonrecurring activity, net 6,897,515 3,486,725
Income (loss) from operations 1,527,014 (1,185,247)

Other income:

Government grants - non-flood property and equipment related 237,799 237,799
Donations and other, net 140,050 313,537
Total other income 377,849 551,336

Excess (deficiency) of revenue over expenses $ 1,904,863 § (633,911)




BROOKS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

BFA Attachment A - CON 172211(cont.)

Balance Sheets

December 31,

2016 2015

Assets
Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net of estimated uncollectibles
of $1,404,000 and $784,000
Other receivables
Supplies

Prepaid expenses

Property and equipment, net (
Assets held in trust

Advances to related parties, net

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt (
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and benefits
Other accrued expenses
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Long-term debt
Accrued pension liability

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

$ 1,853,594 § 1,334,110

3,448,559 3,704,076

173,044 275,779
1,365,599 1,328,071

443,164 425,096
7,283,960 7,067,132
7,233,749 7,858,185
1,262,020 1,172,503
1,039,691 1,582,106

$ 16,819,420 § 17,679,926

$ 127,821 § 9,910
4,352,068 4,259,897
1,865,747 1,652,428

526,726 216,588
845,180 850,904
7,717,542 6,989,727
445,680 37,308
5,339,573 4,519,904
2,054,605 4,960,484
504,811 415,294
757,209 757,209
3,316,625 6,132,987

$ 16,819,420 § 17,679,926




BFA Attachment A - CON 172211 (cont.)

BROOKS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Statements of Operations

For the years ended December 31, 2016 2015

Unrestricted revenue:

Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) $ 42,617,341 § 40,888,854
Less: provision for bad debts (2,174,929) (1,685,242)
Net patient service revenue 40,442,412 39,203,612
Other revenue 1,234,900 970,246
Total revenue 41,677,312 40,173,858
Expenses:

Salaries and wages 16,788,826 17,306,368
Employee benefits 5,137,727 4,758,384
Purchased services 9,099,045 6,896,626
Supplies and other expenses 13,742,620 13,849,179
Medical malpractice costs 276,677 266,898
Depreciation 1,788,127 1,918,128
Interest 8,531 5,628
Loss on disposal of property and equipment 43,511 5,649
Total expenses 46,885,064 45,006,860

Loss from operations (5,207,752) (4,833,002)

Other income:

Grant revenue - New York State operating subsidies 3,773,908 1,266,848
Investment gains - 4,514
Donations and other, net 95,514 67,503
Total other income 3,869,422 1,338,865

Excess of expenses over revenue (1,338,330) (3,494,137)

Change in unrealized gains and losses on investments - (38,923)
Pension liability adjustment (521,667) (1,430,174)
Contributions to affiliates - estimated advances allowances (1,045,882) (2,193,275)
Net assets released from restriction - 195,330

Change in unrestricted net assets $  (2,905,879) § (6,961,179)




BFA Attachment B - CON 172211

TLC Health Network

Balance Sheet
As of June 30, 2017

Unaudited Change from
June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016 December 31st
Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,850,356 $ 1,638,290 $ 212,066
Patient receivables, net 2,562,131 2,299,160 262,971
Other receivables 936,423 964,202 (27,779)
Supplies 555,270 578,601 (23,331)
Prepaid expenses and other 735,697 550,042 185,655
Total Current Assets 6,639,876 6,030,295 609,581
Assets Whose Use is Limited:
Pre-funded bankruptcy costs 533,777 573,777 (40,000)
Restricted under bankruptcy decree 2,250,000 887,500 1,362,500
Designated insurance proceeds 177,751 177,724 27
Restricted for FEMA Projects 369,643 617,496 (247,853)
Restricted for VAP Projects 210,264 206,250 4,014
Assets held by other others 2,695,494 2,586,506 108,988
Total Assets Whose Use is Limited 6,236,927 5,049,253 1,187,674
Property and equipment, net 14,237,791 14,520,802 (2883,011)
Other assets 468,308 464,628 3,680
Total Assets 27,582,901 $ 26,064,978 $ 1,517,924
Liabilities & Net Assets
Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,927,035 $ 2,398,871 $ (471,836)
Accrued salaries and benefits 1,724,638 1,550,981 173,657
Other accrued expenses 400,584 379,522 21,062
Deferred revenue 210,300 206,250 4,050
Estimated third party payer settlements 1,109,382 1,291,190 (181,808)
Total Current Liabilities 5,371,939 5,826,814 (454,875)
Liabilities subject to compromise:
Secured 110,966 150,966 (40,000)
Unsecured 8,811,184 8,811,184 0
Total Liabilities 14,294,089 14,788,964 (494,875)
Net Assets
Unrestricted net assets 10,593,318 8,689,508 1,903,810
Restricted net assets 2,695,494 2,586,506 108,988
Total Net Assets 13,288,812 11,276,014 2,012,798
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 27,582,901 $ 26,064,978 $ 1,517,923




BFA Attachment B - CON 172211 (cont.)

TLC Health Network

Statement of Operations

For the six months ended June 30, 2017

Operating Revenue:
Net patient revenue
Less: Provision for uncollectable accounts
Adjusted net patient revenue
Other revenue

Total Operating Revenue

Operating Expenses:

Salaries & wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Purchased services
Supplies

Other expenses

Utilities

Insurance

Depreciation & amortization
Interest

Total Operating Expenses

Income/(Loss) from Recurring Operations

Non-recurring Activity:
Grants - NYSDOH Safety Net Hospital funding

Income/(Loss) from Operations

Non-operating Gain/(Loss):
FEMA Project Award
Grants
Donations

Investment Income/(Loss)

Non-operating Gain/(Loss)

Excess of Revenue/(Deficiency) Over Expenses

Favorable/
Actual Budget (Unfavorable) Prior Year

$ 11,847,898 $ 13,413,164 $ (1,565,267) $ 11,651,279

(573,900) (589,590) 15,689 (516,879)
11,273,997 12,823,575 (1,549,577) 11,134,400
375,587 249,350 126,237 244,923
11,649,584 13,072,925 (1,423,340) 11,379,323
7,013,072 7,248,465 235,393 6,418,061
1,416,068 1,417,768 1,700 1,338,127
1,112,633 1,173,122 60,489 539,258
1,980,233 1,938,068 (42,165) 1,926,016
1,291,465 1,737,204 445,739 1,351,911
644,261 701,145 56,884 683,731
309,168 291,629 (17,539) 314,705
231,808 209,439 (22,369) 204,077
941,118 884,128 (56,990) 1,100,888
62,780 9,279 (53,502) 30,980
15,002,607 15,610,248 607,641 13,907,755
(3,353,022) (2,537,323) (815,699) (2,528,432)
4,726,794 2,200,002 2,526,792 1,944,000
1,373,772 (337,321) 1,711,093 (584,432)
383,657 - (383,657) -
64,700 - (64,700) -
26,620 18,750 (7,870) 15,976
55,061 39,750 15,311 25,988
530,039 58,500 (440,916) 41,964

$ 1,903,810 $ (278,821) $ 1,270,176 $ (542,467)




BFA Attachment B - CON 172211 (cont.)

BROOKS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Comparative Statement of Revenue & Expense, Budget Vs. Actual
JUN 2817
Actual Budget Variance YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance
JUN 2817 JUN 2817
REVENUE
PATIENT REVENUE
1,231,520.00 1,079,492.00 152,028 Inpatient Routine 7,097,440.00 7,242,809.00 (145,369)
1,820,376.40 1,757,209.00 63,167 Inpatient Ancillary 10,696,484.12 11,131,372.00 (434,888)
5,381,906.65 6,038,010.00 (656,103) Outpatient 31,161,670.15 35,307,066.00 (4,145,396)
8,433,803.05 8,874,711.00 (440,908) Total Patient Revenue 48,955,594.27 53,681,247.00 (4,725,653)
DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE
5,101,516.85 5,300,805.00 199,288 Contractual Adjustments 29,093,707.94 31,834,725.00 2,741,017
(150,209.38) (26,667.00) 123,542 Other (578,586.81)  (160,000.00) 418,587
211,003.83 179,167.00 (31,837) Bad Debt 854,654.44 1,075,000.00 220,346
48,359.29 89,583.00 41,224 Charity Care 465,169.37 537,500.00 72,331
5,210,670.59 5,542,888.00 332,217 Total Oeductions from Revenue 29,834,944.94 33,287,225.00 3,452,280
3,223,132.46  3,331,823.00 (108,691) NET PATIENT REVENUE 19,120,649.33 20,394,022.00 €1,273,373)
64,248.82 59,272.00 4,977 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 464,636.58 389,538.00 75,099
3,287,381.28  3,391,095.00 (103,714) NET REVENUE 19,585,285.91 20,783,560.00 (1,198,274)
OPERATING EXPENSES
1,387,502.24 1,498,672.00 111,170 Salaries 8,213,976.43  8,800,893.00 586,917
383,748.37 447,166.00 63,418 Benefits & Taxes 2,411,823.30 2,681,671.00 269,848
498,511.51 831,213.00 332,702 Supplies 4,389,721.24 4,948,270.00 558,549
246,244.30 329,919.00 83,675 Professional Fees - Physician 2,286,832.03 2,011,625.00 (275,207)
1,458.50 9,183.00 7,725 Professional Fees - Other 46,487.12 80,732.00 34,245
360,069.88 319,662.00 (40,408) Purchased Services 2,137,231.44 2,044,624.00 (92,607)
48,403.75 45,559.00 (2,845) Insurance 281,735.05 273,351.00 (8,384)
136,997.53 136,840.00 (158) Depreciation & Amortization 843,365.74 821,040.00 (22,326)
1,277.58 320.00 (958) Interest 4,209.44 1,907.00 (2,302)
342,164.82 347,141.00 4,976 Other Expenses 1,852,898.18 2,043,415.00 190,517
3,406,378.48  3,965,675.00 559,297 Total Expenses 22,468,279.97 23,707,528.00 1,239,248
(118,997.20)  (574,580.00) 455,583 INCOME/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS (2,882,994.06) (2,923,968.00) 40,974
1,134,208.36 0.00 1,134,208 NON OPERATING REVENUE 3,210,868.95 18,000.00 3,192,869
1,015,211.16 (574,580.00) 1,589,791 EXCESS OF REV/(LOSS) OVER EXPEN 327,874.89 (2,905,968.00) 3,233,843




BFA Attachment B - CON 172211 (cont.)

BROOKS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET PRIOR YEAR-END COMPARISON
JUN 2017 UNAUDITED
JUN 2017 DEC 2016
ASSETS
CASH & SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Cash 1,300,410.20 1,853,594.08
Short-Term Investments 0.00 0.00
Total Cash & Short-Term Investments 1,300,410.20 1,853,594.08
ACCOUNTS & NOTES RECEIVABLE
A/R Billed 8,898,490.12 9,001,905.42
A/R Unbilled 2,772,613.96 1,898,976.49
Reserve for Uncoll & C/A (7,935,408.64) (7,468,565.90)
Year-End Settlements 0.00 16,243.00
Net Patient Receivables 3,735,695.44 3,448,559.01
Receivable Other 161,335.:52 173,044.01
Net Accounts & Notes Receivable 3,897,030.96 3,621,603.02
INVENTORIES 1,582,234.30 1,365,598.53
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 591,321.28 443,164 .43
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,370,996.74 7,283,960.06
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, NET 6,721,564.12 7,233,748.69
DUE FROM RELATED PARTIES
Due From TLC-Notes Secured 94,6594 .74 111,965.68
Due from TLC-Other 4,019,332.68 4,046,799.47
Reserve for Uncoll - TLC (3,119,074.00) (3,119,074.00)
Net Due from TLC 994 ,953.42 1,039,691.15
Due from Lake Erie Med Svcs 6,703,434 .47 6,555,931.25
Reserve for Uncoll - LEMS (6,555,931.25) (6,555,931.25)
Net Due from LEMS 147,503.22 0.00
Total Due from Related Parties 1,142,456.64 1,039,691.15
ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE
Investment-NCCF 1,308,387.82 1,262,019.97
Total Assets Limited as to Use 1,308,387.82 1,262,019.97
TOTAL ASSETS 16,543,405.32 16,819,419.87




BFA Attachment B - CON 172211 (cont.)

BROOKS MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET PRIOR YEAR-END COMPARISON
JUN 2017 UNAUDITED
JUN 2017 DEC 2016

LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current Portion Long-Term Debt 0.00 127,821.23
Accounts Payable-Operating 3,987,744 .58 4,352,067.96
Accrued Expenses Payroll 1,774,884 .56 1,952,226.57
Other Payables 1,137,081.35 1,285,425.89

Total Current Liabilities 6,899,710.49 7,717,541.65
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Long-Texrm Debt 509,617.73 445,680.05
Defined Benefit Liability 5,489,577.36 5,339,573.32

Total Long-Term Liabilities 5,999,195.09 5,785,253.37
TOTAL LIABILITIES 12,898,905.58 13,502,795.02
FUND BALANCE
Unrestricted 2,887,290.74 2,559,415.85
Permanently restricted 757,209.00 757,209.00

Total Fund Balance 3,644,499.74 3,316,624.85
TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE 16,543,405.32 16,819,419.87




Brooks
TLC
Total

BFA Attachment C

CON 172211
SFY 2014-15| SFY 2015-16 | SFY 2016-17 | SE¥2017-18
IAAF VAPAP - | VAPAP || VAPAP llI-_ Total
_ — | = | Budgeted
3,324,868 3,562,008 3,581,605 [ 10,468,481
5,564,099 2,682,076 6,025,562 2,433,891 | 16,705,628
5,564,099 6,006,944 9,587,570 6,015,496] 27,174,109




BFA Attachment B

CON 171104
Balance Sheet
WNY Medical Management, LLC
12/31/2016 & 6/30/2017
1231116 06/30/17
Assets:
Current Assets:
Cash $69,351 $61,488
Accounts Receivable $185,220 $155,662
Rental Income Receivable $2,000 $7,468
Total Cusrent Assets $256,571 $224,618
Property Plant and Equipment Net $260,999 $278,985
$517,570 $503,603
Total Assets Smmosmsssms Zmrosoooomm:
Liabilities and Members' Equity:
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $6,207 $23,574
Accrued Expenses $-00 $-00
Line of Credit $-00 $-00
Current Potion of Long-term Debt $75,733 $77.461
Total Current Liabilities $81,940 $101,035
Long Term Liabilities

Long Term Debt Less Current Portion $263,711 $224,525
Total Liabilities $345,651 $325,560
Member's Equity $169,918 $178,043

Total Liabilities and Member's Equity $515,570 $503,603



BFA Attachment B(Cont'd)

CON 171104
Income Statement
12/31/2016 & 6/30/2017
WNY Medical Management, LLC
Period Ending Period Ending
12/31/2016 130/2017
Patient Revenue $1,005,760 $548,110
Rental Income $2,000 $7,217
Total Revenue $1,007,760 $555,327
Expenses:
Wages $289,836 $143,189
Medical Supplies $148,753 $96,031
Depreciation $82,537 $40,968
Rent & Utilities $89,858 $93,446
Professional Fees $90,790 $32,853
Office Supplies and Expenses $40,330 $19,690
Employee Benefits $37,752 $16,221
Payroll Taxes $26,831 $15,045
Repairs and Maintenance $17,042 $10,270
Interest $17,830 $7,320
Dues and Subscriptions $36,904 $26,419
Other Miscellaneous $4,208 $2,097
Janitorial and Linen Services $14,795 $10,082
Insurance $16,050 $8,398
Licenses and Fees $3,629 $2,957
Total Expenses $917,215 $524,986
Net Revenue $88,545 $23,124
Members Equity , Beginning of Year $111,374 $169,919
Owners' Distribution $30,000 $15,000

Members Equity , End of Year/Quarter $168,919 $176,043



Specialists’ One-Day Surgery LLC

Glenn B Axelrod MD 3.33%
Brett B Greenky MD 3.33%
Seth S Greenky MD 3.33%
Daniel J Murphy MD 3.33%
Warren E Wulff MD 3.33%
Walter H Short MD 3.33%
Timothy H |zant MD 3.33%
C Perry Cooke MD 3.33%
Stephen P Bogosian MD 3.33%
| Michael Vella MD 3.33%
P James Newman MD 3.33%
Colleen Zogby 3.33%
John J Cambaren MD 3.33%
John F Fath MD 3.33%
Daniel C Wnorowskl MD 3.33%
Richard J DiStefanc MD 3.33%
John F Parker MD 3.33%
Michael T Clarke MD 3.33%
Thomas R Haher MD 3.33%
Frederick R Lemley MD 3.33%
Todd C Battaglia MD 3.33%
J. Alan Lemley MD 3.33%
L. Ryan Smart MD 3.33%
Bradley Raphael MD 3.33%
Mayen Duggal MD 3.33%
Mathan Everding MD 3.33%
Aaron Bianco MD 3.34%
Robert Tiso MD 1.68%
Joseph Catania MD 1.66%
Eric Tallarico MD 1.68%
Mary C. Trusilg MD 1.68%
Jason Lok MD 1.68%
Jacob AVella MD 1.68%

100.00%
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SPECIALISTS' ONE-DAY SURGERY, LLC

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Project # 172083
BFA Attachment B

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Accounts receivable, net
Other current assets

Total current assets

PROPERTY:
Building and improvements
Medical equipment
Medical instruments
Furniture and fixtures
Computer equipment and software

Total

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Property, net
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable
Due to affiliate
Note payable - related party
Capital lease obligations
Accrued expenses
Member distributions payable

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
Note payable - related party, net of current portion
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion

Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

MEMBERS' EQUITY

Total liabilities and members' equity

2016 2015
$ 3566632 $ 3,580,853
2,846,803 2,715,324
98,416 101,546
6,511,851 6,397,723
22,174 22,174
3,106,840 2,943,962
758,459 758,459
165,373 165,373
353,059 369,517
4,405,905 4,259,485
3,599,593 3,378,556
806,312 880,929
$ 7,318,163 § 7,278,652
$ 575416 $ 686,864
; 24,772
35,455 38,041
49,191 55,802
375,184 431,014
2,730,600 2,370,000
3,765,846 3,606,493
- 32,258
83,915 133,106
83,915 165,364
3,849,761 3,771,857
3,468,402 3,506,795
$ 7,318,163 § 7,278,652




SPECIALISTS' ONE-DAY SURGERY, LLC

STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016 AND 2015

Project # 172083
BFA Attachment B cont

REVENUES:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances and discounts
Decrease (increase) in allowance for doubtful accounts
Net patient service
OPERATING EXPENSES
GROSS PROFIT
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
OPERATING INCOME
GAIN ON SALE OF PROPERTY
INTEREST EXPENSE
NET INCOME
MEMBERS' EQUITY - beginning of year
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
DISTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS

MEMBERS' EQUITY - end of year

2016 2015

23,394,008 $ 22,264,732
79,718 (158,636)
23,473,726 22,106,096
12,138,488 11,398,200
11,335,238 10,707,896
835,209 1,127,359
10,500,029 9,580,537
13,000 9,000
(8,395) (8,246)
10,504,634 9,581,291
3,506,795 3,021,424
329,000 624,000
(10,872,027) (9,719,920)
$ 3468402 $ 3,506,795




Project # 172083

BFA Attachment C
Balance Sheet
Specialists One-Day Surgery
September 30, 2017
Current Assets’ o B e | $2,270,610 |
l $407,647 |
I $2,678,257 |
l $55,888 |
[ $63,650 |
L $2,558,719 |
Total Liabilities & Equity | $2,678,257 |
Income Statement
Specialists One-Day Surgery
September 30, 2017
Net Salesic o5 o]
Operating Expense : | $8,725,256 |
[ somozn]
Adminisration Expenses [ $644,471 |
Operating Income | $7,635,768 |
Other Income & Expenses' ] ($67,684)|
[ sseeont]
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The University of Vermont Health Network Inc. and Subsidiarles

Consolldated Balance Sheets
September 30, 2016 and 2015

(in thousands)

Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Patlent and other trade accounts recslvable - net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $40,556 and $33,979, respactively
Inventories
Currant portion of asgets whose use [s limited or restrictad
Receivables from third-party payers
Short-term invastments
Prepald and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets whose use (s limited or restricted
Board-designated assets
Assets held by trustae under bond Indenture agreements
Restricted assets
Donor-restricted assets for specific purposes
Donor-restricted assets for permanent endowment

Total assets whose use s limited or restricted

Property and equipment, net
Other

Total agsets

Liabilitles and Net Assets

Current liabilities .
Current Instaliments of-long-term-deb!
Accounts payabie
Accrued expenses and other liabllitles
Accrued payroll and related benefits
Third-party payer settiements
Incurred but not reported claims

Total current liabilities
Long-term llabllitles
Long-term debt - net of current instaliments
Malpractice and workers' compensation clalms
net of currert portiocn
Pension and other postretirement benefit obligations
Other
Total long-term llabllites

Total liabilties
Commitments and contingent liabilitles

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restrictad

Total net assets
Total llablliies and net assets

2016 2015
$ 243014 § 228791
220,430 193,634
35,510 31,863
95,165 35,773
5,900 8,812
18,712 15,108
35,185 30,450
851,918 542,429
475,304 417,370
42,808 23,542
15,034 20,452
34,581 31,482
32,168 31,488
599,865 524,332
708,750 619,964
37,078 22564
$ 1995648 $ 1,709,289
$— 3383 § 28018
59,877 37,220
52,578 50,841
102,163 107 457
21,468 15,348
26,834 28,444
— 256,889 267,323
548,660 417,618
26,905 31,351
122,618 94,420
44,727 35,102
742,910 578,491
1,039,469 845.814
878,222 792,549
43,926 37,765
34,029 33,161
956,177 863,475
$ 1995846 § 1.708,280"
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The University of Vermont Health Network Inc. and Subsidiaries
Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years Ended Septeamber 30, 2016 and 2015

(in thousands) 2016 2015
Unrastricted revenue and other support
Net patient servics revenue . $ 1636585 $ 1,536,407
Less: Provision for bad debts (41,753) {35,429)
Net patient service revenue after provision for bad debts 1,594,832 1,501,068
Enhanced Medicald Graduate Medical Education revenues-Hospital 10,714 1,511
Enhanced Medicald Graduate Medical Education ;evenua-Professional 19,288 18,490
Net patient service revenue after provision for bad debts
and Enhanced Medicald Graduate Medical Education revenues 1,624,832 1,531,069
Premium revenue 9,897 11,571
Pharmacy revenue 60,741 44340
Other revenue §3,093 59,31
. Total unrastricted revenue and other support 1,748,563 1,848,371
Expenses
Salaries, payroli taxes, and fringe benefits 1,051,269 982,831
Supplies and other 435,552 417,532
Purchasad services 87,308 78,412
Depreclation and amortization 77,798 72,785
Interest expense 17,583 19,218
Total expenses 1,689,500 1,671,578
Income from operations 79,063 74,792
Nonoperating gains (losses) .
Invastment income 10,070 8,445
Change In falr vaiue of interest rate swap agreements - (4,8885) (5,842)
Loss on the extinguishment of debt (22,698) (346)
Cantribution revenue from acquisition 23,774 -
Other (591) 5,841
Total nonoperating gains, net 5,892 9,298
Excess of ravenus over expenses 84,755 84,080
Net change In unrealized gains (losses) on Investments ‘ 36,090 {12,875)
Net assets released from restrictions for capital purchases 2,515 3,386
Pension related adjustments (37.471) (37,780}
Other adjustments (218) 465

increase in unresiricted net assets $ 85673 § 37,286
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CHAMPLAIN VALLEY PHYSICIANS HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -
Champlain Valley Physicians Hospital

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30, 2016 and 2015

Assets 2016 2015
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 19,586,967 21,822,317
Short-term investments 14,408,256 13,017,939
Current portion of assets limited as to use 1,000,000 1,000,000
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $6,430,000 in 2016 and
$6,754,000 in 2015 39,434,401 44,100,112
Inventories 5,440,348 5,029,092
Prepaid and other current assets 7,614,173 6,920,961
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net 275,494 2,916,800
Total current assets 87,759,639 94,807,221
Assets limited as to use, net of amount required for current
liabilities:
Bond escrow 1,951,535 1,944,504
Facility redevelopment and funded depreciation 20,477,855 18,290,870
Deferred compensation fund 6,647,205 5,905,643
Total assets limited as to use 29,076,595 26,141,017
Property and equipment, net 105,091,345 103,915,564
Pledges receivable, net 706,529 769,749
Long-term investments 4,102,322 3,829,925
Notes receivable and other assets 1,709,577 3,040,925

Total assets $ 228,446,007 232,504,401




Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Line of credit
Current installments of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Accrued payroll and related benefits
Due to related parties, net
Incurred but not reported claims

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current installments
Malpractice and workers' compensation claims
Deferred compensation payable

Accrued pension obligations

Interest rate swaps

Due to related parties, net

Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities
Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities and net assets

CON#172166
Attachment C (Continued)

$

2016 201
4,977,974 4,983,501
7,867,049 7,450,295

12,625,520 10,187,029
2,259,967 1,007,684
12,926,929 17,327,816
2,886,841 384,902
950,000 850,000
44,494,280 42,191,227
53,002,604 56,157,195
6,227,445 7,783,716
6,647,205 5,905,643
68,346,400 47,986,211
12,174,608 10,322,101
3,613,879 2,105,739
480,268 484,785
194,986,689 172,936,617
28,969,620 55,112,123
2,826,827 2,795,570
1,662,871 1,660,091
33,459,318 59,567,784
$ 228,446,007 232,504,401
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CHAMPLAIN VALLEY PHYSICIANS HOSPITAL MEDICAL CENTER
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -
Champlain Valley Physicians Hospital

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year ended September 30, 2016

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

Deficiency of revenues over expenses

and discounts) $ 305,376,449
Provision for bad debts (11,534,322)
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 293,842,127
Other operating revenue 9,444,873
Pharmacy revenue 5,218,500
Net assets released from restrictions for operating purposes 511,421
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 309,016,921
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 156,811,248
Employee benefits 42,572,054
Supplies and other expenses 76,264,509
Purchased services 20,395,735
Depreciation and amortization 15,835,260
Interest 2,893,397
New York State cash receipts assessment 1,189,958
Total expenses 315,962,161
Loss from operations (6,945,240)
Nonoperating revenue (expense):
Investment income 277,794
Gifts, bequests and contributions 516,822
Foundation expenses (869,065)
Change in fair value of interest rate swaps (1,852,507)
Gain on sale of equipment 5,491
Total nonoperating expense (1,921,465)

(8,866,705)




Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
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ELIZABETHTOWN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -

Elizabethtown Community Hospital
Balance Sheets

September 30, 2016 and 2015

Assets

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $636,000 in 2016 and
$797,000 in 2015

Pledges receivable

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Grants receivable

Assets limited as to use

Total current assets

Pledges receivable, net of current portion
Property and equipment, net
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and benefits
Due to affiliate, net
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current portion
Interest rate swap liability

Estimated third-party payor settlements
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Commitments and contingencies (notes 3, 6 and 8)

Total liabilities and net assets $

016 2015
10,480,853 6,730,744
3,018,418 4,057,376

269,617 -
274,503 285,232
685,305 759,002
8,643 154,783
14,737,339 11,987,137
3,092,022 2,856,314

151,050 -
19,140,183 14,298,755
84,650 89,268
37,205,244 29,231,474
727,595 581,051
1,200,406 1,050,827
1,410,964 1,831,356
209,158 30,007
957,979 1,493,700
4,506,102 4,986,941
9,757,942 5,497,827
612,501 660,304
1,220,100 856,000
1,039,423 907,605
17,136,068 12,908,677
19,257,050 15,544,301
797,386 763,256
14,740 14,740
20,069,176 16,322,797
37,205,244 29,231,474
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ELIZABETHTOWN COMMUNITY HOSPITAL
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -
Elizabethtown Community Hospital

Statement of Operations

Year ended _September 30, 2016

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances

and discounts) $ 25,873,201
Provision for bad debts (936,478)
Net patient service revenue less provision for
bad debts 24,936,723
Other operating revenue 2,556,777
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 45,907
Total revenues, gains and other support 27,539,407
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 12,698,418
Employee benefits 2,856,680
Supplies and other expenses 7,065,827
Insurance 188,401
Interest 266,718
Depreciation and amortization 2,111,052
New York State cash receipts assessment 87,319
Total expenses 25,274,415
Operating income 2,264,992
Nonoperating revenue:
Gifts and bequests 2,170
Change in fair value of interest rate swap 47,803
Investment income 10,009
Total nonoperating revenue 59,982
Excess of revenues over expenses 2,324,974
Change in net unrealized gains and losses on investments 188,784
Transfer from University of Vermont Health Network 57,547
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchase of
property and equipment 1,140,944

Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 3,712,249



Current assets:
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ALICE HYDE MEDICAL CENTER
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -
Alice Hyde Medical Center
Balance Sheet

September 30, 2016

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents $
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $2,902,000

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use
Property and equipment, net
Estimated third-party payor settlements

Other assets

Total assets $

Current liabilities:
Line of credit

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current installments of long-term debt
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related benefits
Accrued workers' compensation claims
Due to related parties

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, net of current installments

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:

Unrestricted

Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Commitments and contingencies

Total liabilities and net assets 3

Successor

6,790,332

8,699,366
789,364
1,540,767

17,819,829

2,816,973
52,425,073
1,869,934
2,166,263

77,098,072

1,483,560
1,047,536
10,008,694
4,102,880
1,110,725
4,238,938

21,992,333

26,056,903
2,456,048

50,505,284

26,408,842
183,946

26,592,788

77,098,072
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ALICE HYDE MEDICAL CENTER
d/b/a The University of Vermont Health Network -
Alice Hyde Medical Center

Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Five-month period ended September 30, 2016 and
four-month period ended April 30, 2016

Successor Predecessor
Five-months Four-months
ended ended
September 30, April 30,
2016 2016
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
discounts) $ 34,495,241 26,668,708
Provision for bad debts (1,395,048) (737,003)
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 33,100,193 25,931,705
Other operating revenue 3,040,113 1,815,243
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 36,140,306 27,746,948
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 18,701,903 14,467,750
Employee benefits 4,477,574 3,472,899
Supplies and other expenses 6,926,223 6,452,506
Purchased services 3,864,003 2,736,376
Depreciation and amortization 1,868,693 1,522,282
Interest 385,247 268,801
New York State cash receipts assessment 241,966 322,094
Total expenses 36,465,609 29,242,708
Loss from operations (325,303) (1,495,760)
Nonoperating revenue:
Gifts, bequests and contributions 109,241 91,157
Investment income 7,249 48,270
Total nonoperating revenue 116,490 139,427
Deficiency of revenues over expenses $ (208,813) (1,356,333)
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Montefiore Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 260,377 $ 143,372

Marketable and other securities 655,248 752,561

Assets limited as to use, current portion 57,981 98,248

Receivables for patient care, less allowances for doubtful accounts

(2016 — $64,545; 2015 — $47,033) 378,228 325,704

Other receivables 113,248 101,555

Estimated insurance claims receivable, current portion 80,143 74,131

Other current assets 75,772 63,358

Due from members 252 3,904
Total current assets 1,621,249 1,562,833
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 267,433 239,367
Property, buildings and equipment, net 1,716,991 1,614,616
Estimated insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 455,523 412,316
Other noncurrent assets 324,524 263,022
Total assets : $ 4,385,720 $ 4,092,154
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 420,431 § 377,564

Accrued salaries, wages and related items 385,406 352,251

Malpractice insurance premiums payable, current portion 55,457 70,813

Estimated insurance claims liabilities, current portion 81,442 76,235

Estimated third-party payer liabilities, current portion 35,678 20,165

Long-term debt, current portion 135,430 76,944

Due to members 9,257 223
Total current liabilities 1,123,101 974,195
Long-term debt, net of current portion 789,152 830,658
Noncurrent defined benefit and postretirement health plan liabilities 278,920 196,128
Professional and other insured liabilities 152,418 : 143,193
Employee deferred compensation 41,782 35,226
Estimated insurance claims liabilities, net of current portion 461,061 418,627
Estimated third-party payer liabilities, net of current portion 228,541 311,740
Other noncurrent liabilities 122,607 115,925
Total liabilities 3,197,582 3,025,692
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:

Unrestricted 1,029,456 023,924

Temporarily restricted 105,505 90,390

Permanently restricted 53,177 52,148
Total net assets 1,188,138 1,066,462

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,385,720 $ 4,092,154
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Montefiore Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue before bad debt expense $ 5,025,111 $ 4,420,575
Bad debt expense (92,233) (80,764)
Net patient service revenue 4,932,878 4,339,811
Grants and contracts 96,435 87,450
Contributions 10,121 8,523
Other revenue 222,375 162,344
Total operating revenue 5,261,809 4,598,128
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 2,439,888 2,223,004
Employee benefits 713,907 638,484
Supplies and other expenses 1,867,397 1,586,759
Depreciation and amortization 210,253 178,103
Interest 40,049 37,177
Total operating expenses 5,271,494 4,663,527
Deficiency of operating revenues over operating

expenses before Value Based Payment and Vital Access Provider

Programs (9,685) (65,399)
Value Based Payment and Vital Access Provider Programs 59,489 27,743
Excess (deficiency) of operating revenue over operating expenses before

other items 49,804 (37,656)
Net realized and changes in net unrealized gains

and losses on marketable and other securities 16,454 6,443
Contributions received in the acquisitions of

Burke, St. Luke’s and White Plains 41,717 126,647
Malpractice insurance program adjustments associated

with investment earnings shortfall (1,209) (20,259)
Change in fair value of derivative instrument 697 -
Gain on debt refinancing 4,604 -
Excess of revenues over expenses 112,067 75,175
Change in defined benefit pension and other postretirement ‘

plan liabilities to be recognized in future periods 89 26,550
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of

property, buildings and equipment 1,911 1,017
Transfers to members, net (8,357) (2,500)

Increase in unrestricted net assets $

105,532 §

100,242




Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
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Nyack Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of
approximately $6,461,000 in 2016 and $5,035,000 in 2015
Assets limited as to use, current portion

Other receivables
Other current assets
Total current assets

Other assets

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion
Property, plant and equipment, net

Other non-current receivables

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accrued interest payable

Current portion of debt and capital lease obligations

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries and related withholdings

Current portion of estimated malpractice liability

Current portion of deferred revenue

Current portion of estimated retroactive payables to third-party payors

Due to related parties
Total current liabilities

Estimated retroactive payables to third-party payors, net of current portion
Debt and capital lease obligations, net of current portion

Deferred revenue, net of current portion

Estimated malpractice liability, net of current portion

Pension liability

Accrued postretirement benefits

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

December 31

2016 2015
$ 1,647385 $§ 2,576,341
30,095,759 27,485,179
644 644
7,527,996 4,543,794
4,081,778 5,010,579
43,353,562 39,616,537
5,048,151 4,982,495
3,067,120 3,096,523
58,705,690 59,758,534
5,144,968 5,005,750

$ 115,319,491

$ 112,459,839

$ 85,569 $ 76,814
13,372,548 8,900,648
31,573,732 25,543,300
14,213,429 12,461,652

1,800,000 1,400,000
529,752 516,858
953,344 1,512,850

1,523,000 836,382

64,051,374 51,248,504
838,046 2,229,473
294,009 -

1,250,000 1,300,000

8,062,000 7,424,000

9,888,968 11,296,343
221,400 221,400

5,867,189 4,464,963

90,472,986 78,184,683
20,950,202 29,480,496

3,476,804 4,375,161

419,499 419,499
24,846,505 34,275,156
$ 115,319,491 § 112,459,839




Nyack Hospital and Subsidiaries
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Consolidated Statements of Operations and

Changes in Net Assets

Operating revenue:
Net patient service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts
Other operating revenue
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Supplies and expenses.
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total operating expenses

Deficiency of operating revenue over operating
expenses before other item
Value Based Payment Quality Improvement Program and
other NYS Department of Health special funding programs
Deficiency of revenue over expenses

Net change in unrealized gains and losses

Net assets released from restriction for capital acquisitions

Changes in pension and postretirement liabilities other than
net periodic benefit cost

Transfer from related party

Change in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:

Restricted donations

Fund raising events

Net assets released from restriction
Change in temporarily restricted net assets
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year
Net assets at end of year

Year Ended December 31

2016

2015

$ 251,870,203 §$ 234,040,814

(7,195,103)  (6,106,430)
244,675,100 227,934,384
4,007,159 4,152,068
248,682,259 232,086,452
119,466,341 107,784,493
38,033,487 35,463,283
98,207,268 86,778,813
7,279,737 8,916,250
669,383 663,653
263,656,216 239,606,492
(14,973,957)  (7,520,040)
3,924414 5,564,861
(11,049,543)  (1,955,179)
68,479 66,894
1,274,834 438,754
1,175,936  (1,743,870)
- 300,000
(8,530,294)  (2,893,401)
121,754 338,728
254,723 187,561
(1,274,834) (438,754)
(898,357) 87,535
(9,428,651)  (2,805,866)
34,275,156 37,081,022
$ 24,846,505 $ 34,275,156




Corporate Organizational Chart

CON 172263

BFA Attachment A
Montefiore Medicine Academic Health System, Inc.
NIODtCﬁOl’C ("Montefiore Medicine™)
9% | | | | s1%
Quantum Montefiore Montefiore Albert Einstein College of
Biotherapeutics, Innovations, Fo-:"ﬁ-, Idﬂne,'“ Inc.
Le fmtyat Albert Einstein College of Medicine
activaled) (formerly COM Affiliation, Inc.)
|
Albert Einstein College of Medicine Staff
Housing Co., Inc.
[ l |
Montefiore Montefiore Montefiore Montefiore Montefiore Montefiore
58 MV HA Insurance HMO LLC Information
"‘lﬂﬁ Holdings, Holdings, Company, ("MHMO") Technology.
LLC LLC Inc. LLC

Resised 7.27.17




CON#172263
BFA Attachment B

Montefiore Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 260,377 $ 143,372

Marketable and other securities 655,248 752,561

Assets limited as to use, current portion 57,981 98,248

Receivables for patient care, less allowances for doubtful accounts

(2016 — $64,545; 2015 - $47,033) 378,228 325,704

Other receivables 113,248 101,555

Estimated insurance claims receivable, current portion 80,143 74,131

Other current assets 75,772 63,358

Due from members 252 3,904
Total current assets 1,621,249 1,562,833
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 267,433 239,367
Property, buildings and equipment, net 1,716,991 1,614,616
Estimated insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 455,523 412,316
Other noncurrent assets 324,524 263,022
Total assets ' 3 4,385,720 $ 4,092,154
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3 420431 $ 377,564

Accrued salaries, wages and related items 385,406 352,251

Malpractice insurance premiums payable, current portion 55,457 70,813

Estimated insurance claims liabilities, current portion 81,442 76,235

Estimated third-party payer liabilities, current portion 35,678 20,165

Long-term debt, current portion 135,430 76,944

Due to members 9,257 223
Total current liabilities 1,123,101 974,195
Long-term debt, net of current portion 789,152 830,658
Noncurrent defined benefit and postretirement health plan liabilities 278,920 196,128
Professional and other insured liabilities 152,418 : 143,193
Employee deferred compensation 41,782 35,226
Estimated insurance claims liabilities, net of current portion 461,061 418,627
Estimated third-party payer liabilities, net of current portion 228,541 311,740
Other noncurrent liabilities 122,607 115,925
Total liabilities 3,197,582 3,025,692
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:

Unrestricted 1,029,456 923,924

Temporarily restricted 105,505 90,390

Permanently restricted 53,177 52,148
Total net assets 1,188,138 1,066,462

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4,385,720 3 4,092,154
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Montefiore Health System, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2016 2015
(In Thousands)

Operating revenue
Net patient service revenue before bad debt expense $ 5,025,111 § 4,420,575
Bad debt expense (92,233) (80,764)
Net patient service revenue 4,932,878 4,339,811
Grants and contracts 96,435 87,450
Contributions 10,121 8,523
Other revenue 222,375 162,344
Total operating revenue 5,261,809 4,598,128
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages .2,439,888 2,223,004
Employee benefits 713,907 638,484
Supplies and other expenses 1,867,397 1,586,759
Depreciation and amortization 210,253 178,103
Interest 40,049 37,177
Total operating expenses 5,271,494 4,663,527
Deficiency of operating revenues over operating

expenses before Value Based Payment and Vital Access Provider

Programs (9,685) (65,399)
Value Based Payment and Vital Access Provider Programs 59,489 27,743
Excess (deficiency) of operating revenue over operating expenses before

other items 49,804 (37,656)
Net realized and changes in net unrealized gains

and losses on marketable and other securities 16,454 6,443
Contributions received in the acquisitions of

Burke, St. Luke’s and White Plains 41,717 126,647
Malpractice insurance program adjustments associated

with investment earnings shortfall (1,209) (20,259)
Change in fair value of derivative instrument 697 -
Gain on debt refinancing 4,604 -
Excess of revenues over expenses 112,067 75,175
Change in defined benefit pension and other postretirement :

plan liabilities to be recognized in future periods (89) 26,550
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of

property, buildings and equipment 1,911 1,017
Transfers to members, net (8,357) (2,500)
Increase in unrestricted net assets $ 105,532 $ 100,242




Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents

Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3,900,762 in 2016 (successor) and $4,529,160
in 2015 (predecessor)

Other receivables

Investments

Current portion of assets limited as to use

Inventory

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Current portion of estimated third-party payor settlements
Total current assets

Interest in net assets of St. Luke’s Cornwall Health System
Foundation, Inc.

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion

Property, plant, and equipment, net

Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of estimated third-party payor settlements
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Accrued retirement benefits
Estimated third-party payor settlements, net of current portion
Interest rate swap agreements

Other liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

CON#172263

BFA Attachment C

St. Luke’s Cornwall Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Successor Predecessor
December 31, § December 31,
2016 2015

$ 6,239,477 | $ 5,877,239
22,688,182 22,324,256
959,867 54,015
10,065,177 9,513,061
3,661,297 3,610,665
4,184,935 4,011,961
420,408 3,523,604
959,291 —
49,178,634 48,914,801
1,695,391 868,506

_ 181,416 181,393
57,410,526 84,837,953
15,026,161 13,737,023

$ 123,492,128

$ 148,539,676

$ 32,702,929

$  34,265855

50,270,000 52,237,395
- 206,981
1,032,854 609,371
84,005,783 87,317,602
16,055,535 15,463,031
294,415 700,592
2,855,174 3,579,806
15,274,938 15,399,211
118,485,845 | 122,462,242
3,125,934 25,023,970
1,204,696 377,811
675,653 675,653
5,006,283 26,077,434

$ 123,492,128

$ 148,539,676




CON#172263
Attachment C (Continued)

St. Luke’s Cornwall Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Successor Predecessor
Period From Period From
January 15, January 1,
2016 to 2016 to Year Ended
December 31, January 14, December 31,
2016 2016 2015

Revenue and other support
Net patient service revenue $ 181,424325 |8 7,230,871 $ 178,460,958
Provision for bad debts (3,406,474) (130,444) (5,339,772)
Net patient service revenue less provision

for bad debts 178,017,851 7,100,427 173,121,186
Other revenue 5,698,881 226,309 6,640,504
Total revenue and other support 183,716,732 7,326,736 179,761,690
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 77,953,829 3,109,270 75,959,175
Employee benefits 26,738,180 1,066,480 29,383,253
Supplies and other 68,142,235 2,717,924 64,938,703
Depreciation and amortization 15,389,363 48,293 9,316,808
Insurance 3,947,632 157,455 4,303,474
Interest 2,668,598 106,440 2,894,288
Professional fees 6,290,804 250,915 6,168,813
Rent 1,259,230 50,226 1,368,922
Total operating expenses 202,389,871 7,507,003 194,333,436
Loss from operations (18,673,139) (180,267) (14,571,746)
Non-operating gains and losses, net
Non-operating gains, net 11,999,459 59,807 1,217,938
Net change in unrealized gains and losses

on investments 482,170 19,232 (42,448)
Change in value of interest rate swap agreements 696,838 27,794 278,170
Inherent contribution received in the acquisition

of St. Luke’s Cornwall JV, LLC - - 585,142
Total non-operating gains and losses, net 13,178,467 106,833 2,038,802
Deficiency of revenue over expenses (5,494,672) (73,434) (12,532,944)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets
Change in pension liability to be recognized in

future periods (355,476) (14,179) 4,008,027
Net decrease in unrestricted net assets $ (5,850,148)|8 (87,613) §  (8,524,917)




Syracuse Surgery Center, LLC
Statement of Assets, Liabilities,
and Equity - Cash Basis
As of December 31, 2016

ASSETS

CON#171297
BFA Attachment B

Current Assets:
Cash - NBT Bank
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment:
Equipment & Furniture
Accumulated Depreciation
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets:

Customer List
Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 356,487.19

$ 356,487.19

$ 208,534.62
(168,458.51)

1,287,860.70
(150,225.74)

1,177,711.07

$ 110,466.21
(29,457 .64)

81,008.57

$ 1615.206.83

L R




Syracuse Surgery Center, LLC coN#171297
Statement of Assets, Liabilities, Attachment B (Continued)
and Equity - Cash Basis
As of December 31, 2016

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accrued Profit Sharing 34,755.38
Note Payable - NBT Bank #1 11,163.05
Note Payable - NBT Bank # 2 22,147.29
Note Payable - NBT Bank # 3 91,000.00

Total Current Liabilities $  159,065.72
Long-Term Debt:

Note Payable - NBT Bank # 3 $ 470,376.23

Total Long-Term Debt 470,376.23

Total Liabilities 629,441.95
Members' Equity:

Distributions - Bersani $ (509,437.69)
Distributions - Hill (107,400.00)
Distributions - Carruth (42,800.00)
Member's Equity - Beginning 606,478.99
Net Income - Year-to-Date 1,038,923.58

Total Members' Equity 985,764.88

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,615,206.83




Revenue:

Fee Income - MMRI
Patient Refunds
Fee Income - Cosmetic

Total Revenue
Operating Expenses:

Accounting Fees
Advertising and Promotion
Amortization

Bank Service Charges
Continuing Education
Depreciation

Discounts

Dues and Subscriptions
Insurance - Disability
Insurance - General
Insurance - Malpractice
Insurance - Medical
Interest Expense

Legal Fees

Medical Supplies

NYS Franchise Tax
Office Supplies

Outside Services

Payroll Service

Payroll Taxes

Postage

Profit Sharing Contribution
Property Taxes

Rent

Repairs and Maintenance
Salaries - Office

Salaries Deferral - 401K

Salaries Deferral - Section 125

Telephone
Travel and Entertainment

Current
Period

177,349.92
(2,634.38)
6,000.00

%

CON#171297

Syracuse Surgery Center, LLCBFA Attachment B (Continued)

Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Cash Basis
For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2016

Year-to-Date

98.14 $ 2,191,989.87

(1.46)
3.32

(25,516.65)
54,725.00

%

98.69
(1.15)
2.46

180,715.54

100.00

2,221,198.22

100.00

2,050.00
0.00
613.70
0.00
99.00
4,182.92
175.06
262.55
(27.98)
0.00
2,128.00
3,260.94
1,747.81
0.00
19,540.15
0.00
994.26
7,035.49
273.39
3,665.09
0.00
5,862.75
0.00
9,600.00
1,591.24
48,649.62
(889.90)
(27.42)
334.97
0.00

1.13
0.00
0.34
0.00
0.05
2.31
0.10
0.15

(0.02)
0.00
1.18
1.80
0.97
0.00

10.81
0.00
0.55
3.89
0.15
2.03
0.00
3.24
0.00
5.31
0.88

26.92

(0.49)

(0.02)
0.19
0.00

28,985.00
30.00
7,364.41
39.00
1,122.00
50,195.10
3,270.60
2,900.08
3,980.65
18,204.54
4,757.00
37,433.48
24,190.24
1,180.00
213,736.85
1,500.00
11,733.82
92,110.99
3,896.02
39,581.88
415.61
40,994.33
15,536.80
115,200.00
26,465.64
409,474.29
(6,471.10)
(356.46)
3,613.43
4,256.91

1.30
0.00
0.33
0.00
0.05
2.26
0.15
0.13
0.18
0.82
0.21
1.69
1.09
0.05
9.62
0.07
0.53
4.15
0.18
1.78
0.02
1.85
0.70
5.19
1.19
18.43
(0.29)
(0.02)
0.16
0.19




CON#171297
Syracuse Surgery Center, LL.C BFA Attachment B (Continued)
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Cash Basis

For the Twelve Months Ended December 31, 2016

Current
Period % Year-to-Date %

Utilities 1,943.72 1.08 26,933.53 1.21

Total Operating Expenses 113,065.36 62.57 1,182,274.64  53.23

Net Income (Loss) $ 67.650.18 _3743 $ 103892358 __46.77




Syracuse Surgery Center, LLC CON#171297

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, BFA Attachment C
and Equity - Cash Basis

bruary 28, 2017

As of Fe

Current Assets:
Cash - NBT Bank
Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment:
Equipment & Furniture
Accumulated Depreciation
Leasehold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation
Total Property and Equipment
Other Assets:

Customer List
Accumulated Amortization

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

ASSETS

$  265,586.05

$ 265,586.05

208,534.62

(171,198.21)
1,287,860.70

(155,733.77)

$

1,169,463.34

110,466.21
(30,685.04)

$

78,781.17

$ 1514.830.56




Syracuse Surgery Center, LLC CON#171297

Statement of Assets, Liabilities, BFA Attachment C (Continued)
and Equity - Cash Basis
As of February 28, 2017

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accrued Profit Sharing 1,385.91
Note Payable - NBT Bank #1 6,663.03
Note Payable - NBT Bank # 2 11,356.62
Note Payable - NBT Bank # 3 91,000.00

Total Current Liabilities 3 110,405.56
Long-Term Debt:

Note Payable - NBT Bank # 3 455,673.31

Total Long-Term Debt 455,673.31

Total Liabilities 566,078.87
Members’ Equity:

Distributions - Bersani (165,000.00)
Distributions - Hill (30,000.00)
Distributions - Carruth (17,000.00)
Member's Equity - Beginning 985,764.88
Net Income - Year-to-Date 174,986.81

Total Members’ Equity 948,751.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $ 1.514830.56




CON#171297

Syracuse Surgery Center, LLCBFA Attachment C (Continued)
Statement of Revenues and Expenses - Cash Basis
For the Two Months Ended February 28, 2017

Current
Period % Year-to-Date %

Revenue:

Fee Income - MMR/ 186,243.04 96.17 $ 347,010.81 97.34
Patient Refunds (155.28) (0.08) (340.05) (0.10)
Fee Income - Cosmetic 7,575.00 3.91 9,825.00 2.76

Total Revenue 193,662.76 100.00 356,495.76 100.00

Operating Expenses:

Accounting Fees 1,800.00 0.93 1,800.00 0.50
Amortization 613.70 0.32 1,227.40 0.34
Continuing Education 99.00 0.05 198.00 0.06
Depreciation 4,123.86 2.13 8,247.73 2.31
Discounts 546.36 0.28 732.76 0.21
Insurance - Disability (27.40)  (0.01) (65.59) (0.02)
Insurance - General 0.00 0.00 57.00 0.02
Insurance - Malpractice 2,128.00 1.10 2,128.00 0.60
Insurance - Medical 7,544.50 3.90 12,028.56 337
Interest Expense 1,720.11 0.89 3,481.61 0.98
Medical Supplies 16,786.43 8.67 30,520.39 8.56
Office Supplies 501.46 0.26 2,349.22 0.66
Outside Services 9,491.76 4.90 18,492.55 5.19
Payroll Service 257.84 0.13 740.28 0.21
Payroll Taxes 3,479.17 1.80 7,462.47 2.09
Profit Sharing Contribution 1,165.35 0.60 2.333.71 0.65
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 5,022.73 1.41
Rent 9,600.00 4.96 19,200.00 5.39
Repairs and Maintenance 4,042.37 2.09 5,633.61 1.58
Salaries - Office 27,336.87 14.12 55,527.81 15.58
Salaries Deferral - 401K (473.90) (0.24) (947.80) (0.27)
Salaries Deferral - Section 125 (638.92) (0.33) (972.09) (0.27)
Telephone 654.46 0.34 975.78 0.27
Travel and Entertainment 40.00 0.02 40.00 0.01
Utilities 2,818.08 1.46 5,285.02 1.48

Total Operating Expenses 93,609.10 48.34 181,508.95 50.91

Net Income (Loss) 10005366 _5166 $ _ 174986.81 _ 49.09




CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(in thousands of dollars)

BFA Attachment A
#172129

December 31,
ASSETS 2016 2015
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 227,231 $ 360,032
Patient/resident accounts receivable, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $25,493 (2015 - $28,817) 125,202 142,365
Other receivables 9,293 15,234
Inventories 23,600 26,105
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 11,288 6,368
Total current assets 396,614 550,104
Assets limited as to use 38,059 89,558
Investments 179,045 16,681
Property and equipment, net 371,159 360,647
Other assets 111,489 101,723
Total assets $ 1,096,366 $ 1,118,713
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term obligations $ 15,312 $ 13,945
Line of credit payable 4,310 13,496
Accounts payable 44,958 53,319
Accrued expenses 66,461 73,1565
Due to third-party payors 47,881 43,371
Total current liabilities 178,922 197,286
Long-term obligations, net 195,760 239,806
Other long-term obligations, net 488,144 475,835
Total liabilities 862,826 912,927
Net assets:
Unrestricted 225,122 198,063
Temporarily restricted 8,124 7,430
Permanently restricted 294 293
Total net assets 233,540 205,786
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,096,366 $ 1,118,713




BFA Attachment A

CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES Cont. #172129

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

(in thousands of dollars)
For the Years Ended December 31,

2016 2015

Unrestricted revenues and other support:

Net patient/resident service revenue $ 1,087,220 $ 1,027,943

Provision for bad debts (19,568) (24,346)

Net patient/resident service revenue,

less provision for bad debts 1,067,652 1,003,597

Other revenue 20,955 18,182

Net assets released from restrictions 230 128
Total unrestricted revenues and other support 1,088,837 1,021,907
Expenses:

Salaries and wages 481,803 443,619

Employee benefits 149,199 145,158

Medical and professional fees 54,882 48,373

Purchased services 92,897 83,267

Supplies 206,061 192,190

Depreciation and amortization 46,015 43,297

Interest 9,875 11,307

insurance 13,239 13,183

Other expenses 32,521 29,177
Total expenses 1,086,492 1,009,571
Income from operations 2,345 12,336
Nonoperating revenues and losses:

investment income (loss) 5,954 (70)

Other, net 2,316 14,758
Total nonoperating revenues and losses 8,270 14,688
Excess of revenues over expenses $ 10,615 $ 27,024




BFA Attachment A
Cont. #172129
CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands of dollars)

NOTE 9. OBLIGATED GROUP FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31, 2016 Kenmore
Mercy Sisters Mercy
ASSETS Parent Hospital Hospital Hospital Eliminations Total
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 40,750 $ 48,531 $ 57,712 § 35580 % - $ 182,573
Patient/resident accounts receivable, net of
estimated uncollectibles of $21,427 - 46,269 35,114 20,169 - 101,552
Other receivables 690 2,685 3,928 617 - 7,920
Inventories - 11,570 6,725 2,815 - 21,110
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,448 3,157 1,633 766 - 10,004
Due from affiliates 88,819 49 1,104 301 (84,466) 5,807
Total current assets . 134,707 112,261 106,216 60,248 (84,466) 328,966
Assets limited as to use 15,630 2,682 3,476 2,740 - 24,528
Investments - 29,667 88,160 ’ 21,170 - 138,997
Property and equipment, net ) 87,721 102,371 68,154 68,202 - 326,448
Due from affiliates . 6,636 - 10,303 1,457 (16,876) 1,520
Other assets 11,328 45 684 37,177 15,987 - 110,176
Total Assets 3 256,022 3 292,665 3 313,486 $ 169,804 $ (101,342) _§ 930,635
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term obligations $ 2,783 $ 4,070 $ 4,260 3 2,536 3 - $ 13,649
Line of credit payable 4,310 - - - - 4,310
Accounts payable 6,649 14,593 10,680 7,408 - 39,330
Accrued expenses 20,502 14,485 14,681 6,854 - 56,522
Due to third-party payors - 16,789 12,355 6,763 - 35,907
Due to affiliates 452 15,109 29,574 23,239 (67,819) 555
Total current liabilities 34,696 65,046 71,550 46,800 (67,819) 150,273
Long-term obligations, net 77,789 46,300 27,992 30,489 - 182,570
Other long-term liabilities 70,406 208,856 130,852 55,250 {11,760) 453,604
Total liabilities 182,891 320,202 230,394 132,539 (79,579) 786,447
Net assets (deficit)
Unrestricted 73,131 (27,537) 83,092 37,265 (21,763) 144,188
Total net assets (deficit) 73,131 (27 537) 83,092 37,265 (21,763) 144,188

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 256,022 3 292,665 3 313,486 3 169,804 3 (101,342) _ § 930,635




CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands of dollars)

BFA Attachment A

Cont. #172129

NOTE 9. OBLIGATED GROUP FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Consolidating Statement of Operations
and Changes in Net Assets
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient/resident service revenue
Provision for bad debts
Net patient/resident service revenue less
provision for bad debts
Other revenue
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Medical and professional fees
Purchased services
Supplies
Depreciation and amortization
Interest
Insurance
Other expenses

Total expenses

Income (loss) from operations

Nonoperating revenues and losses:
Investment income ’
Other

Total nonoperating revenues and losses:

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Kenmore
Mercy Sisters Mercy
Parent Hospital Hospital Hospital Eliminations Total
- 406,659 $ 328,488 $ 170,876 $ 80) § 905,943
- (5,823) (6,773) (3,052) - {15,648)
- 400,836 321,715 167,824 (80) 890,295
150,353 4,901 11,383 1,406 (138,006) 30,037
150,353 405,737 333,098 169,230 (138,086) 920,332
70,905 169,673 145,760 70,113 (62,342) 394,109
21,163 57,503 44,147 20,470 (19,071) 124,212
4,613 18,279 13,272 4,744 (3,226) 37,682
34,568 39,629 31,822 15,232 (32,518) 88,733
831 86,209 58,852 39,884 (667) 185,109
7,700 16,588 14,582 8,766 (7,641) 39,995
3,461 3,736 2,764 2,154 (2,987) 9,128
527 5,121 4,580 2,303 (478) 12,053
9,148 17,145 10,136 5,187 (11,750) 29,866
152,916 413,883 325,915 168,853 (140,680) 920,887
(2,563) (8,146) 7,183 377 2,594 (555)
51 875 462 213 - 1,601
2,512 875 3,108 890 (2,594) 4,791
2,563 1,750 3,570 1,103 (2,594) 6,392
- (6,396) $ 10,753 $ 1,480 $ - $ 5837




CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(in thousands of dollars)

BFA Attachment A
Cont. #172129

NOTE 9. OBLIGATED GROUP FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Consolidating Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient/resident accounts receivable, net of
estimated uncollectibles of $22,215
Other receivables
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from affiliates
Total current assets

Assets limited as to use
Property and equipment, net
Due from affiliates
Other assets
Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term obligations
Line of credit payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Due to third-party payors
Due to affiliates
Total current liabilities

Long-term obligations, net
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit)
Unrestricted
Total net assets (deficit)

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Kenmore
Mercy Sisters Mercy
Parent Hospital Hospital Hospital Eliminations Total
27,945 3 93,254 $ 133,879 $ 50,088 - $ 305,166
- 54,046 42,508 24,037 - 120,591
3,424 3,758 3,239 1,015 - 11,436
- 13,616 7,130 2,949 - 23,695
3,799 997 540 382 - 5718
86,341 311 1,112 1,085 (82,549) 6,300
121,509 165,982 188,408 79,556 (82,549) 472,906
59,447 6,703 5,008 4,969 - 76,127
81,273 96,669 73,899 63,147 - 314,988
7,295 - 10,303 1,456 (16,876) 2,178
11,814 40,226 32,925 16,469 - 101,434
281,338 $ 309,580 $ 310,543 3 165,597 (99,425) _ § 967,633
787 $ 4,283 $ 3,938 $ 2,152 - $ 11,160
13,496 - - - - 13,496
7,034 17,297 13,770 10,728 - 48,829
24,111 13,830 16,682 6,645 - 61,268
- 17,368 12,493 6,636 - 36,497
678 20,912 27,385 21,289 (69,473) 791
46,106 73,690 74,268 47,450 (69,473) 172,041
119,710 48,615 31,092 25,593 - 225,010
69,082 200,942 127,851 55,830 (11,760) 441,945
234,898 323,247 233,211 128,873 (81,233) 838,996
46 440 (13,667) 77,332 36,724 (18,192) 128,637
46,440 (13,667) 77,332 36,724 (18,192) 128,637
281,338 $ 309,580 $ 310,543 $ 165,597 (99,425) 967,633




BFA Attachment A

Cont. #172129
CATHOLIC HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{(in thousands of dollars)

NOTE 9. OBLIGATED GROUP FINANCIAL INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

Consolidating Statement of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets Kenmore
For the Year Ended December 31, 2015 Mercy Sisters Mercy
Parent Hospital Hospital Hospital Eliminations Total
Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient/resident service revenue $ - 402,769 $ 322,140 $ 173,115 $ (36 % 897,988
Provision for bad debts - (9,167) (7,834) (3,877) - (20,878)

Net patient/resident service revenue less

provision for bad debts - 393,602 314,306 169,238 (36) 877,110
Other revenue 139,672 5,805 6,548 2,159 (135,316) 18,868
Total unrestricted revenues, gains and other support 139,672 399,407 320,854 171,397 (135,352) 895,978
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 62,343 162,030 144,053 69,999 (58,486) 379,939
Employee benefits 19,517 59,542 46,108 21,595 (18,708) 128,054
Medical and professional fees 5,859 14,338 13,232 5,498 (4,683) 34,244
Purchased services 30,230 35,520 31,123 15,599 (30,629) 81,843
Supplies 866 84,317 55,895 37,400 (789) 177,689
Depreciation and amortization 7,022 17,014 16,573 7,757 (6,899) 40,467
Interest 4,483 4,033 3,095 2,528 (3.760) 10,379
Insurance 377 4,492 4,915 2,795 (367) 12,212
Other expenses 9,503 15,890 9,708 4,782 {11,583) 28,300
Total expenses 140,200 397,176 323,702 167,953 (135,904) 893,127
Income (loss) from operations (528) 2,231 (2,848) 3,444 552 2,851
Nonoperating revenues and losses:
Investment income 34 290 151 69 (32) 512
Other 396 404 831 78 (520) 1,189
Total nonoperating revenues and losses: 430 694 982 147 (552) 1,701

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses $ (98) _§ 2,925 $ (1.866) _$ 3,591 $ - $ 4,552




BFA Attachment B

g . #17212
Sterling Surgical Center 72129
Balance Sheet-Income Tax Basis
As of December 31, 2016
Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking - M&T 280,810.41
Merrill Lynch 14,801.55
Total Checking/Savings 295,611.96
Total Current Assets 295,611.96
Fixed Assets
A/D-Eqpt.-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 75 -7,269.24
A/D-Eqpt.-P. Davis-Sec. 754 -356,197.65
A/D-F & F-A Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 -73.67
A/D-F & F-P. Davis-Sec. 754 -3,610.39
Accum. Amort.-Org Costs -34,910.00
Accum. Amort..-Software -118,236.39
Accum. Deprec.-Eqpt. -2,582,770.91
Accum. Deprec.-Furn. & Fixt. -25,356.00
Accum. Deprec.-Lshlid. Impvts. -264,270.52
Accum. Deprec.-Vehicles -16,260.00
Eqpt.-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 18,747.00
Eqpt.-P. Davis-Sec. 754 918,615.00
Equipment 2,582,137.95
F & F-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 190.00
F & F-P. Davis-Sec. 754 9,311.00
Furniture and Fixtures 25,355.79
Leasehold improvements 635,657.00
Organizational costs 34,909.78
Software 118,236.39
Vehicles 81,750.47
Total Fixed Assets 1,015,955.61
TOTAL ASSETS 1,311,567.57
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
401(K) PAYABLE 15,855.07
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,855.07
Total Current Liabilities 15,855.07
Long Term Liabilities
Loan payable-C. Zeiss-Scope 21,808.07
Loan payable-M & T-Buyout 875,644.46
Loan payable-M & T-Equipment-6 108,955.43
Loan payable-US Bank-2015 Land 49,568.68
Mortgage 308,340.46
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,364,317.10
Total Liabilities 1,380,172.17
Equity
Capital-A. Diaz-Ordez -4,058.00
Capital-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 16,231.72
Capital-P. Davis-Sec. 754 795,365.15
Capital-Patricia Davis -1,030,473.02
Capital-Sidney N. Weiss 1,000.00
Distribution-A. Diaz-Ordez -30,000.00
Distribution-P. Davis -59,222.81
Net Income 242,552.36



Balance Sheet-Income Tax Basis

Sterling Surgical Center

As of December 31, 2016

BFA Attachment B Cont.
172129

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 16
-68,604.60

1,311,567.57




Income Statement-Income Tax Basis

Sterling Surgical Center

January through December 2016

BFA Attachment B
Cont. #172129

Jan - Dec 16
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
BC/BS PAYSPAN 1,200,522.88
COPAYMENT CREDIT CARD 307,341.11
COPAYMENT/BACK DESK 64,790.48
Excellus Electronic Funds 35,990.81
Fees 0.00
IHA Electronic Funds 851,676.81
MAIL 1,107,000.82
MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT INCOM 24,000.00
MEDICAID PAYSPAN 25,133.86
MEDICARE PAYSPAN 350,197.70
Univera Electronic Funds 0.01
WELLCARE PAYSPAN 382715
Total Income 3,969,981.63
Expense
401 K 32,140.32
ACCOUNTANT FEES 34,400.00
ADVERTISEMENTS 425.00
ATTORNEY FEES 39,208.14
Automobile Expense 2,036.50
Bank Service Charges 2,913.02
CATARACT SUPPLIES 94,630.48
CLEANING 33,612.79
CLINICAL CHIEF 19,800.00
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 20,346.62
COMPUTER MANAGEMENT 19,557.38
Consulting 3,400.00
COPIER 3,269.43
COPIER LEASE 3,622.20
CREDIT CARD DISCOUNTS 7,300.05
Deprec.-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 4,637.63
Deprec.-P. Davis-Sec. 754 227,247.19
Depreciation Expense 46,795.34
DIRECT DEPOSIT 0.00
DONATION 1,000.00
Dues and Subscriptions 720.48
EDUCATIONAL 138.00
ELECTRONIC BILLING MANAGEMENT 4,034.61
EMPLOYER FUI 1,906.68
EMPLOYER MEDICARE 19,059.95
EMPLOYER OASDI 81,498.05
EMPLOYER SUI 8,054.85
Equipment Rental 124,013.23
Gl SUPPLIES 127,632.90
GIFTS GIVEN 1,119.02
Guaranteed payment-P. Davis 246,000.00
IMPLANTS 77,454.18
Insurance
AFLAC 336,06
AFLAC 1,819.50
Dental 772.95
Directors & Officers 3,793.90
Disability Insurance 917.59
HARTFORD 1,481.75
Health 79,688.65
Malpractice Insurance 33,031.00
Insurance - Other 18,110.87
Total Insurance 139,952.27
INSURANCE CO. REFUND 5,426.18

Interest Expense



Sterling Surgical Center

Income Statement-Income Tax Basis
January through December 2016

BFA Attachment B
Cont. #172129

Buyout

C. Zeiss-Scope
Equipment-3
Equipment-6
Mortgage

US Bank

Total Interest Expense

JCAHO
LANGUAGE SERVICES
LINEN SERVICE
Maintenance
MEDICAL DIRECTOR FEE
MEDICAL GASES
MEDICAL INSTRUMENTS
MEDICAL SUPPLIES
MEDICAL WASTES
MEDICATIONS
MEMBERSHIP DUES
NET CHECKING
NYS DBL
NYS POOL ADMINISTRATION
Office Expense
Office Supplies
PAYROLL
SECT 125 AFLAC
SECT 125 DENTAL
SECT 125 HARTFORD
SECT 125 HEALTH
PAYROLL - Other

Total PAYROLL

PAYROLL PROCESSING
Postage and Delivery
PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE
PROMOTIONS
PT REFUND
Rent
Repairs

Building Repairs

Equipment Repairs

Repairs - Other

Total Repairs

SEMINAR

STERILIZER REPAIRS
STERILIZER SUPPLIES
Storage

Supplies

Taxes
State

Total Taxes

Telephone

TRAINING SEMINARS

TRANSCRIPTION

Travel & Ent
Entertainment
Travel

Total Travel & Ent

Jan - Dec 16

50,000 67
1,597 76
312.34
6,345 76
15,547.70
1,442.35

75,246 58

12,400.00
124.70
48,694.59
123 90
14,400.00
18,622.69
52.00
275,698.48
9,027 22
85,640 07
3,059.00
0.00

0.00
36,680.00
0.00
14,020.44

0.00
0.00
000
000

1,358,998.18

1,358,998.18

3,986.62
5,570.72
1,821.57
0.00
6,492.55
192,000 00

100.00
15,115 08
1,393.73

16,608 81

6,711.52
8,730.25
45,404.37
1,923.00
10,429.68

1,500.00

1,500.00

12,648.24
661.69
522.25

19,400.00
3,091 67

22,491.67



Sterling Surgical Center

Income Statement-iIncome Tax Basis

January through December 2016

BFA Attachment
Cont. B #172129

UNCATEGORIZED
Utilities
Cable
Total Utilities
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
DIVIDENDS

Total Other Income
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jan - Dec 16
0.00

3,787.24
3,787.24
3,727,430.52
242,551 .11

1.25
1.25
1.25
242,552.36




Sterling Surgical Center BFA Attachment C

. #1721298
Balance Sheet-Income Tax Basis
As of May 31, 2017
May 31,17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Checking - M&T 244,278.19
Merrill Lynch 54,801.55
Total Checking/Savings 299,079.74
Total Current Assets 299,079.74
Fixed Assets
AID-Eqpt.-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 75 -7,269.24
A/D-Eqpt.-P. Davis-Sec. 754 -356,197.65
AJD-F & F-A Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 -73.67
AJD-F & F-P. Davis-Sec. 754 -3,610.39
Accum. Amort.-Org Costs -34,910.00
Accum. Amort..-Software -118,236.39
Accum. Deprec.-Eqpt. -2,582,770.91
Accum. Deprec.-Furn. & Fixt. -25,356.00
Accum. Deprec.-Lshld. Impvts. -264,270.52
Accum. Deprec.-Vehicles -16,260.00
Eqpt.-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 18,747.00
Eqpt.-P. Davis-Sec. 754 918,615.00
Equipment 2,582,137.95
F & F-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 180.00
F & F-P. Davis-Sec. 754 9,311.00
Furniture and Fixtures 37,430.60
Leasehold improvements 635,657.00
Organizational costs 34,909.78
Software 118,236.39
Vehicles 81,750.47
Total Fixed Assets 1,028,030.42
TOTAL ASSETS 1,327,110.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
401(K) PAYABLE o 15,855.07
Total Other Current Liabilities 15,855.07
Total Current Liabilities 15,855.07
Long Term Liabilities
Loan payable-C. Zeiss-Scope 10,677.87
Loan payable-M & T-Buyout 840,892.33
Loan payable-M & T-Equipment-6 96,964.04
Loan payable-US Bank-2015 Land 40,704.88
Mortgage 280,010.97
Total Long Term Liabilities 1,269,250.09
Total Liabilities 1,285,105.16
Equity
Capital-A. Diaz-Ordez 14,445.00
Capital-A. Diaz-Ordez-Sec. 754 11,594.09
Capital-P. Davis-Sec. 754 568,117.96
Capital-Patricia Davis -667,525.65
Capital-Sidney N. Weiss 4,764.00
Distribution-P. Davis -40,000.00
Net Income 150,609.60

Total Equity _4?.005.00




BFA Attachment C

Sterling Surgical Center #1721298

Balance Sheet-Income Tax Basis
As of May 31, 2017

May 31, 17
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,327,110.16




. . BFA Attachment C
Sterling Surgical Center Cont. #172129

Income Statement-Income Tax Basis
January through May 2017

Jan - May 17
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
BC/BS PAYSPAN 549,202.15
COPAYMENT CREDIT CARD 155,717.33
COPAYMENT/BACK DESK 36,804.67
Excellus Electronic Funds 56,918.00
IHA Electronic Funds 378,857.80
MAIL 365,779.57
MAINTENANCE REIMBURSEMENT INCOM 10,000.00
MEDICAID PAYSPAN 11,458.86
MEDICARE PAYSPAN 119,996.10
WELLCARE PAYSPAN 2,209.80
Total Income 1,686,944.38
Expense
401 K 5,932.31
ACCOUNTANT FEES 24,750.00
ATTORNEY FEES 14,815.00
Bank Service Charges 1,211.05
CATARACT SUPPLIES 59,857.44
CHIEF OF OPHTHALMOLOGY 2,500.00
CLEANING 8,644.30
CLINICAL CHIEF 7,200.00
COMPUTER MAINTENANCE 724.63
COMPUTER MANAGEMENT 15,568.39
Consulting 300.00
COPIER 1,976.49
COPIER LEASE 1,509.25
CREDIT CARD DISCOUNTS 3,5620.54
EDUCATIONAL 7,987.48
ELECTRONIC BILLING MANAGEMENT 1,425.19
EMPLOYER FUI 1,369.52
EMPLOYER MEDICARE 8,326.48
EMPLOYER OASDI 35,603.29
EMPLOYER SUI 5,333.74
Equipment Loan 8,535.35
Equipment Rental 56,369.65
EQUIPTMENT MAINTENANCE 1,569.26
Gl SUPPLIES 56,772.26
GIFTS GIVEN 79.38
Guaranteed payment-P. Davis 120,000.00
IMPLANTS 50,980.86
Insurance
AFLAC 2,585.34
Dental 2,822.79
Directors & Officers 3,437.62
Disability Insurance 752.01
Health 60,215.71
Liability Insurance 249.00
Malpractice Insurance 17,724.00
Insurance - Other 7,870.21
Total Insurance 95,656.68
INSURANCE CO. REFUND 699.92
Interest Expense
Buyout 19,342.32
Equipment-6 2,198.76
Mortgage 5,5658.66
Total Interest Expense 27,099.74
JCAHO 3,250.00
LANGUAGE SERVICES 552.35

LINEN SERVICE 19,376.00



. ] BFA Attachment
Sterling Surgical Center C Cont. #172129

Income Statement-Income Tax Basis
January through May 2017

Jan - May 17
MEDICAL DIRECTOR FEE 7,200.00
MEDICAL GASES 8,186.01
MEDICAL SUPPLIES 106,729.11
MEDICAL WASTES 7,227.66
MEDICATIONS 45,887.18
MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,260.00
NYS DBL -430.58
NYS POOL ADMINISTRATION 17,159.00
Office Supplies 2,224.06
PAYROLL
SECT 125 AFLAC -2,114.17
SECT 125 DENTAL -1,956.86
SECT 125 HARTFORD -1,980.29
SECT 1256 HEALTH -13,493.54
PAYROLL - Other 593,357.67
Total PAYROLL 573,812.71
PAYROLL PROCESSING 1,916.00
Postage and Delivery 1,461.34
PT REFUND 4,325.41
Rent 80,000.00
SEMINAR 5,054.43
STERILIZER SUPPLIES 22,980.29
Taxes
State 1,500.00
Total Taxes 1,500.00
Telephone 3,604.35
TRANSCRIPTION 160.00
Utilities
Cable 1,581.26
Total Utilities 1,581.26
Total Expense 1,641,334.78
Net Ordinary Income 145,609.60
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Miscellaneous Income 5,000.00
Total Other Income 5,000.00
Net Other Income 5,000.00

Net Income 150,609.60




CON # 172129
BFA Attachment D

PROPOSED LEGAL STRUCTURE OF STERLING SURGICAL CENTER, LLC

53% 40% 7%




CON#172164
BFA Attachment B

ELLIS HOSPITAL (d/b/a ELLIS MEDICINE)
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 2016 and 2015

Assets 2016 2015
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents § 32,549,222 27,001,437
Patient accounts receivable (net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of approximately $15,091,000 in 2016 and
$12,950,000 in 2015) 35,173,912 32,595,032
Other receivables 2,450,159 2,618,073
Assets limited as to use 41,564,259 40,032,698
Inventories 7,594,312 6,989,784
Prepaid expenses 1,880,016 1,571,061
Estimated third-party payor settlements 286,836 2,840,801
Total current assets 121,498,716 113,648,886
Assets limited as to use 20,276,099 21,956,687
Interest in net assets of affiliated Foundations 16,414,923 16,313,445
Property and equipment, net 173,795,800 179,928,694
Other long-term assets 1,375,494 658,879
Total assets $ 333,361,032 332,506,591




CON#172164
Attachment B (Continued)

Liabilities and Net Assets 2016 2013
Current liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt § 2357310 6,008,610
Current portion of capital lease obligations 1,558,715 2,018,639
Accounts payable 27,401,341 25,968,686
Accrued paid personal time 9,928,232 10,957,244
Accrued salaries, wages and related expenses 9,257,652 9,137,260
Accrued interest payable 356,380 371,242
Other current liabilities 7,392,429 3,524,846
Total current liabilities 58,252,559 57,986,527
Long-term debt, net of current portion 75,723,327 76,903,134
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 12,561,597 14,122,647
Estimated liability for self-insurance claims 11,492,409 13,100,788
Estimated third-party payor settlements 1,241,925 2,558,920
Accrued sick pay 6,506,897 6,960,011
Accrued pension caosts 9,142,259 10,577,299
Other liabilities 1,886,145 1,846,032
Total )iabilities 176,807,118 184,055,358
Net assets:
Unrestricted 142,029,820 133,863,347
Temporarily restricted 8,903,880 9,056,094
Permanently restricted 5,620,214 3,531,792
Total net assets 156,553,914 148,451,233

Commitments and contingencies (notes 8, 10, 11, 12 and 16)

Total liabilities and net assets

$ 333,361,032
e — ]

332,506,591
e ——— ]



CON#172164

Attachment B (Continued)

ELLIS HOSPITAL (d/b/a ELLIS MEDICINE)
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015

2016 015
Unrestricted revenue, gains and other support:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual allowances
and discounts $ 433,535,223 406,476,292
Less provision for bad debts (15,195,680)  (10,142,921)
Net patient service revenue 418,339,543 396,333,371
Other operating revenue 14,432,455 12,255,053
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 259,831 1,494,071
Total unrestricted revenue, gains and other support 433,031,829 410,082,495
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 222,109,317 211,146,940
Employee benefits 42,651,230 41,079,332
Supp]ies and other expenses 139,555,860 129,948,652
Depreciation and amortization 17,692,766 17,905,207
Interest 4,811,079 4,766,884
Insurance 4,273,324 3,833,259
Total expenses 431,093,576 408,680,274
Operating income 1,938,253 1,402,221
Other income (loss):
Investment gains 812,004 844,072
Gain (loss) on disposal of equipment (90,584) 66,996
Loss on investment in affiliate {1,443,709) (909,551)

Excess of revenues over expenses $ 1,215,964 1,403,738
——tami




Eitis Medicine - COMBINED

Balance Sheet
August 31, 2097
20617 Bonth 2017
August Change July ASSETS
CURRENT:
(1) § 28814340 § (554,135) § 29,468,475 Cash and equivalants
2) 85,897,132 {6,188,855) 92,086,987 Patiant Accounts receivabla - gross
8)  (14.382,416) 684,133 {14,866,648) Allowanca for Bad Dabis
) 136,393,088) 1,464,370 (39,847 459) Contractual Aliowances
%) 33,121,628 {4,151,352) 37,272,960 Patient Accounts raceivable - nel
©) 8,981,050 255,408 6,725,641 Otier Racelvabias
(] 31,869,784 206,768 31,763,018 . Board dasignated funds
8) 11,664,371 74,801 11,589,480 Supplamsanial Pansion Resssve Fund
{9) 1,704,000 - 1,704,000 Restricted funds for saif-insurance - currant
{19 112,661 1,878 110,786 Unrestiicled Eamings fram Endowment Fund
{11} 311,152 38,680 272,472 Funds held In escrow
(12) 7,668,185 31,927 7,636,258 Invendories
{13) - - - Estimated thizd party recalvables
(4y___ 2767184 __ (580585) __ 3307749 Prepald expsnses
(15) 126,164,355 §4,686,502) 124,850,857 TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
OTHER:
{16) 5,178,988 21,902 4,967 087 Mortgege reserve acoount
{17) 12,057,612 (687,139) 12,724,751 Restristed funds for setf-dnsurance
{18) 3,480,039 17,987 3472,052 Restdoled funds - donors
{19} 20,725,640 - (827,250) 21,353,890 TOTAL ASSETS WHOSE USE I8 LIMITED
(20) 477,712,780 703,743 477,014,067 Propasty, plant & equipmant
(21)___(304,862,755) {1,489 385) (303,373,380) Lasgs accumulated dapreciation
(22)___ 172,855,026 {785,652) 173,640,677 NET PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT
{23) 1,083,122 - 1,083 122 Other long-lama assets
{24) 1684 654,787 {1,412,802) 186077688 TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

(25)_§ 319820142 % (8.099404) _§ 325,928,546

2017 Y-1-0 2016
August Changea Decomber

$ 28914340 § (2189283) § 31,103,623

85,897,132 1,588,352 84,298,740
(14,382,416) 43,628 (14,426.043)
{38,393 089) {1,924.697) {36,468,482)
3121628 __ (82577 _ 33,404,205
8,881,050 734,455 6,246,588
51,969,784 3,321,502 28,646,282
11,864,371 1,362,698 10,281,673
1,704,000 P 1,704,000
112,663 34233 78,428
N TR T 0,788 301,364
7,668,188 73873 2,884,312
" (286,836) 286,828

2,717,184 1,226,026 1.482,158
126164355 _ 4022879 _ 121041476

6,178,989 846,080 4,233,909
12,057,612 (678,559) 12,738,181
3,460,038 184,030 3,306,008

20,726,640 460,541 20,276,089

477,717,780 11,342,399 486,375,381
{304,862 755) {12,077,948) {292,784 808)

172,865,026 @35850) __ 173,500,575
1083122 170,842 B12,280
194,664,787 (114,167) 184,778,954

3 319!&!1& $ 3!908!712 g 315!920!430

D JUWYOBPY

YOTICLI#NOD



2017 Month 2097
August Change July

Ellis Medicine - GOMBINED
Balance Sheet
August 31, 2017

LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

(26) $ 4015105 § 12385 § 4,003,720
27 25,002,807 {5.257,945) 30,260,842

{28) 8,736,797 726,519 9,010,278
29 9,018,547 {689,212) 9,808,759
(30) 1,267,976 817,183 650,807
@) ___7.079622 (645600y __ 7726220
32 56,118,938 5,13 61,255,628
(33) 10,934,529 (722,304) 11,656,833
B9 6,085,086 2,658 8,053,327
{35) 1,000,000 . 1,600,000
{386) 9,802,269 76,000 9,817,259
@Gn 1,035,381 4,308 1.031,073
{38} 9.887,152 (48,741) 9,736,873
(39) 12,871,218 {30,629) 12,80¢,848
(40) 1371,788 49,374) 1421,132
(41) 49,863,999 - {113,550) 48,977,548

“2) 11,429 408 (134,532) 11,583,938
{43) 85223 514 (377,826) 84,801,340
(44) 114,141,669 (5,018,163) 115,155,832
{46) ___ 170,260,607 (6,154,853) _ 176,415 480

(46) 145,885,343 40,518 146,844,826
“4n 3,422,108 14,931 3,407,174
{48) 261,087 - 281087
{48) __ 149,568 535 65,448 149,613,088

(50) _$ 319829142 $ [6099.404) § 326928 546

CURRENT.

Current instaliments of long-lanm debt and capital lsases

Accounis payable

Accrued salarias and relatad expenses
Actrued PPT bank

Estimated third party poyables

QOthar jlabiities

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILINES
NON-CURRENT:
Insurance fabifiles
Accrued sick pay
Esiimaled third-party psyables
Acorued amployse benelits - ong term
Asset rotirement obligation
L-T DEBT, net of current portion:
ICU Financing
Bellevue Financing
SON payable
Emergency Dapl Financing
QObligation undes capital laase

Total Long-Term Dei, nat
TOTAL NON-CURRENT UABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS:
Unrestricied
Temporarily restricied
Pesmanently restdcied

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

2017 ¥-1-D 2018
August Changea Decamber

$ 4015105 § 99,080 § 3,916,025

26,002,687 (1.743,867) 26,746,864
9,736,797 1,161,717 8,635,080
9.016,647 (166,464) 9,213,011

1,267,970 1,267,870 -
1,079,622 (37,284) 7,116,916

118 491 55,627,896
10,934,623 (557.061) 11,402,410
6,055,985 {450,911) 6,608,897
1,000,000 . 1,000,000
9,602,269 750,000 9,142,259
1,035,381 34,459 1,000,822
9.:687,132 {441,168} 10,128,208
12,671,219 @70,757) 13,141,576
1,371,758 {211,663) 1,683,621

49,863,899 {1,005,433) 50,869,432
1142408 _ {(1,192991) 12561507

85223514 061410) ___ 88204024
14141668 _ (3285743) __ V11427412
170,260,807 {2794701) __ 173,085,308

145,885,343 6,690,443 138,294,800
3,422,105 112,970 3,309,138
281,087 - 261,087
149,568,838 6,703,413 152,§36,122_

3. 318820142 3808712 315,820,430

(panunuo)) D Juswydeny

VOTCLI#NOD



Ellis Medicine

Statement of Operations - COMBINED
For the period ended August 31, 2017
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
$ Prior $ Expas $ %® Prior § %
Actual Budget  Varlance Yoar Vadance . Actual  %ofRev  Budget  Vesianco  Variance Yeor Vananoe Varlanoe
NET PATIENT REVENUE

(1) 318517 317905 $512 318676 ($159) fnpalient $162,222 $1527%3 511) -03%  $160,109 $2,113 1.6%

@ 15043 18,478 (4,130) 16810 {767} Ouipasent 116,043 124,158 {5.213) 42% 119,702 {769) 06%

) 810 k24 47 806 13 Nuwaing faciity 6,289 8042 F1 4% 5,851 332 S6%

@___l1.008) .07 ) {1.734) 868 Baddabts 8478 {8,548} 73 09% {8,105) 832 8.8%

G Waw nIIE (#85) 33,587 (247) TOTAL NET PATIENT REVENUE 268,978 274385 8410 20% 268657 2318 0%
) 1,587 1,308 279 228 881  OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 10,478 10,963 88 2% 74835 2342 200%

4] 2 3 {1} 1 1_ NET ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION 28 27 1 37% 27 1 3.7%

) 34,008 35,086 (187 34,484 416 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 279,161 1000% 285375 @B.104) 2% 24618 4,662 1.7%

OPERATING EXPENSES '

) 17439 17260 (170) 16080 (1478)  Salarles 137,301 492% 13402 2,101 15% 101976 (5.528) -4.2%
{10) 824 409 (521) o)) 7. Coalrect employment 7,004 25% 6,031 {1,083) __ -667.4% 7085 [0} 0.1%
1 18,363 17,663 @00) 16894 1,472 Total Wages 144,365 51,7% 145433 1,038 0% 135860 {5,536} 0%
12 3283 3400 n7_ 3,382 99 Employee benefiis 25,808 8% 27918 1,110 4.0% 26.882 174 06%
(t3) 21848 21,083 (683) 20273 (1.373) TOTAL LABOR EXPENSE 171.203 81.3% 173,358 2,148 12%  1858¢2 (5,301) 2.2%

650%  824% 25% 604% -4.6% % of Net Pallont Rovenuz a37% 83.2% 5% 82.2% -15%
{14) 6480 5,088 1612) 6,125 {356) Suppitas 48,912 17.5% AT (3.788) Q7% 48,004 (2,208) 5.0%
{16) 5,208 48357 B371) 4,983 246)  Ottwor expenses 39,578 2% 40448 870 22% 41450 4861 45%
(16) 205 191 14y 28 21 NYS Asscssment 1.504 0.5% 1,53 2 17% 1,647 43 28%
in 1,488 1,566 78 1,424 {85) Ooprociation 12,008 43% 1242 s64 20% 11566 (462) -4.2%
(18) 343 370 27 307 4 hisresiexpense 2,945 1.1% 2979 £ 11% 3,108 181 2%
(19) 387 383 (24) 354 {88)  Msumance expensa 3,134 1.1% 2902 (232 0% 2840 (204 -104%
(20)___ 35758 _ 34357 (1401} __ 33752 2,U08)  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 79,354 1001% __ 280808 1.454 0% 272384 (6.370) 23%
@0 {858) 720 {1.588) 72 {1,691} GAIN LOBS) FROM OPERATIONS (473) D.4% 4,567 {4740)  -10%8% 1,535 {1.708) ~A11.35%
MNON-OPERATING IHCOME
122) @ - o @ &3 (61)  Gain (Loss) on Sals of Invesimants 1,359 [ 1,330 100.0% (188 (1,507 0.0%
%) 0 0 [ o 0  Galn (Loss) on Salo of PRE [ [ ] ao% (9%) ©9 100,0%
G4) 185 s0 s 108 {69) Invesimentincome 74 . 400 a4 0.0% 380 @i -116.0%
@9 ] ' [ o G Loss oninvestmand in affiate (829) {9,000} 171 100.0% {867} M7 218%
(9 i83 50 13 53 (i10)  TOTAL NON-OPERATING INGOME 1284 (609} 1,884 -314.0% (681) _ {1,085 321.0%
(@7} {3698y 4] {$1,47¢) $786 ($1,701) REVENUES AND GAINS IN EXCESS OF $1,191 $3,867 52,856) 12.0% 3854 {$387Y) 274,6%
EXPENSES AND LOSSES .
=) 305 o 308 (78) 483 UNREALIZED GAN (LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS 3,705 ° 3,708 100,0% 2,638 768 26.2%
29) (] ] 0 0 0 ADDITIONAL POSTRETIREMENT LABILIMES Q o 0 0.0% 0 0 0.0%
(30) 0 [ 0 [ 0  TRANSFER TO/FROM SUBSIDIARY o 0 [ 0.0% 0 ) 0.0%
8y 432 226 207 135 287 NET ASSETS RELEASED FROMRES - PPE 1774 1,800 @8 -702321% 1,083 {160) 2.6%
©2) 341 $1.004 5953 $842 ($1.021) INC (DEC) ¥ UNRESTRICTED NEY ASSETS 36,590 $5.767 $823 14.9% $5.053 {52,683 68.1%

(panunuo)) D JusawWydeNy
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Pro Forma Balance Sheet

ASSETTS
Cash
Leasehold Improvements
Leased Moveable Equipment
TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS EQUITY
Liabilities
Equipment Lease
Bank Loan
TOTAL

NET ASSETS

CON#172164
BFA Attachment D

549,658
12,305,493
1,337,500

$14,192,651

1,337,500
10,941,194

$12,278,694

$1,913,957
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Project # 172060

BFA Attachment B
Starling Diagnostic and Imaging Center
PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
Cash $749,861
Leasehold Improvements $5,539,689
Movable/ Fixed Equipment $4,338,338
Total Assets $10,627,888
Liabilities and Member Equity
LIABILITIES
Working Capital Loan $374,931
Long Term Debt $8,890,224
Total Liabilities $9,265,155
MEMBER EQUITY $1,362,733
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY $10,627,888
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CON 171305

St. Luke’s Cornwall Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $3,900,762 in 2016 (successor) and $4,529,160
in 2015 (predecessor)
Other receivables
Investments
Current portion of assets limited as to use
Inventory
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Current portion of estimated third-party payor settiements
Total current assets

Interest in net assets of St. Luke's Comwall Health System
Foundation, Inc.

Assets limited as to use, net of current portion

Property, plant, and equipment, net

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current portion of long-term debt
Current portion of estimated third-party payor scttlements
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Accrued retirement benefits

Estimated third-party payor settlements, net of current portion
Interest rate swap agreements

Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

BFA Attachment B
Successor Predecessor
December 31, | December 31,
2016 2015
$ 6,239477 |$ 5,877,239
22,688,182 22,324,256
959,867 54,015
10,065,177 9,513,061
3,661,297 3,610,665
4,184,935 4,011,961
420,408 3,523,604
959,291 —
49,178,634 48,914,801
1,695,391 868,506
181,416 181,393
57,410,526 84,837,953
15,026,161 13,737,023
$ I23'495128 $ l48i539l676
$ 32,702,929 |$ 34,265,855
50,270,000 52,237,395
- 206,981
__L0328s4| 609371
84,005,783 87,317,602
16,085,535 15,463,031
294,415 700,592
2,855,174 3,579,806
15,274,938 15,399,211
118,485,845 122,462,242
3,125,934 25,023,970
1,204,696 377,311
675,653 675,653
5,006,283 26,077,434

S _123.492.128

§ 148,539.676



CON 171305
BFA Attachment B (continued)

St. Luke’s Cornwall Hospital and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Successor Predecessor
Period From Period From
January 15, January 1,
2016 to 2016 to Year Ended
December 31, January 14,  December 31,
2016 2016 2015

Revenue and other support
Net patient service revenue $ 181,424,325 7,230,871 § 178,460,958
Provision for bad debts (3,406,474) (130,444) (5,339,772)
Net patient service revenue less provision

for bad debts 178,017,851 7,100,427 173,121,186
Other revenue 5,698,881 226,309 6,640,504
Total revenue and other support 183,716,732 7,326,736 179,761,690
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 77,953,829 3,109,270 75,959,175
Employee benefits 26,738,180 1,066,480 29,383,253
Supplies and other 68,142,235 2,717,924 64,938,703
Depreciation and amortization 15,389,363 48,293 9,316,808
Insurance 3,947,632 157,455 4,303,474
Interest 2,668,598 106,440 2,894,288
Professional fees 6,290,804 250,915 6,168,813
Rent 1,259,230 50,226 1,368,922
Total operating expenses 202,389,871 7,507,003 194,333,436
Loss from operations (18,673,139) (180,267) (14,571,746)
Non-operating gains and losses, net
Non-operating gains, net 11,999,459 59,807 1,217,938
Net change in unrealized gains and losses

on investments 482,170 19,232 (42,448)
Change in value of interest rate swap agreements 696,838 27,794 278,170
Inherent contribution received in the acquisition

of St. Luke’s Cornwall JV, LLC - - 585,142
Total non-operating gains and losses, net 13,178,467 106,833 2,038,802
Deficiency of revenue over expenses (5,494,672) (73,434) (12,532,944)
Other changes in unrestricted net assets
Change in pension liability to be recognized in

future periods (355,476) (14,179) 4,008,027
Net decrease in unrestricted net assets $ (5,850,148) (87,613) §  (8,524,917)

See accompanying notes.




Fishkill Dialysis Center, LLC
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2016

Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $311,101
Inventories

Other current assets

Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Medical equipment
Furniture and nonmedical equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant and equipment, net
Intangible assets, nct
Total assets
Liabllities and Stockholder’s Deficit

Accounts payable
Due to related party
Accrued liabilities
Total liabilities
Stockholder's deficit:
Paid in capital
Accumulated deficit
Total stockholder’s deficit

Total liabilities and stockholder’s deficit

CON 171305
BFA Attachment C

$ 4,735,416
1,056,459
68,898

71,900

5,932,673
1,397,574

448,642
124,538

2,170,754
(1,026,059)

1,144,695

28,438

5 1105806

$ 92,469
211,450

1,135,071
1,438,990

289,950
5,376,866

5,666,816
$ _T105806



Fishkill Dialysis Center, LLC
Statement of Operations
Year ended December 31, 2016

Net revenues:
Health care services
Less: Patient service bad debt provision
Net health care services revenue

Expenses:
Cost of health care services
General and administrative expenscs

Total expenses

Net income from operations
Provision for income taxes (note 5)

Net income

CON 171305
BFA Attachment C (continued)

$ 8,756,101

§580.000)

4,269,714
1,695,174

5,964,888
2,211,213

—

$ 2,211,213




Fishkill Dialysis Center, LLC

Balance Sheet
August 31,2017
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $396,480
Inventories
Other current assets
Total current assets

Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Medical equipment
Furniture and nonmedical equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Total assets
Liabilities and Stockholder’s Equity

Accounts payéble
Due to related party
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholder’s equity:;
Paid in capital
Accumulated earnings

Total stockholder’s equity
Total liabilities and stockholder’s equity

CON#171305

BFA Attachment D

$

6,210,595
1,363,429
74,374
42,944

7,691,342

1,598,150
435,115
90,075

2,123,340

(1,122,529)

1,000,811
28,438

8,720,591

56,401
327,822

442,790
827,013

289,950

7,603,628
7,893,578
8,720,591




CON#171305 BFA
Attachment D (Continued)

Fishkill Dialysis Center, LL.C
Statement of Operations
Partial Year Ended August 31, 2017

Net revenues:
Health care services $ 5,914,575
Less: Patient service bad debt provision (246,990)
Net health care services revenue 5,667,
Expenses:
Cost of health care services 2,586,463
General and administrative expenses 854,360
Total expenses 3,440,823
Net income from operations 2,226,762

Net income $ 2,226,762
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QUEENS DIALYSIS AT THE PAVILION, LLC Project# 171330
BALANCE SHEET BFA Attachment-B
December 31, 2016

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 378,959
Accounts Receivable (Net) 542,276
Inventory 28,037
Prepaid Expenses 3,132
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 952,404
FIXED ASSETS:
Leasehold Improvements 1,837,907
Furniture & Equipment 122,783
1,960,690
Less: Accum. Depreciation & Amortization 270,943
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 1,689,747
OTHER ASSETS:
Goodwill (Net) 2,998,874
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 2,998,874

TOTAL ASSETS $ 5,641,025



QUEENS DIALYSIS AT THE PAVILION, LLC Project# 171330
BALANCE SHEET BFA Attachment-B Cont
December 31, 2016

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Equipment Obligations $ 21,722
Accounts Payable 103,778
Accrued Payroll . 55,359
Exchanges 80,553
Loans Payable - Related Parties 88,221
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ 349,633
LONG TERM LIABILITIES:
Equipment Obligations 52,258
Loan Payable - Members 4,901,107
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 4,953,365
MEMBERS' EQUITY 338,027

TOTAL LIABILITIES & MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 5,641,025



Project# 171330

QUEENS DIALYSIS AT THE PAVILION, LLC BFA Attachment-B Cont
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
For the year ended December 31, 2016

TOTAL REVENUE FROM PATIENTS: $ 3,227,507

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Payroll $ 985,545

Employee Benefits 117,779

Professional Care 1,003,110

Plant & Maintenance 443,750

General & Administrative 230,936

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2,781,120
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 446,387
OTHER INCOME 46

NET INCOME $ 446,433



Project# 171330
BFA Attachment-B cont

QUEENS DIALYSIS AT THE PAVILION, LLC

STATEMENT OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
For the year ended December 31, 2016

MEMBERS' EQUITY:

Balance as of Beginning of Period $ 91,594
Net Income for the Period 446,433
Members' Distributions (200,000)

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY - END OF PERIOD $ 338,027



Project# 171330

BFA Attachment-C 1o

Queens Dialysis at the Pavilion LLC
As of June 30, 2017

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
CASH & EQUIVALENTS S 313,838
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 508,111
INVENTORY 28,037
PREPAID EXPENSES 1,572
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 851,558

EQUIPMENT & OTHER ASSETS

CAPITAL & LHI IMPROVEMENTS 1,844,120
FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 122,783
GOODWILL 2,998,874

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 4,965,777
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 362,143
NET UNDEPRECIATED VALUE 4,603,634
TOTAL EQUIPMENT & OTHER ASSETS 4,603,634
TOTAL ASSETS 5 5,455,137
_———
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $ 153,902
EQUIPMENT OBLIGATIONS 10,861
ACCRUED PAYROLL 61,244
ACCRUED EXPENSES & TAXES 100,000
EXCHANGES 4,522
LOANS PAYABLE - REL PARTIES 124,559

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 455,088

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
EQUIPMENT OBLIGATIONS PAYABLE 52,258
LOANS RELATED PARTIES 4,901,107

TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES 4,953,365

EQUITY
EQUITY 554,739
DISTRIBUTIONS {508,000)

TOTAL EQUITY 46,739
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $ 5,455,192

Distributions for 2017 cannot exceed $96,827

(3% of prior year revenue of $3,227,553) without prior approval

Distributions to date are $508,000



Project# 171330 ’
Queens Dialysis at the Pavilion LLC BFA Attachment- C Cont
For the Period Ended June 30, 2017
707 B veacTo Date: Ml Current'Poriod’’ Wl YTD PPT .
17 i By 1 :‘

b e

Executive Summary

REVENUE
1,601,350 TOTAL REVENUE 1,623,160 259,429 262.99 250.66 284.99 -7.72%

EXPENSES
610,383 NURSING & MEDICAL 691,436 122,388 112.03 118.25 108.63 3.13%
271,039 THERAPY & ANCILLARIES 202,825 32,570 32.86 31.47 48.24 -31.88%
42,171 SOCIAL SERVICE 41,121 6,796 6.66 6.57 7.51 -11.32%
25,358 CLEANLINESS & SAFETY 24,395 4,275 3.95 4.13 4.51 -12.42%
17,765 FOOD & NUTRITION 28,124 6,910 4.56 6.68 3.16 44.30%
91,870 GENERAL & ADMINISTRATION 118,566 16,317 19.21 15.77 16.35 17.49%
193,101 PROPERTY 199,476 32,905 32.32 31.79 34.37 -5.96%
90,604 NON COMPARABLE 100,506 20,743 16.28 20.04 16.12 0.99%
1,342,291 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,406,449 242,904 227.87 234.70 238.89 -4.61%
259,059 NET INCOME (LOSS) 216,711 16,525 35.12 15.96 46.10 -23.82%

5,619 NUMBER OF TREATMENTS 6,172 1,035



Project# 171330
Queens Dialysis at the Pavilion LLC BFA Attachment-C Cont
For the Period Ended June 30, 2017
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Statement of Operations - Revenues

REVENUE

61,952 MEDICAID-HEMO 189,619 40,540 780.33 862.55 260.30 199.78%
847,577 MEDICARE-HEMO TREATMENTS 874,679 127,320 217.42 196.79 232.98 -6.68%
658,842 COMMERCIAL INSURANCE-HEMO 558,854 91,566 293.21 268.52 377.99 -22.43%
32,979  MEDICARE PART B o 0 0.00 0.00 5.87 -100.00%

0 INTEREST INCOME 8 3 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
1,601,350 TOTAL REVENUE 1,623,160 259,429 262.99 250.66 284.99 -7.72%




NEW YORK DIALYSIS SERVICES, INC.
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2017

Assels

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts of $7,226,004
[nventories

Other current assets

Total current assets
Property, plant and equipment, at cost:
Buildings and leasehold improvements
Medical equipment
Furniture and nonmedical equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Total property, plant and equipment, net

[ntangible assets, net
Goodwill
Deferrad tax asscts

Total assets
Liabilities and Stockholder’s Deficit

Accounts payable
Due to related party
Accrued liabilities

Total liabilities

Stockholder’s deficit:
Paid in capital
Accurmulated deficit

Total stockholder’s deficit
Total liabilities and stockholder’s deficit

BFA Attachment B
CON 171447

$

$

2,191,960
29,735,892
3,102,628

1,574,044
36,404,530

59,770,898
13,263,770

5,474,944

78,509,612

(46,192,975)

32,316,637

681,677
5,588,981

43,278,633
118,270,458

2,526,805
120,134,979
14,668,257

137,330,041

681,176

(20,040,759)
(19,059,583)
118,270,458




BFA Attachment B(Cont'd)

CON 171447

NEW YORK DIAT,YSIS SERVICES, INC.,

Statement of Operations

Partial year ended June 30, 2017

Net revenues:
Health care services
Less: Patient service bad debt provision
Net health care services revenue

Expenses:
Cost of health care services
General and administrative expenscs

Total expenses
Net income from operations
Provision for income taxes (note 5)

Net income

$

$

111,966,973
(6,589,392)
105,577,581

69,254,985

93,967,020
11,410,561



Freedom Center of Westmere, LLC
Pro Forma Balance Sheet

Current Assets:

(1)
(2)
€)

4)

(5)
(6)
)

®)
)
(10)

(11)

(12)
(13)
(14)

(15)

(16)
(17)
(18)

(19)
(20)

Cash
Accounts Receivable
Inventory

Total Current Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment:
Equipment and Furniture at Cost
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Equipment

Leasehold Improvements at Cost

Less Accumulated Depreciation
Net Leasehold Improvements

Net Property, Plant and Equipment

Intangible Assets:
Intangible Assets
Accumulated Amortization
Net Intangible Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Deferred Taxes

Total Current Liabilities
Shareholder's Equity:
Total Shareholder’s Equity

Shareholder's Equity + Liabilities

BFA Attachment C
CON 171447

$0
$407,523
$21,951

$429.474

$704,599
$0
$704,599

$1,079,440
$0
$1,079,440

$1,784,039

$0
$0
$0

$2,213,513

$105,387
$0
$105,387

$2,108,126

$2,213,513



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME / CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE 2016

BFA Attachment D
CON 171447

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS
OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

— CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME —— v SRR A —
in & THOUS
Note 2016 201E

» NET INCOME 1,548,851 1,313,149
Gain (loss) related to cash flow hedges 15, 20 27,195 60,131
Actuarial galm (losses) on defined benefit pensmn plam ; S : 10, 20 -"ﬁd_gd_J _81 33;4_
Gain (loss) related to foreign currency :fanslation " _2d - _;F;'EI-(_J— {J&Z TZS)
Inwnw. IH.X {ékpntls@] benelil related to components of other Lornprchensme income _ 1 1._?_.?_-?_1 ) (43:_.333,1
» OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS), NET OF TAX 20 15,837 (253,513)
» TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 1,564,648 1,059,636
Comprehensive income attributable to aoncontrolling Interests 304,138 278,743
» COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO SHAREHOLDERS

OF FMC AG & CO. KGAA 1,260,550 780,893

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEE

TS

—— CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS - - T.4.3 ——
in § THOUS, except share and per share doia, December 31

Nssets Note 2016 2015
Current assets i : : e
Lash and cnsh ﬁquivalcnts TR ) . 747,233 549 500
‘[rdde accounts recelvable less allowance for doubtful a(.counl;m— ’ ER o I
01 $508,562 In 2016 and 5-155 7901in 2015 B 524 258 3,285,196
.-‘\cwunls rueivable from refated parties o Boress 2 a0y )1_8 285
Inventories -k T3 L0983 1,340.751
Prepaid- ;m_nn;;:r‘d otht,r (_wrent assets N N 1 1.4-11_1' ,—H:j;} 1,374,715
» TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 7,313,955 6,768,447
Property, plant and equipment, net . 5 3773213 3425574
Intangible assets I o B : 8az,198 B 830,489
Goodwil A, oA 6 13,666,446 13,032,750
b@isrred laxm. : s T l's. ?02:;38— 188,833
!mres't:ncnt in t.-qmty m;{.hmv;_;t;es v B BT .21- __-li-?9:2_42_ o 644,709
Other assets T 451050 474452
»"roml. ASSETS ' 26,933,942 25,365,254

feeacr panying hates to o idated financial stal



—— CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)
CON 171447

Int 5 THOUS, except shase and per share datn, December 21

Liabilities and sharcholders’ equily Note 2016 2015
Current liabilities
Accounts payable _ ) T . 606,694 627,828
Accounts payable to related parties . TE 278,355 153,023
.F\u.rue[i expenses and other :urrent Ilabdltles _7 2,653,185 2,503,137
short-term debt T T e T eoz,49a 109,252
Short-u:rm debt !rmn reidted pﬂftl(-'i ey g 3,167 19, D*iz
Current portion of Iong«_tcrm debt and capital ease obligaliom 9 B ?6:1 398 _' ?4- 335
m tax payable . P _ m o l : .r‘? 819
» TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,037,297 4,149,446
Long-term debt and capital icau oh&gauof_s\. fess current portion . 9 7.202,545 7,853,487
Other fiabifties W 658,842 465,625
Fensoon liabilities b ) - TV N 1w 540,267 - 585,328
Income taxpayable 174,506 162,500
Deferred taxes E "6~ 612,067 624,500
» TOTAL LIABILITIES i 14,235,794 13,840,886
HNoncantrolling interests sublect to put provisions and other t.cmPafafly_Em.litg i 5] 1,24 1,0_8# 1,023,36!1
Shareholders’ equity e )
Ordinary ',hams, no par value, €1.00 nominal va!ue 385 213, !I?Z shares authorized, i i
307,221,791 issued and 306,221,840 outstanding 12 379,585 384,162
:I‘re;mﬂ. R i 12 (66,895) (505 014)
Acditional paid-in capital_ - 122911972 3,470,308
Retained carnlogs 7 883.072 _ 7,870,981
Accurmulated other comprehensive (luss} income © 20 (1319,012)  (1,336,295)
» TOTAL FMC AG & CO. KGAA SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 10,808,722 9,887,142
Noncontrolling interests not subject o put provisions _bag, 338 608,858
» TOTAL EQUITY 11 457 060 10,496,000
» TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 26,933,942 25,365,254

See gccompaning na!ri to mmr:lk}atmfmmvda! Hafemenrs

CONSCLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE 2016



CONSCLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FRESENIUS MEDICAL CARE 2016

BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)
CON 171447

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS
OF CASH FLOWS

-~ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - r—— s T, 4.8 ———
in § YHOUS

Note 2016 2015

Operating activities

Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization ; 56,22 775,945 717,322
Change in deferred taxes, net il s {56;83 {45,452)
{Gain} lass on ia_le_'of fixed assets and invnstm;arzls TEL e .(2.3. !-ﬁ _““mi
;.‘:_Ei:p‘m_ll_s:nian'—t;;:benw related to stock options E o s 30,176 —:?,3?;
Investments in equi{ymethqd_inv;stzes. net b . s (5?!:08; . {!?.-‘.'-J’b_l
Changes Inmhﬁ, :e—ﬁ;ﬁunts 4 o - -
from businesses acquired: )

Irode accounts receivable, net ey T Gaase) | (330,90)
inventories iV A _ (66.668)  (301.009)
Prepaid expenses, other current and non-current assets 53,751 47,997
N-C-;U-I:lls receivable from related parties Z ) s - (15,44'5). 0 {30[)_.
Accounts payable o related parties L =y T T 133683 27,208
A":cc'mnls payable, accrued expenses and other current and non-current liabllities i) 45_‘;; 548,955
income tax payable 2 ) L e S 6.132 (9.092)
» NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES 2,139,882 1,960,047
See oc ying notes to idated {i aciet P ) N -




171447 HSP Attachment A
Star Rating Profile for New York Dialysis Services, Inc. Dialysis Centers

Facility Name Address Star Rating
FMS- Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center  |510-526 Avenue of the Americas Y
New York NY 10011 whwh e
FMS - Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center - 305 West Shore Rd. o
Wayne County Newark NY 14513 RENRR
FMS-Central Suffolk Artificial Kidney Center |55 Nesconset Hwy, Bldg #9 ‘ )
Port Jefferson Station NY 11776 HARHANRNI
FMS-Atlantic Hemodialysis Center at Cobble
o 380 Henry St. 44008

Brooklyn NY 11201

FMS-Bayside Dialysis Center

201-10 Northern Blvd.
Bayside NY 11361

W irir @

e g

FMS-Atlantic Peritoneal Dialysis & Home
Training Center

59-61 Atlantic Ave.
Brooklyn NY 11201

peaed N X

FMS-Albany Regional Kidney Center

2 Clara Barton Dr.
Albany NY 12208

el N X

FMS- Westmere Dialysis Center

178 Washington Avenue Extension
Albany NY 12203

Not open long enough to
supply sufficient measure
data

FMS -Morris Park

1325 Morris Park Ave
Bronx NY 10461

whrree

FMS-Niskayuna Dialysis Center

2345 Nott Street East
Niskayuna NY 12309

o080

FMS-Middletown Dialysis Center

220 Crystal Run Rd.
Middletown NY 10940

wEvee

FMS- Living Center

500 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford NY 14534

Not enough quality
measure data to calculate
a star rating

FMS-Kenmore Artificial Kidney Center

1508 Sheridan Dr
Kenmore NY 14217

Trree®

FMS-Eastchester

1776 Eastchester Rd
Bronx NY 10461

wiree

FMS-Queens Artificial Kidney Center

34-35 70th St
Jackson Heights NY 11372

FMS-Clinton Crossing

2400 South Clinton Ave
Rochester NY 14618

FMS-South Queens Dialysis Center

175-37 Liberty Ave
Jamaica NY 11433

FMS-Greece Dialysis Center

1570-1576 Long Pond Rd
Greece NY 14626

Not enough quality
measure data to calculate
a star rating

FMS-Southern Westchester Dialysis Center

44 Vark St

Yonkers NY 10701

wEree




171447 HSP Attachment A
Star Rating Profile for New York Dialysis Services, Inc. Dialysis Centers

Facility Name

Address

Star Rating

FMS-Nephro Care West

358-362 4th Ave
Brooklyn NY 11215

e e

FMS-Finger Lakes

130 Phoenix Mills Plaza
Victor NY 14564

Fresenius Kidney Care - Degraw Street

595 Degraw St.
Brooklyn NY 11217

Not open long enough to
supply sufficient measure data

FMS-Monroe Community

435 East Henrietta Rd
Rochester NY 14620

e e

FMS-Nephro Care

1402 Atlantic Ave .
Brooklyn NY 11236 riree®
FMS-Eastview Dialysis Center 120 Victor Heights Pkwy E o oa s
HMHHHEHNKW

Victor NY 14564

FMS-St. Albans Dialysis Center

172-70 Baisley Blvd
Jamaica NY 11434

T e

FMS-Brighton

2613 W. Henrietta Rd
Rochester NY 14623

gy X X

FMS-Capital District Dialysis Center

650 McClellan St
Schenectady NY 12304

FMS-Soundshore Dialysis Center

16 Guion PI oo s
New Rochelle NY 10801 wowwe
FMS-Amsterdam Dialysis Center 1800 Riverfront Center
A
Amsterdam NY 12010 = B N N J

FMS-City Dialysis Center

105 East 106th St
New York NY 10029

FMS-Southern Manhattan Dialysis Center-
Monroe County

1150 Crosspointe Professional Park
Webster NY 14580

YYD e

|

FMS-Albany Dialysis Center

64 Albany-Shaker Rd
Albany NY 12204

0008

Freedom Center of Rochester

100 Meridian Centre
Rochester NY 14618

Not enough quality
measure data to calculate
a star rating

FMS-Hicksville Dialysis Center

760 Broadway
Hicksville NY 11801

Facility not opened for
entire rating period

Huntington Dialysis Center

33 Walt Whitman Rd
Huntington NY 11743

Not open long enough to
supply sufficient measure data

Strong Health - Clinton Crossing

2400 S. Clinton Ave Bidg. F
Rochester NY 14618

e e

Fresenius Kidney Care - Niagara

3018 Military Rd
Niagara Falls, NY 14304

pegg N X J

Niagara Renal Center of Wheatfield

3909 Forest Parkway
North Tonawanda, NY 14120

.
M HHHH




171447 HSP Attachment A
Star Rating Profile for New York Dialysis Services, Inc. Dialysis Centers

Facility Name

Address

Star Rating

Fresenius Kidney Care - Saratoga

373 Church St

Saratoga Springs, NY 12866

e e

Fresenius Kidney Care - Lindenhurst

185 South Tenth St
Lindenhurst, NY 11757

Not open long enough to

| supply sufficient measure data

Liberty Dialysis - Hyde Park

386 Violet Ave
Hyde Park, NY 12601

Not open long enough to
supply sufficient measure data

JOINT VENTURES

Owned & Operated by SJLS, LLC

St. Joseph's - Cortland

3993 West Rd. o
Cortland NY 13045 T e
St. Joseph's Regional 975 James St N
; L1 \"h'
Syracuse NY 13203 aeg AL 1 J
St. Joseph's Seneca 8136 Oswego St

Liverpool NY 13090

St. Joseph's Camillus

5101 W. Genesee St.
Camillus NY 13031

St. Joseph's Northeast

4105 Medical Center Dr.
Fayetteville NY 13066

Owned & Operated by Watertown Dialysis Center, LLC

Watertown Dialysis Center

22571 Summit Dr
Watertown NY 13601

“
g
2
]
]

Owned & operated by Liverpool LD, LLC

Liverpool Dialysis Center

1304 Buckley Rd
Syracuse NY 13212

TYTwe

Information Retrived on 10/26/17 from:

https://www.medicare.gov/dialysisfacilitycompare/#




Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Working Captial Position
Net Asset Posiiton

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

Number of Beds
Percent Occupancy

Medicaid
Medicare
Private Pay

Roscoe Regional

2016
$1,524,663
5,037,068
$6,561,731
1,865,135
6,139,037
8,004,172
($340,472)
($1,442,441)

$7,606,218
$7,619,663
($13,445)

85
94.74%

60.99%
9.88%
29.13%

2015
$1,599,717
5,153,234
$6,752,951
1,822,965
6,358,982
8,181,947
($223,248)
($1,428,996)

$7,612,418
$7,764,323
($151,905)

85
94.65%

74.36%
13.46%
12.18%

2014

$1,156,492
5,578,221
$6,734,713
1,171,217
6,840,587
8,011,804
($14,725)
($1,277,091)

$7,977,995
$8,060,465
($82,470)

85
96.57%

78.85%
8.74%
12.41%

CON#172146
BFA Attachment B



ROSCOE REGIONAL REHABILITATION & RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE CENTER

{A Not-For-Profit Corporation)
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2017 and 2016
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Accounts Recsivable (Less Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
of $187,510 and $187,510 respectively)
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED (Note 3)

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - NET (Note d)

OTHER ASSETS
Paticnt Trust Fund and Security Deposits

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS
TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expenses and Taxes Payable
Line of Credit (Note 6)
Current Postion of Mortgage Payable (Note 7)
Current Portion of Workman's Compensation Deficit Assessment (Note 8)

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Mortgage Payabls Less Cunrent Portion (Note 7)
Workman's Compensation Deficit Assessment Less Current Portion (Note 8)
Patient Trust Fund and Security Deposits Liability

- TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES
COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Note 9)

NET ASSETS (LIABILITIES)
Unrestricted
Temporarily Restricted
Permanently Restricted

TOTAL NET LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET LIABILITIES

CON#172146

BFA Attachment C

2017

2016

$§ 307,728 8 63,109
1,190,664 1,373,651
62,087 55,391
—L360.476  _L492.151
739,461 639,781

— 4086219 _434762)
104,120 102,193
—104120 __ 102193
$_6490276  $6,581,746
$ 666,526 $ 441468
550,224 740,692
168,831 208,831
250,828 251,507
20,101 20,101
5,854,586 6,087,684
36,291 56,392
104,088 935,366
2204965  _6.2)9.442
— 1651473 _1.902.038
(1,900,660)  (1.960,073)
— 232460  __639.781
—LLISLI99)  (1.320.202)
$_6490276  §6,581746



CON#172146
Attachment C (Continued)

ROSCOE REGIONAL REHABILITATION & RESIDENTIAL HEALTH CARE CENTER
{A Not-For-Prefit Corporation)

$ix Months Ending June 30, 2017 and 1016

017 16
Cost Pey Cost Per
Amqunt EatisasDay Amssat ' PatkntDay
NET ASSETS
OPERATING RRVENUES
Routine and Spesial Service Revenues $ 3958023 5 21248 S 3INSOT 0§ WNTM
Other Revonucs 127 021 42,11 238
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES _ASSAUS0 21244 1977850 __ 209.6§
OPERATING EXPENSES

Nursing 1,394,388 74.83 1,504,474 19.29
Adult Dsy Core 186,496 t0.01 204,854 1237
Food and Nutrition ~ 454,766 2441 7121 24.66
Sociul Services M4874 a8 79889 421
Cleanliness snd Safety 334,321 19.41 403,568 137
Leisura Timo Activities 95,007 510 99,989 5
Administrative and Genoral 552,989 3130 $23,898 2761
Aaciliary end Modical Carg 226288 1216 247,920 1307
Propenty Expenditures 302779 1629 306,913 16.19
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 2016808 1903 3,869,146 20304
CHANGE IN NET LIABILITIES FROM OPBRATIONS w24 S 1509 108204 § 821

LSS INCREASE IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS ) (58887

UNRESTRICTED NET LIABILITIES - BEGINNING OF YEAR _(2,103,950) _(2,009,890)

UNRESTRICTED NET LIABILITIES- END OF VEAR £41.990.669) ’ $.01.960.07%0

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - BEGINNING OF YEAR $ 661,509 S  5803M

INCREASE IN PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 17,952 38887

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR §£._ 239461 S 639281



ASSETS;
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Recelvable

Total Current Assets

Property and Equipment (Net of Accumulated Depreclation)
Goodwill
Resident Funds Held in Trust

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll

Total Current Llabllities
Patient Fund Liablilty
Assumed HUD Mortgage *
Other Lliabiiitles

Total Long-Term Liabilitles
TOTAL LIABILITIES
Membars' Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

* As of Juna 30, 2017

CON#172146
BFA Attachment D

Onerating Ca,

$ 801,108
1,180,664

3 1987712

$ 7,800,000
388,040

104120
$ 10,083,932
$ 668,528

56,392

3 722 918
$ 104,088
8,105,414

388,072
$ 6,607,674

§ 7,330,482
32783440

$ 10,003,932

The pwehase price of $7,600,000 will be allocated between the operating company and the realty company
upon the closing of this transaction. The applicant is currently unable to provide a breakdown of this amount
and is therefore unable to produce & balance sheet for the resity entity at this tima,



CON 172146

CON#172146
BFA Attachment E

Edward Farbenbium

Orly Farbenblum

Nursing Home % Ownership Date Acquired % Ownership Date Acquired

Autumn View Health Care Facility, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
Brookhaven Health Care, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
Garden Gate Health Care Facility, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
Harris Hill Nursing Facility, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
North Gate Health Care, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
Seneca Health Care Center, LLC 10% May 2017 10% May 2017
Golden Hill Nursing & Rehabilitation 39.4898% October 2012 0%

Susquehanna Nursing & Rehabilitation 14.498% February 2005 0%

The Hampton Center for Rehabilitation & Nursing 16.000% October 2007 0%

BFA Attachment E




Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabiltiies

Long Term Liabilties
Total Liabilities

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

Chautauqua Nursing

2016
$3,839,195
4,422,116
48,261,311
1,130,214
8,268,192
9,398,406
(4,428,997)
(1,137,095)

$18,721,218
19,032,634
($311,416)

2015

$3,945,166
4,421,576
$8,366,742
902,137
8,289,784
9,191,921
3,043,029
($825,179)

$17,267,134
18,092,813
($825,679)

CON#172146
BFA AttachmentF



Golden Hill Nursing
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

Susquehanna Nursing
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

The Hampton Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

2016

$4,119,854
3,705,949
$7,825,803
2,026,582
5,162,502
$7,189,084
$2,093,272
$636,719

$25,281,443
25,465,002
($183,559)

2016
$3,630,217
5,972,275
$9,602,492
2,976,772
3,871,939
$6,848,711
$653,445
$2,753,781

$14,290,102
15,987,946
($1,697,844)

2016

$7,869,585
7,686,809
$15,556,394
8,143,804
8,925,800
$17,069,604
($274,219)
($1,513,210)

$34,035,931
32,171,402
$1,864,529

2015
$5,119,352
2,343,002
$7,462,354
2,063,713
4,218,363
$6,282,076
$3,055,639
$1,180,278

$25,494,557
24,391,924
$1,102,633

2015
$3,402,090
6,197,461
$9,599,551
1,954,179
3,193,538
$5,147,717
$1,447,911
$4,451,834

$15,131,973
14,441,385
$690,588

2015
$7,978,090

6,969,312

$14,947,402
7,729,916
9,770,225

$17,500,141
$248,174

($2,552,739)

$35,851,169
33,686,774
$2,164,395

CON#172146
Attachment F (Continued)

2014

$5,832,611
1,967,076
$7,799,687
2,920,037
3,552,005
$6,472,042
$2,912,574
$1,327,645

$22,457,797
21,388,428
$1,069,369

2014
$2,702,195
6,096,264
$8,798,459
2,236,609
2,551,661
54,788,270
$465,586
$4,010,189

$14,262,256
14,293,527
($31,271)

2014

$8,620,432
2,371,901
$10,992,333
8,184,956
9,525,261
$17,710,217
$435,476
($6,717,884)

$38,205,801
33,749,689
$4,456,112



BFA Attachment B

CON 172191
- Pro Forma Balance Sheet
Assets
Current Assets
Working Capital - Cash $3,565,378
Accounts Receivable $3,681,423
Prepaid Lixpenses $229,666
Total Current Assets $7.476.467
Fixed Assets
Capital/ILeaschold Improvements $50,408
Furniture/Vixtures $314,535
Total Fixed Asscts $364,943
TOTAL ASSETS: $7,841,410
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued IZxpenses and T'axes $139,400
Accrued Payroll $240,737
Working Capital Loan $1,314,490
Total Current Liabilities $1,694,627
Long Term Liabilities
Resident Funds §275,226
Total Long Term Liabilities $275,226
TOTAL LIABILITIES: $1,969,853
Equity
Kenneth Rozenberg $5,580,915
Beth Rozenberg $290,642
TOTAL EQUITY: $5,871,557
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $7,841,410

" The member equity indicated here reflects the projected member equity upon closing,. The

basis for the values projected is the amount of assumed assers and assumed liabilities as detailed

in the current operators' June 2017 internal financial statement. Actual member equity
contribution, for the purposes of this Certificate of Need Application, is reflected in

Attachment 13 - Member Equity Analysis.



CON

Financial Summary

Focus Rehab & Nursing Center at Otsego

Project- 172191
BFA Attachment C

Draft
FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2015 12/31/12016 6/30/2017
ASSETS - CURRENT $3,079,000 $5,197,912 $4,816,283
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 385,000 405,678 518,436
LIABILITIES - CURRENT 3,716,000 4,291,906 4,153,853
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 97,000 95,672 (53,349)
EQUITY ($349,000) $1.216,012 $1,234,215
INCOME $17,145,000 $17,494,256 $8,697,841
EXPENSE 17.454.000 16,136,015 8,259,248
NET INCOME ($309,000) $1,358,241 $438,593

9/30/2017
NUMBER OF BEDS 174 174 174
PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY 96.20% 96.83% 97.66%
Medicaid 70.30% 75.09% 52.51%
Medicare 10.10% 9.83% 10.60%
Private Pay/Other 19.60% 15.08% 36.89%



CON 172191 -
Focus Rehabilitation and Nursing
Center at Otsego

Bronx Center for Rehab (200 beds)
Bronx County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-95%
Beth Rozenberg-5%

Brooklyn Center (215 beds)
Kings County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-95%

University Nursing Home (46 beds)
Bronx County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-95%
Beth Rozenberg-5%

CON 172191

BFA Attachment D
BFA Attachment D
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/17
$8,276,158 $5,725,295 $9,242 478 $9,635,843
8.696,967 9,466,363 9,784,015 $8,940,001
$16,973,125 $15,191,658 $19,026,493 $18,575,844
8,163,667 6,317,409 9,185,023 7,933,466
5,849.308 5,674,510 5,458,517 5,051,005
14,012,975 11,991,919 14,643,540 12,984,471
$2,960,150 $3,199,739 $4,382,953 $5,591,373
$112,491 ($592,114) $57,455 $1,702,377
$25,270,784 $24,912,342 $27,579,792 $13,608,367
25,252,267 24.833.141 25,599,189 12,635,397
$18,517 $79,201 $1,980,603 $972,970
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/17
$10,150,205 $5,339,109 $5,469,484 $5,866,203
10,628,502 14,981,568 16,511,506 18,092,121
$20,778,707 $20,320,677 $21,980,990 $23,958,324
8,941,354 7,979,548 9,445,983 8,238,755
6,612,488 6,218,665 5,895,736 8.262.843
15,553,842 14,198,213 15,341,719 16,501,598
$5,224,865 $6,122,464 $6,639,271 $7,456,726
$3,537,717 ($879,556) ($426,252) ($2,396,640)
$24,970,832 $25,982,219 $26,734,031 $14,098,721
22.071,534 24.020.9%4 25,163,411 13,531,633
$2,899,298 $1,961,225 $1,570,620 $567,088
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$674,073 $1,244,003 $1,748,769 $1,944 977
3,802,571 3,579,152 3,499,537 3.444.204
$4,576,644 $4,823,155 $5,248,306 $5,389,181
2,700,603 2,550,042 1,774,471 1,395,889
706,334 647,627 1,707,090 1,614,427
3,406,937 3,197,669 3,481,561 3,010,316
$1,169,707 $1,625,486 $1,766,745 $2,378,865
($32,261) $596,376 $41,679 $330,550
$4,697,245 $5,121,602 $5,983,167 $3,107,182
4 558,156 4715324 5,452 839 2,556,772
$139,089 $406,278 $530,328 $550,410




CON 172191 -
Focus Rehabilitation and Nursing
Center at Otsego

Bushwick Center for Rehab (225
beds)

Kings County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-98%

Williamsbridge Manor (77 beds)
Bronx County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Kenneth Rozenberg-95%
Beth Rozenberg-5%

Hope Center for HIV & Nursing Care (66

beds)

Bronx County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-95%
Beth Rozenberg-5%

2014
$8,735,800
12,386,581

$21,122,381
16,454,412
970.875
$17.425,287
$3,697,094
($7,718,612)
$31,964,119
30,558,284
$1,405,835

2014

$4,033,442
2,162,658
$6,196,100
4,065,306
1,954,661
6,019,967
$176,133
$2,078,781
$8,468,729
7,791,492

—_—t e

$677,237

2014
N/A

CON 172191
BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)

BFA Attachment D

2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$8,291,603 $9,5665,344 $12,239 447
9,000,616 $10,111,330 $8.278,312
$17,292,219 $19,676,674 $20,517,759
15,655,695 $15,407,610 $13,542,243
491,476 $388.109 $1,961,746
$16,147 171 $15,795,719 $15,503,989
$1,145,048 $3,880,955 $5,013,770
($7,364,092) ($5,842,266) ($1,302,796)
$30,462,397 $32,836,888 $16,930,594
30,336,387 $32,384,988 $16,400.790
$126,010 $451,900 $529,804
2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$2,412,297 $3,030,266 $2,453,623
4,831,933 4.667,073 2,349,850
$7,244,230 $7,697,339 $4,803,473
4,202,382 4,980,388 3,678,817
1,946,020 1,821,392 (444,732)
6,148,402 6,801,780 3,234,085
$1,085,828 $895,559 $1,569,388
$466,277 $1,208,874 $2,898,355
$8,930,714 $8,872,870 $4 458,896
7,689,976 8,199,078 3,864,987
$1,240,738 $673,792 $593,909
2015 2016 draft 3/31/2017
N/A $5,295,321 $5,959,541
5,329.383 4,678,805

$10,624,704 $10,638,346

3,068,169 2,823,022

2,926,803 2,702,237

$5,994 972 $5,525,259

$4,629,732 $5,113,087

$2,227,152 $3,136,519

$10,450,614 $2,574,081

8,063,415 2.001.715

$2,387,199 $572,366



CON 172191 -

Focus Rehabilitation and Nursing

Center at Otsego

Boro Park Center for Rehab (504

beds)

Kings County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-98%
Beth Rozenberg-2%

Fulton Center for Rehab (176

beds)

Fulton County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-81%

Richmond Center for Rehab (300

beds)

Richmond County
Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-95%

BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)

CON 172191

BFA Attachment D
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$31,736,219 $33,477,293 $42,000,992 $25,514,375
55129132  56,745233 54,737,217 $53.430.409
$86,865,351 $90,222,526 $95,738,209 $78,944,784
16,779,223 13,005,995 17,498,181 11,282,519
56.821.005 61,393,935 64,545,314 51,113,364
$73.600,228 $74,399,930 $82,043,495 $62,395,883
$13,265,123 $15,822,596 $14,694,714 $16,548,901
$14,956,996 $20,471,298 $24,502,811 $14,231,856
$85,440,310 $85,0892,767 $90,651,5625 $46,642,823
78305654 78035294 87,279,407 45,201,328
$7,134656  $7,057,473  $3,372,118 $1,441,495
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$3,289,267  $2,984,647  $5,791,622 $7,772,163
3.751.705 5,201,309 5,394,222 5,339.790
$7,040,972 $8,185956 $11,185,844 $13,111,853
2,335,927 1,856,387 1,927,937 1,877,513
3.482.427 5,255,210 7,828,345 8.339.654
$5,818,354  $7,111,597  $9,756,282 $10,217,167
$1,222618 $1,074,359  $1,429,562 $2,894,786
$953,340  $1,128.260  $3,863,685 $5,894,650
$16,419,395 $16,220,385 $18,363,238 $9,816,794
15,850,097 15,639,592 17,429,333 8,361,534
$569,298 $680,793 $933,905 $1,425,260
2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$11,628,345 $9672,514 $11,474923 $13,241,310
21,135,162 22,879,393 23,259,782 23,041,304
$32,763,507 $32,551,907 $34,734,705 $36,282,614
9,410,818 9,740,873 11,658,031 9,189,197
19,494,444 19,094,075 19,532,067 23,152,224
$28,905262 $28,834,948 $31,190,098 $32,341.421
$3,858,245 $3,716959  $3,544,607 $3,941,193
$2,217,527 ($68,359)  ($183,108) $4,052,113
$48,109,006 $48,487,371 $49,057,010 $24,400,197
46,614,137  46.528.657  47.229.362 23.777.727
$1.494869 $1,958,714  §1,827,648 $622,470



CON 172191 -
Focus Rehabilitation and Nursing Center
at Otsego

Holliswood Center for Rehab (314 beds)
Queens County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-85.5%

Corning Center for Rehab (120 beds)
Steuben County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-58%

Essex Center for Rehab (100 beds)
Essex County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-90%

2014

$13,435,538
21,889,058
$35,324,596
9,518,338
24,042,259
$33,560,597
$1,763,999
$3,917,200
$39,614,813
36,565,947

e

$3,048,866

2014
$3,018,656
4,465,725
$7,484,381
1,624,114
2,213,968
$3,838,082
$3,646,299
$1,394,542
$11,837,524
11,003,841
$833,683

2014
$2,142,889
2,549,416
$4,692,305
1,541,057
2,862,381
$4,403,438
$288,867
$601,832
$6,781,191
6.724,085
$57,106

CON 172191

BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)

BFA Attachment D
2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$14,630,000 $16,932,793  $12,031,749
20,889.000 20,897,559 21,590,194
$35,519,000 $37,830,352  $33,621,943
6,106,000 7,226,203 5,067,665
28,289,000 30,304,855 28,098,835
$34,395000 $37,531,058  $33,166,500
$1,124,000 $299,294 $455,443
$8,524,000  $9,706,590 $5,064,084
$39,958,000 $40,141,639  $19,292,994
38,298,000 39,241,015 18,993,601
$1,660,000 $900,624 $299,393
2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$3,435837  $3,325243 $4,287,764
4503748  4,828611 4,962,299
$7,939,585  $8,153,854 $9,250,063
1,583,099 1,716,185 3,366,781
2704240 2,659,187 692,728
$4,287,339  $4,375,372 $4,059,509
$3,652,246  $3,778,482 $5,190,554
$1,852,738  $1,609,058 $920,983
$11,595,712 $11,401,794 $5,785,775
11,079.908 10,745,635 5173.717
$515,804 $656,159 $1,612,058
2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
$2,217,781  $2,562,171 $2,952,305
2269223 2,252,187 2,457,060
$4,487,004  $4,814358 $5,409,365
1,266,486 1,369,563 1,461,402
2592719 3,038,527 2,599,717
$3,859,205  $4,408,090 $4,061,119
$627,799 $406,268 $1,348,246
$951,295  $1,192,608 $1,490,903
$9,101,413  $9,995586 $5,368,519
8437481  9.674,617 4,714,113
$663,932 $320,969 $654,406



CON 172191 -
Focus Rehabilitation and
Nursing Center at Otsego

Steuben Center for Rehab

(105 beds)
Steuben County
Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-92%

Indian River Rehab (122 beds)

Washington County
Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-9%

Buffalo Center for Rehab (200

beds)
Erie County

Current Assets

Fixed Assets/Other Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income
Kenneth Rozenberg-90%

2014
$2,586,350
7,297,840
$9,884,190
2,117,735
6.011,004
$8,128,739
$1,755,451
$468,615
$5,682,378
5,645,548
$136,830

2014
N/A

2014
N/A

CON 172191
BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)

BFA Attachment D
2015 2016
$3,493,000 $4,706,048
7,374,000 6.606,494
$10,867,000 $11,312,542
2,282,000 3,313,566
6,883.000 6,980,870
$9,165,000 $10,294,436
$1,702,000 $1,018,106
$1,211,000 $1,392,482
$12,634,000 $12,690,099
11,766,000 12,574,828
$868,000 $115,271
2015 2016
$2,349,967 $2,762,690
2,447 674 2.356,178
$4,797,641 $5,118,868
3,262,295 2,422,854
142,109 126,854
$3,404,404 $2,549,708
$1,393,237 $2,569,160
($912,328) $339,836
$10,480,449 $10,886,008
10,433,182 9.710.086
$47,267 $1,175,922
2015 2016
N/A $6,906,227
4,252,801
$11,159,028
4,994 361
1,088,751
$6,083,112
$5,075,916
$1,911,866
$15,290,311
14.868.356
$421,955

draft 3/31/2017

$3,959,170
6,449,542
$10,408,712
2,186,072
6,882,223
$9,068,295
$1,340,417
$1,773,098
$3,149,518
2,778,937

—_— e

$370,581

draft 6/30/2017

$3,594,585
2,174,363
$5,768,948
1,521,119
716,626
$2,237,745
$3,531,203
$2,073,466
$5,529,043
4,875,003
$654,040

draft 6/30/2017

$7,652,667
4,941,431
$12,594,098
1,200,022
5,528,488
$6,728,510
$5,865,588
$6,452,645
$9,831,017
9,058,897
$772,120



CON 172191
BFA Attachment D(Cont'd)

CON 172191 -

Focus Rehabilitation and BFA Attachment D

Nursing Center at Otsego

Waterfront Center for Rehab

(160 beds)

Erie County 2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
Current Assets $7,068,000 $9,176,000 $5,208,786 $5,175,463
Fixed Assets/Other Assets 5,233,000 5,157,000 11,333,955 5,744,026
Total Assets $12,301,000 $14,333,000 $16,542,741 $10,919,489
Current Liabilities 1,393,000 1,269,000 1,972,241 1,377,460
Long Term Liabilities 4,995,000 7,376,000 8,028,103 2,737,986
Total Liabilities $6,388,000 $8,645,000 $10,000,344 $4,115,446
Net Assets $5,913,000 $5,688,000 $6,542,397 $6,804,043
Working Capital Position $5,675,000 $7,907,000 $3,236,545 $3,798,003
Operating Revenues $13,566,000 $14,415,000 $15,336,108 $7,505,267
Operating Expenses 12,897,000 13,850,000 13,884,205 7,090,532
Operating Net Income $669,000 $565,000 $1,451,903 $414 735
Kenneth Rozenberg-81%

Washington Center for

Rehab (122 beds)

Washington County 2014 2015 2016 draft 6/30/2017
Current Assets $2,326,717 $2,682,474 $2,769,664 $3,223,951
Fixed Assets/Other Assets 1,830,626 1,818,148 2,110,483 1,532,709
Total Assets 54,157,343 $4,500,622 $4.880,147 $4,756,660
Current Liabilities 1,867,935 1,926,162 2,410,077 1,914,064
Long Term Liabilities 2,053,674 1,996,786 1.968,006 1,915,847
Total Liabilities $3,921,609 $3,922,948 $4,378,083 $3,829,911
Net Assets $235,734 $577,674 $502,064 $926,749
Working Capital Position $458,782 $756,312 $359,587 $1,309,887
Operating Revenues $9,630,860 $10,997,711 $11,063,564 $5,899,378
Operating Expenses 9,516,582 10,485,771 11.039.,174 5,465,157
Operating Net Income $114.278 $511,940 $24.390 $434 221

Kenneth Rozenberg-90%
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BFA Attachment F

CON 172191
BFA Attachment-F
CON# 172191
Focus Rehab & Nursing Center at Otsego
Budget Sensitivity
Revised Revised

Payor Payor Mix as of 9/30/17 Budgeted Days Per Diem Revenues
Medicaid 52.51% 32,569 $211.55 $6,889,930
Medicare 10.60% 6,575 $518.81 3,410,939
Private Pay 7.62% 4,726 $300.00 1,417,869
Commercial 29.27% 18,154 $290.21 5,268,596

100.0% 62,024
Total Revenues based on current utilization $16,987,334
Total Inpatient Revenues as budgeted for first year 15,887,964
Increase in Budgeted Revenues $1,099,370

Note: Medicaid rate is based on 2017 initial rate.

As of September 30, 2017 utilization= 174 beds x 365 days =63,510 x .9766=62,024 days



Project # 172264

BFA Attachment B
James Square Nursing and Rehabilitation Centre
1/1/2017-7/31/2017 Internal 2016
ASSETS - CURRENT $7,187,471 $7,367,403
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $2,127,669 $3,240,489
TOTAL ASSETS $9,315,140 $10,607,892
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $13,745,538 $11,121,593
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $648,498 $336,935
TOTAL LIABILITIES $14,394,036 $11,458,528
WORKING CAPITAL ($6,558,067) ($3,754,190)
INCOME $21,516,627 $34,607,188
EXPENSE $23,761,653 $36,132,262
NET INCOME ($2,245,026) ($1,525,074)
NET ASSET POSITION ($5,078,896) ($850,636)
NUMBER OF BEDS 440 440
PERCENT OCCUPANCY 88.36% 88.36%
MEDICAID 81.36% 81.36%
MEDICARE 11.95% 11.95%
PRIVATE PAY 6.69% 6.69%

* 2016 data used for 2017




Clinton Square Operations, LLC

Doing Business as

Clinton Square Nursing and Rehabilitation Center
Pro Forma Balance Sheet

Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Accounts Receivable

Total Assets

Liabilities and Equity
Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Total Liabilities

Members Equity

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity

Project # 172264
BFA Attachment C

$6,664,425
S0

$6,664,425

S0
S0
S0
$6,664,425

$6,664,425

A portion of the purchase price of $45M for the real estate will be allocated between the operating company
and the realty company upon the closing of this transaction. The applicant is currently unable to provide a
breakdown of this amount and is therefore unable to produce a balance sheet for the realty entity at this time.
However, Clinton Square Operations, LLC and Clinton Square Realty, LLC have identical members and

membership percentages.



Project # 172264

BFA Attachment D
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Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabiltiies

Long Term Liabilties
Total Liabilities

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

Chautauqua Nursing

2016
$3,839,195
4,422,116
48,261,311
1,130,214
8,268,192
9,398,406
(4,428,997)
(1,137,095)

$18,721,218
19,032,634
($311,416)

Project # 172264
BFA Attachment E

2015

$3,945,166
4,421,576
$8,366,742
902,137
8,289,784
9,191,921
3,043,029
($825,179)

$17,267,134
18,092,813
($825,679)



Golden Hill Nursing
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

Susguehanna Nursing
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

The Hampton Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabiltiies

Working Capital Position
Net Asset Position

Revenues
Expenses
Net Income

2016

$4,119,854
3,705,949
$7,825,803
2,026,582
5,162,502
$7,189,084
$2,093,272
$636,719

$25,281,443
25,465,002
($183,559)

2016
$3,630,217
5,972,275
$9,602,492
2,976,772
3,871,939
$6,848,711
$653,445
$2,753,781

$14,290,102
15,987,946
($1,697,844)

2016

$7,869,585
7,686,809
$15,556,394
8,143,804
8,925,800
$17,069,604
($274,219)
($1,513,210)

$34,035,931
32,171,402
$1,864,529

2015

$5,119,352
2,343,002
$7,462,354
2,063,713
4,218,363
$6,282,076
$3,055,639
$1,180,278

$25,494,557
24,391,924
$1,102,633

2015
$3,402,090
6,197,461
$9,599,551
1,954,179
3,193,538
$5,147,717
$1,447,911
$4,451,834

$15,131,973
14,441,385
$690,588

2015

$7,978,090
6,969,312
$14,947,402
7,729,916
9,770,225
$17,500,141
$248,174
($2,552,739)

$35,851,169
33,686,774
$2,164,395

Project # 172264
BFA Attachment E (Cont.)

2014

$5,832,611
1,967,076
$7,799,687
2,920,037
3,552,005
$6,472,042
$2,912,574
$1,327,645

$22,457,797
21,388,428
$1,069,369

2014
$2,702,195
6,096,264
$8,798,459
2,236,609
2,551,661
54,788,270
$465,586
$4,010,189

$14,262,256
14,293,527
($31,271)

2014

$8,620,432
2,371,901
$10,992,333
8,184,956
9,525,261
$17,710,217
$435,476
($6,717,884)

$38,205,801
33,749,689
$4,456,112



Project # 171408

BFA Attachment A
PERSONAL-TOUCH HOLDING CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Balance Sheets ‘
As of December 31, 2016 and 2015
(in thousands of dollars)
2016 2015
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 54,886 $ 36,742
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $3,450 in 2016 and
$2,000 in 2015 45,503 45,998
Other current assets 7,483 8,387
Total current assets 107,872 91,127
Escrow 6,845 5,531
Property and equipment, net 3,833 3,471
Goodwill and intangible assets, net 8,164 13,231
Deferred income taxes 9,822 6,015
Other assets 727 403
Total assets $ 137,263 $ 119,778
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
CURRENT LIABILITIES .
Borrowings on revolving credit facility $ 23,534 $ 19,514
Current portion of term loan 519 769
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 44,135 34,842
Accrued payroll and related expenses 15,940 15,150
Due to third-party payors 5,940 9,011
Total current liabilities 90,068 79,286
Term loan, net 9,898 10,613
Other liabilities 19,131 17,753
Notes payable to stockholders 22,113 21,677
Total liabilities 141,210 129,329
Commitments and contingencies
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIT
Common stock, par value $0.001 per share, 40 million shares
authorized, 30 million shares issued and outstanding 30 30
Additional paid-in capital 77,145 78,690
Unearned ESOP shares (20,905) (24,599)
Treasury stock, at cost, 10 shares (132) (132)
Accumulated deficit (60,685) (63,540)
Total stockholders” deficit (3,947) (9,551)

Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit $ 137,263 $ 119,778




Project # 171408
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

PERSONAL-TOUCH HOLDING CORP AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Operations
Years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015
{in thousands of dollars)

2016 2015
Net revenues $ 509,413 $ 440,757
Cost of revenues . 391,096 334,869
Gross profit 118,317 105,888
General and administrative expenses 100,055 89,462
Compensation expense for release of ESOP shares 2,204 1,990
Depreciation and amortization expense 3,225 2,536
Provision for bad debts 1,547 1,045
Income from operations before interest, other items
and income taxes 11,286 10,855
Interest expense 5,221 4,740
Other items 1,740 1,900
Total interest and other items 6,961 6,640
Income from operations before
provision for income taxes 4,325 4,215
Provision for income taxes 1,470 130

Net income $ 2,855 $ 4,085




PERSONAL-TOUCH HOME CARE AND AFFILIATES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(000’s omitted except share data)

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $2,780 in 2017 and $3,450 in 2016
Other current assets

Total current assets

Escrow

Property and equipment, net
Goodwill and intangible assets, net
Deferred income taxes

Other assets

Total assets $

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Deficit

Current liabilities:
Borrowings on revolving credit facility $
Current portion of term loan
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related expenses
Due to third-party payers

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Term loan
Other Liabilities
Deferred income taxes
Notes payable to stockholders

Total liabilities

Stockholders’ deficit:

Common stock, stated at par or stated values
Additional paid-in capital

Unearned employee stock ownership plan shares
Treasury stock, at cost

Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders’ deficit
Total liabilities and stockholders’ deficit $

August 31, 2017

Project # 171408
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

December 31, 2016

91,184 $ 54,886
51,022 45,503
6,730 7,483
148,936 107,872
13,441 6,845
3,731 3,833
7,533 8,164
9,822 9,822
733 727
184,196 $ 137,263
22237 $ 23,534
743 583
69,551 44,135
17,876 15,940
7,648 5,940
118,055 90,132
14,777 9,834
19,388 19,131
22,409 22,113
174,629 141,210
30 30
77,745 77,745
(20,905) (20,905)
(132) (132)
(47,171) (60,685)
9,567 (3,947)
184,196 $ 137,263




Project # 171408
PERSONAL-TOUCH HOME CARE AND AFFILIATES BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

Consolidated Statement of Operations
(000’s omitted)

Eight Months Ended
August 31, 2017

Net revenues $ 410,438
Cost of revenues 306,569
Gross profit 103,869
Selling, general, and administrative expenses 69,614
Shareholder litigation and related expenses 2,273
ESOP —
Depreciation and amortization expense 1,674
Provision for bad debts 846
Income (loss) from operations 29,462
Interest Expense 3,463
Other Items _
Income (loss) before provision for state and local income taxes 25,999
Provision for state and local income taxes 12,485
Net Income $ 13,514
EBITDAE $ 31,136




Attachment 3 — Organizational Structure

Current Organizational Structure

No individual or other entity

CH0 s al Pomaidl N Gk Mo ki € B owns more than 10%

Personal Touch Holding Corp.
[00% of PT Intermediate Holding. Ine

PERSONAL TOUCH HOME AIDES OF NEW YORK, INC.

CON #171408-E
ORGANIZATIONAL CHARTS (PAGES 1 - 4)

PROGRAMMATIC ATTACHMENT A

PT Intermediate Holding. Inc

1 O0%0 ol I'C|"—.1 'l!'i.tl Il'll]\"]'- ] |H]H.-" \l'\ii."‘- 0} M ‘] hl | ][]-"

No individual owns more than 10%.



Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.

Current Organizational Chart

Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.
200 Shares Authorized - oo per value

" 100 shures 1swoed 1o 7T Intermeidiate Holding Inc.

" 1010 shnees unizsued
————

1

PT Intermediate Holding, Inc.

100% owner of all shares issued from Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.

" 10.000 Shares Authorzed - par vaive 001
- 1 000 shares meved to Possonal Teuch lIoniEE Cargr
Porsonal Touch Holding Corp.
100% owner of all shares issued [rowm PT Intermediate Holding, Inc.
-

40,000,000 Common Shares — par valao 061

163 (3,000 prefivrred shecos wmssued — par value 001
30,000,000 shaze wsued —par value 01

Jalena Capital Corporation

1 sharn of Personal Toweh FHelding Camp

(1. 000003% of
e

Giaubach Family GOT Trust

12006} shares of Pergonal Touch Holiding Com
1 40% of the 30.0{0 0K shares issued from I'pesonal Touch HuI{I'mE Caa} ]

Bawer Family GST Trust

630,03 ghiares of Perronal Toueh Hobbng Comp.
2.10% of the 30 000 (KK? shaves jssucd from 'ersanal Touch Hnldinﬁ Com

Glaubnch KY-0H Family Trust

BE 0 shares of Personel Touch Hebling Cory
2.20% oF the 20.000.000 shares wsaod from Personat Touch He!dinE Cuus

kil
Marx Family GST Trust

TAG 000 sharea of Porsonal Touch Holdenp Carp.
2 6% ol 1he BRLO00.00D shares ssued from Personal Touch Holdiog Corp

Mirlam C, Shwartz 2012 Trast

1,485,000 sheres of Personal Touwch Holding Com.
4 85% of the 20.000.000 shares izsusd from Peraraat Taveh Halling

;hnshsna E. Burger 2012 Trust

1.4B5, 000 shareys of Personal Tvuch Holding Corp
4.85% of the 2000 U0 shares issued from Porsonal Touch | InhlinE Cna]
il ——

Felix L. G-[auhach Children's Trustt

2,970 000 ehares of Pemonal Touwch Toldoyg Camp.
3 90% of the 30000 000 shares issuel fom Personat Toveh 1olding (o

Natural Person Stockhelders**

. 12,669.999 shaves of Persesal Touch Tolding Cogr. comlnned
A0 BEEIFET% of the 30.000.000 sharer issped from Porsonal Toweh Holdiys Corp

o
Personal Touch Home Care Employee Steck Ownership Truse

9,300,000 shares of Porsona]l Towel Hobding Corp.

21.00% of the 30.000.000 shares issud from Parsonal Touch FHolditg Co

GreatBane
Sole Trusten of Parsonal Touch Hoine Cane Euwployer Stock Owacrshap Temst

Elijsh Yaughn Gordy I
Board Member
m———

Michael Welgat, Esq.
Hoarl Member

Bteven Hartman
Boayid hombay
i ——

James Staruck
Linard Momhar

Bill Smith I
[vard Momber
PR ———

*Subject to execution of appropriale assumption agreement
++No individua) owns more than 3,000,000 shares (or 10 of 30,000,000 shares 1ssued from Persanal Touch Holding Corp.)



Attachment 3 — Organizational Structure

Proposed Organizational Structure

LY v .
Nao individual or other entiny

owns more than 10%

Personal Touch Holding Corp.
100% of PT Intermediate Holding. Tne

PT Intermediate Holding. Inc.

100 of Personal Touch Home Aides of New York., Inc.

No individual owns more than 10%.



Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.
Proposed Organizational Chart

Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.
200 SBhares Authorized - no par value
L 109 shares isaved 10 PT Entormeliace Holding ine.
u 10 shaves unissuad

PT Intermediate Holding, Inc.
100% owner of all shares issued from Personal Touch Home Aides of New York, Inc.
® INO00 Sharos Authotized - par vabue 001

» L LO00 shares gt 1o Parsonal Toueh Holiling Corp.

Peysonal Touch Holding Corp.
100% owner of all shares issued from PT Intermediate Holding, Ine.
& 0 0DDOE0 Common Shares ~ par value 001
L] D000 pricferveaf shares unissued — par valoe 001

¥ 30 MG shara esued -~ par vatue UcH

Jalena Capital Corporation
% share of Personal Toudy Holding Corp.

| [} DMK of the B0.KK)L N0 sharas dssucd from Persenal Touch llnl[ImE Cnm

Glavbseh Family GET Trust
120000 ehares of Personal Touch Holding Comp
01.40% nf 1ha 30,000,000 shares wsunt from Persgon]l Touch Haoldsog Co

Daver Family GST Trust
630 D) shaves of Perasnal Touch Holding Cogp.

| 2 10% of Uhe 30000 shayna isswed Fom Poraonal Touch 1101:1::15 Corp [

—
Glavbach KY-OH Family Trust
660 O sharaz of Parsonal T'ouch Holding Comp.

2.20% of tle 0.0, 000 shares lasued from Pepsenal Touch IIrthnh' Lo |

Marx Family GST Trust
T80 000 shares of Personal Towch olding Corp.
2 0% of the .00, 000 shares isveed frem Jeaons] Touch Holdine Co

Miriam C. E‘Thwartz #012 Trust
1ABROC0 aharea of Pevsonal Touch Holding Com.

] A.95% of the 30 0D0.00) chares wsued (e Personal Toul llohlinﬁ l?ugr

i
Shoshana E. Berger 2012 Trust
1.485,000 shares of Parsenal Touch Heolding Con
4 955 af Lle 30000000 sha ces dseued (rom Parsonal Towel Holdimye Corp

— —
Felix L. Glaubach Children's Trust*
2,870,000 shares of Parsoral Toued Haldog Cons.

9.80% of the LD, sbnres tysued from Personal Touch Hol:!mE f‘-Dg\

Natural Person Stockhalderss
12,564,899 shares af Personal Toaeh Hobilmg Com combined
A0 SGAGHTS of 1he 30,0000 shures isauerl from Perronal Touch Holding G

Persenal Touch Home Care Employee Stack Ownership Trust
9 300000 =hares: of Personnl Tonch Holding Corp

$11.00% of the 30,000,000 shares issuad from Perscnal Tauel iln[rlmg l:ﬁgr

GreatBane

Sala Trustee of Personal Touch Home Care Employee Stock Ownorshep Trust
E-Iijah Vaughn Gardy

Board Meminer

—

Michanl Welgat, Esq,

Board Memhor
Steven Hartman

Eoard Memiar

James Staruck

M
Bill Smith I
Boarl Membor

S

4822-0511-7777, . 3

*Subyect lo execubion of appropnate assumption agreement
**Np individual owns mere than 3,000,800 shares (or 1095 of 30,040,000 shares 1szsued from Personal Touch Holding Corp.}



Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Resident funds and deposits - cash and cash equivalents

of $1,628,000 in 2014 and $1,231,000 in 2013)
Estimated retroactive rate adjustments receivable
Contributions and grants receivablc
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses and deposits
Inventory

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use

Cash - board designated development
Cash equivalents - depreciation reserve

Cash and cash equivalents - residual receipts
Certificates of deposit - mortgage-related escrows

Total assets limited as to use

Other assets

Cash

Other receivables

Fixed assets - at cost - net

Deferred expenses

Assets held for deferred compensation

Total other assets

Project # 172049

BFA Attachment A
THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014
{(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2013)
2014 2013
ASSETS

7,841,310 % 4,196,662
1,578,297 1,451,880

Accounts receivable - inpatient, long-term home health care

and adult day care (net of allowances for doubtful accounts

13,054,252 12,799,253
4,701,514 4,904,960
424,990 445,823
1,462,406 1,823,971
274,004 274,623
317,947 244 437
Grants receivable from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare Foundation 23,829 11,962
29,678,549 26,153,571
35,124
5,980,816 1,661,584
Cash and cash equivalents - mortgage-related escrows 24,092 7,110,773
2,528,254
, 1,499,468 1,495,898
U.S. Government obligations - mortgage-related escrows 10,504,700
7,504,376 23,336,333
18,000 18,000
2,089,417 1,932,401
25,382,332 26,282,772
2,161,396 696,577
2,605 2,605
29,653,750 28,932,355
66,836,675 $ 78,422,259

Total assets




Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2014
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2013)

2014 2013
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,196,052 $ 2,600,175
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 3,693,635 4,444,934
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors. 535,455 629,754
Mortgage notes payable : 1,483,000 1,605,920
Funds and deposits held in trust for residents 1,578,297 1,451,880
Total current liabilities 9,486,439 10,732,663
Long-term liabilities
Deferred compensation payable 2,605 2,605
Mortgage notes payable 26,468,000 37,978,734
Total liabilities 35,957,044 T 48,714,002
Net assets
Unrestricted 25,109,530 23,938,156
Temporarily restricted 5,592,101 5,592,101
Permanently restricted 178,000 178,000
Total net assets 30,879,631 29,708,257

Total liabilities and net assets § 66,836,675 § 784227259




THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014
(With Summarized Financial Information
for the Year Ended December 31, 2013)

Net assets - beginning of year

Operating revenues
Service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient and resident service revenue

Grants from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare Foundation
Other grants and contributions
Other revenues

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Direct patient and resident care
Environmental and hotel services
Departmental

Nondepartmental (includes interest of $1,976,034 and

depreciation and amortization of $3,131,341)
Total operating expenses

Operating gain

$

Total
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2014 2013
23,038,156  §$ 5,592,101 § 178,000 $ 29,708,257 $ 28,837,134
77,848,108 77,848,108 78,103,798
(688,566) (688,566) (621,120)
77,159,542 77,159,542 77,482,678
116,840 116,840 158,778
116,491 116,491 447,016
1,512,841 1,512,841 1,285,494
78,905,714 78,905,714 79,373,966
39,181,042 39,181,042 38,434,307
10,450,914 10,450,914 10,196,425
5,031,979 5,031,979 4,949,479
23,978,182 23,978,182 23,655,406
78,642,117 78,642,117 77,235,617
263,597 263,597 2,138,349

6¥02.1 # 109loid
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THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

(With Summarized Financial Information
for the Year Ended December 31, 2013)

Total
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2014 2013

Nonoperating activities and losses

Gift shop and auxiliary revenues $ 47,596 $ 47,596 $ 42,383

Gift shop and auxiliary expenses (35,878) (35,878) (34,598)

Realized loss on investments (106,000)

Gain on mortgage refinancing (net of write-off of

deferred financing costs of $649,705) 869,406 869,406
Write-off of restricted pledge (1,256,962)
Interest and dividends 26,653 26,653 87,951
Total nonoperating activities and losses 907,777 907,777 (1,267,226)

Change in net assets 1,171,374 1,171,374 871,123
Net assets - end of year $ 25,109,530 $ 5,592,101 $ 178,000 $ 30,879,631 $ 29,708,257

6702.1 # 108loid
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Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2015
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2014)

2015 2014
ASSETS
Current assets :
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,849,772 $ 7,841,310
Resident funds and deposits - cash and cash equivalents 1,058,076 1,578,297
Accounts receivable (net of allowances for doubtful accounts
of $1,744,000 in 2015 and $1,628,000 in 2014) 11,686,277 13,054,252
Estimated retroactive rate adjustments receivable : 5,283,247 4,701,514
Contributions and grants receivable 422,117 424,990
Other receivables 2,181,748 1,462,406
Prepaid expenses and deposits 506,677 274,004
Inventory 307,276 317,947
Grants receivable from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare Foundation 20,212 23,829
Total current assets 28,315,402 29,678,549
Assets limited as to use
Cash - board designated development 827,348
Cash equivalents - depreciation reserve 7,691,546 6,004,908
Certificates of deposit - depreciation reserve 1,502,561 1,499,468
Total assets limited as to use 10,021,455 7,504,376
Other assets
Cash 18,000 18,000
Other receivables ; 1,589,417 2,089,417
Fixed assets - at cost -net - ., 23,942,622 25,382,332
Deferred expenses 2,022,595 2,161,396
Assets held for deferred compensation 2,605 2,605
Total other assets 27,575,239 29,653,750

Total assets $ 65912,096 $ 66,836,675




Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2015
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2014)

2015 2014
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,359,105  $ 2,196,052
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 4,327,586 3,693,635
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 472,545 535,455
Mortgage payable 1,532,000 1,483,000
Funds and deposits held in trust for residents 1,058,076 1,578,297
Total current liabilities 9,749,312 9,486,439
Long-term liabilities
Deferred compensation payable 2,605 2,605
Mortgage payable 24.936,000 26,468,000
Total liabilities 34,687,917 35,957,044
Net assets
Unrestricted 25,454,078 25,109,530
Temporarily restricted 5,592,101 5,592,101
Permanently restricted 178,000 178,000
Total net assets 31,224,179 30,879,631

Total liabilities and net assets $ 65912,096 $ 66,836,675




THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH

GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(With Summarized Financial Information
for the Year Ended December 31,2014)

Net assets - beginning of year

Operating revenues
Service revenue (net of contractual allowances and
- discounts) - .
Provision for bad debts

Net service revenue

Grants from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare Foundation
Other operating grants and contributions
Other operating revenues

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Direct patient and resident care
Environmental and hotel services
Departmental
Nondepartmental (includes interest of $893,113 and
depreciation and amortization of $3,094,751)

Total operating expenses

Operating gain

$

Total
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2015 2014

25,109,530 $ 5,592,101 § 178,000 $ 30,879,631 $ 29,708,257
78,828,480 78,828,480 77,848,108
(943,678) (943,678) (688,566)
77,884,802 77,884,802 77,159,542
152,103 152,103 116,840
2,385,966 2,385,966 116,491
1,405,883 1,405,883 1,512,841
81,828,754 81,828,754 78,905,714
42,319,691 42,319,691 39,181,042
10,581,551 10,581,551 10,450,914
5,584,951 5,584,951 5,031,979
23,086,248 23,086,248 23,978,182
81,572,441 81,572,441 78,642,117
256,313 256,313 263,597
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THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015
(With Summarized Financial Information
for the Year Ended December 31, 2014)

Nonoperating activities and losses
Gift shop and auxiliary revenues
Gift shop and auxiliary expenses
Gain on mortgage refinancing (net of write-off
of deferred financing costs of $649,705)
Interest and dividends

Total nonoperating activities and losses
Change in net assets

Net assets - end of year

Total
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2015 2014

$ 42,547 $ 42,547 % 47,596
(33,676) (33,676) (35,878)

869,406

79,364 79,364 26,653

88,235 88,235 907,777

344,548 344,548 1,171,374

$ 25,454,078 $ 5,592,101 $ 178,000 $ 31,224,179 $ 30,879,631

6102.1 # 109loid
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Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2016
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2015)

2016 2015
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,517,797 § 6,849,772
Resident funds and deposits - cash and cash equivalents 1,471,418 1,058,076
Accounts receivable (net of allowances for doubtful
accounts of $1,474,000 in 2016 and $1,744,000 -
in 2015) 11,615,456 11,686,277
Estimated retroactive rate adjustments receivable 4,233,152 5,283,247
Contributions and grants receivable 263,025 262,117
Other receivables . 861,962 2,181,748
Prepaid expenses and deposits 229,365 506,677
Inventory 301,406 307,276
Grants receivable from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare
Foundation 11,654 20,212
Total current assets 29,505,235 28,155,402
Assets limited as to use
Cash - board designated development , 1,569,436 827,348
Cash equivalents - depreciation reserve 7,737,551 7,691,546
Certificates of deposit - depreciation reserve 1,020,705 1,502,561
Total assets limited as to use 10,327,692 10,021,455
Other assets
Cash 18,000 18,000
Contributions and grants receivable 160,000 160,000
Other receivables 1,589,417 1,589,417
Fixed assets - at cost - net 22,312,327 23,942,622
Assets held for deferred compensation 2,605 2,605
Total other assets 24,082,349 25,712,644

Total assets $ 63915276 $ 63,889,501




Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2016
(With Summarized Financial Information for December 31, 2015)

2016 2015
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 2,208,119 § 2,359,105
Accrued payroll and related liabilities 5,189,683 4,327,586
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 584,182 472,545
Mortgage payable 1,581,000 1,532,000
Funds and deposits held in trust for residents 1,471,418 1,058,076
Total current liabilities 11,034,402 9,749,312
Long-term liabilities
Deferred compensation payable . 2,605 2,605
Mortgage payable - net of debt issuance costs 21,476,876 22,913,405
Total liabilities 32,513,883 32,665,322
Net assets
Unrestricted 25,631,292 25,454,078
Temporarily restricted ' 5,592,101 5,592,101
Permanently restricted 178,000 178,000
Total net assets : 31,401,393 31,224,179

Total liabilities and net assets $ 63915276 § 63,889,501




THE ROSALIND AND JOSEPH GURWIN JEWISH
GERIATRIC CENTER OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

d/b/a GURWIN JEWISH NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
(With Summarized Financial Information
for the Year Ended December 31, 2015)

Net assets - beginning of year

Operating revenues
Service revenues (net of contractual allowances
and discounts) '
Provision for bad debts

Net service revenue

Grants from Gurwin Jewish Healthcare Foundation
Other operating grants and contributions
Other operating revenues

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Direct patient and resident care
Environmental and hote] services
Departmental
Nondepartmental (includes interest of $990,655
and depreciation of $2,966,158)

Total operating expenses

Operating gain

$

Total
Temporarily Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted 2016 2015
25,454,078 $ 5,592,101 § 178,000 $ 31,224,179 $ 30,879,631
80,160,876 80,160,876 78,828,480
(713,284) (713,284) (943,678)
79,447,592 79,447,592 77,884,802
124,212 124,212 152,103
2,376,923 2,376,923 2,385,966
1,445,250 1,445,250 1,405,883
83,393,977 83,393,977 81,828,754
43,691,073 43,691,073 42,319,691
10,800,435 10,800,435 10,581,551
6,116,517 6,116,517 5,584,951
22,746,098 22,746,098 23,086,248
83,354,123 83,354,123 81,572,441
39,854 39,854 256,313
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Project # 172049

Gurwin Jewish Nursing Rehabilitation Center BFA Attachment A (Cont)

Balance Sheet
For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

May2017 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $10,243,629 512,105,233
Resident funds- cash 1,732,906 1,471,418
Accounts Receivable-residents, LTHHCP, ADC 12,024,649 11,605,806
Estimated retroactive rate adjustment receivable 4,842,706 4,033,753
Contributions receivable 241,000 241,000
Grants receivable 24,503 22,025
Other receivables 2,714,867 2,451,378
Prepaid expenses and deposits 288,384 229,365
Inventory 301,406 301,406
Grants receivable Gurwin Jewish Geriatric Foundation 20,016 11,654
Total current assets 32,434,066 32,473,038
Assets whose use is limited
Cash - equivglents - funded depreciation 8,793,241 7,737,551
Certificates of deposit - mortgage-related escrows 0 1,020,705
Accrued interest receivable 0 0
Total assets whose use is limited 8,793,241 8,758,256
Cther assets
Other receivables 0 0
Assets held for deferred compensation 2,605 2,605
Contributions receivable 160,000 160,000
Fixed assets - at cost 22,062,983 22,312,326
Deferred Expenses 1,817,928 1,878,124
Total other assets 24,043,516 24,353,055
TOTAL ASSETS 65,270,823 65,584,349




Gurwin Jewish Nursing Rehabilitation Center

Balance Sheet

For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related liabilities
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors
Mortgage notes payable

Funds held in trust for residents

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities

Deferred compensation payable
Mortgage notes payable

Total long-term liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Project # 172049
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

May2017 2016
2,370,697 2,039,225
5,514,656 5,189,683

785,608 543,338
1,732,906 1,471,418
10,403,867 9,243,664
3,287 3,287
24,284,000 24,936,000
24,287,287 24,939,287
34,691,154 34,182,951
30,579,669 31,401,398
65,270,823 65,584,349




Gurwin Jewish Nursing Rehabilitation Center
Profit and Loss Statement
For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

May May Year To Date Year To Date 2016
ACTUAL BUDGET Variance Variance % ACTUAL BUDGET Variance Variance %  Year to Date

INPATIENT REVENUE

SKILLED NURSING FACILITY

PRIVATE $504,964 $424,219 $80,745 19.03% $2,465,576  $2,094,190 $371,386 17.73% $1,914,719
INSURANCE-MANAGED CARE 323,972 269,192 54,780 20.35% 1,352,121 1,437,293 {85,172) -5.93% 1,230,020
MEDICARE 1,285,953 1,557,766 {271,813) -17.45% 6,508,483 7,350,503 (842,020) -11.46% 7,668,504
MEDICAID - 3,102,998 2,983,699 119,299 4.00% 15,037,736 14,587,264 450,472 3.09% 14,511,651
MEDICAID - UNIVERSAL SETTLEMENT 60,741 60,741 ¢ 0.00% 303,705 303,705 0 0.00% 303,705
MEDICAID - VITAL ACCESS PROVIDER 76,745 76,745 §] 0.00% 383,725 383,725 0 0.00% 750,810
MEDICAID - QUALITY POOL 20,837 20,833 4 0.02% 104,185 104,169 16 0.02% 0
MEDICAID - 1% ADD ON 62,500 62,500 0 0.00% 312,500 312,500 0 0.00% 0
VENT 414,139 511,294 (97,155} -19.00% 2,016,113 2,480,906 (464,793) -18.73% 2,369,926
PHARMACY 213,604 200,565 12,639 6.29% 966,995 978,894 {11,899) -1.22% 856,758
TOTAL SNF 6,066,453 6,167,954 (101,501) -1.65% 29,451,138 30,033,148 {582,011) «1.94% 29,706,493

OUTPATIENT REVENUE

ADULT DAY CARE 576,385 540,291 36,094 6.68% 2,589,142 2,463,600 125,542 5.10% 2,577,855
LONG TERM HOME HLT CARE 391,393 522,542 (131,149) -25.10% 2,105,105 2,564,858 (455,749) -17.77% 2,347,525
TOTAL CUPATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 967,778 1,062,833 (95,055) -8.94% 4,698,252 5,028,458 {330,206) -6.57% 4,925,379
TOTAL PATIENT INCOME 7,034,231 7,230,787 (196,556) -2.72% 34,149,380 35,061,607 {812,217) -2.60% 34,631,872
GRANT INCOME 20,433 20,417 i6 0.08% 104,815 102,085 2,730 2.67% 105,422
OTHER INCOME 143,185 136,333 6,862 5.03% 706,085 681,665 24,424 3.58% 665,364
TOTAL GRANT & OTHER INCOME 163,627 156,750 6,877 4.39% 810,804 783,750 27,154 3.46% 770,786
TOTAL INCOME 7,197,859 7,387,537 (189,678) -2.57% 34,960,284 35,845,357 {885,063) -2.47% 35,402,658
EXPENSES

DIRECT CARE 3,140,632 3,121,837 18,795 0.60% 15,325,286 15,259,297 65,999 0.43% 14,600,873
ADULT DAY CARE 348,896 341,526 8,370 2.45% 1,662,510 1,624,828 37,682 2.32% 1,632,828
LONG TERM HOME HEALTH CARE 303,965 411,494 (107,529) -26.13% 1,605,445 2,021,739 {416,294} -20.59% 1,812,126
SERVICE DEPARTMENTS 893,674 934,631 (34,957) -3.74% 4,560,283 4,640,430 (80,147) -1.73% 4,531,362
ADMINISTRATIVE 559,017 561,688 (2,671) -0.48% 2,684,003 2,714,071 {30,068) -1.11% 2,466,294
CTHER EXPENSES 1,410,546 1,402,918 7,628 0.54% 6,856,762 7,002,757 (45,995) -0.66% 6,493,856
NYS ASSESSMENT 310,242 284,561 25,681 9.02% 1,504,224 1,493,491 10,733 0.72% 1,434,132
DEPRECIATION 237,698 237,650 48 0.02% 1,188,491 1,188,258 233 0.02% 1,331,031
BAD DEBT EXPENSE 58,333 58,333 0 0.00% 295,010 251,665 3,345 1.15% 282,848
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,270,004 7,354,638 (84,634) -1.15% 35,782,025 36,236,536 {454,511} -1.25% 34,585,348
NET INCOME (DEFICIT) {72,145) 32,888 (105,044) -319.29% {821,731) {381,179) {430,552} 110.07% 817,305
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SALARIES

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
SUPPLIES & MATERIALS
DEPRECIATION & LEASES
UTILITIES

INTEREST

OTHER EXPENSES

NYS ASSESSMENT

BAD DEBT EXPENSE
Total

VENT

PRIVATE
INSURANCE-MANAGED CARE
MEDICARE

MEDICAID

Total Vent

Gurwin Jewish Nursing Rehabilitation Center
Profit and Loss Statement
For the Five Months Ending Wednesday, May 31, 2017

May May Year To Date Year To Date 2016
ACTUAL BUDGET Variance Variance % ACTUAL BUDGET Variance Variance %  Year to Date

3,753,709 3,695,450 58,259 1.58% 18,360,537 17,981,070 375,467 2.11% 17,234,329
1,201,986 1,203,015 (1,029) -0.09% 5,988,537 6,008,503 (19,966) -0.33% 5,523,236
408,466 431,335 (22,869) -5.30% 1,934,871 2,158,425 {223,554) -10.36% 1,991,086
271,160 266,901 4,259 1.60% 1,356,654 1,341,013 15,641 1.17% 1,513,368
68,613 68,994 (1,381) -1.97% 366,923 381,807 (14,884} -3.80% 366,702
67,910 67,810 0 0.00% 334,289 334,289 (1} 0.00% 357,508
1,128,585 1,277,139 {147,554) -11.55% 5,640,981 6,246,273 {605,292} -9.69% 5,882,139
310,242 284,561 25,681 9.02% 1,504,224 1,493,491 10,733 0.72% 1,434,132
58,333 58,333 0 0.00% 295,010 291,665 3,345 1.15% 282,848
7,270,004 7,354,638 (84,634) -1.15% 35,782,025 36,236,536 (454,511} -1.25% 34,585,349
25,574 27,542 (1,968) -7.15% 79,673 133,774 {54,101} -40.44% 60,905
39,320 56,515 (17,195) -30.42% 129,805 246,380 (116,575} -47.31% 242,118
29,948 104,276 (74,328) -71.28% 304,122 381,478 (77,356) -20.28% 730,733
319,297 322,961 (3,6564) -1.13% 1,502,512 1,719,274 (216,762} -12.61% 1,336,170
414,139 511,294 (97,155) -15.00% 2,016,113 2,480,506 (464,793) -18.73% 2,369,926
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Project # 172049

BFA Attach tB
The Rosalind and Joseph Gurwin Jewish Geriatric Center of Long Island, Inc. AEHash

Gurwin CHHA

|
Organizational Chart (Current)

Rosalind and Joseph Gurwin Jewish Geriatric
Center of Long Island, Inc. (Operator)

Gurwin Certified Home Health Agency
(Article 36 Certified Home Health Agency)
Open Date: 09/29/2014




Project # 172049 BFA
Attachment B (Cont)

The Rosalind and Joseph Gurwin Jewish Geriatric Center of Long Island, Inc.
Gurwin CHHA '

Organizational Chart (Proposed)

Gurwin Healthcare System, Inc.
(Sole Corporate Member)

Rosalind and Joseph Gurwin Jewish Geriatric
Center of Long Island, Inc. (Operator)

Gurwin Certified Home Health Agency
(Article 36 Certified Home Health Agency)
Open Date: 09/29/2014

Gurwin Home Care Agency, Inc.
(Article 36 Licensed Home Care Services Agency)
Incorporated: 11/04/1996

Gurwin Jewish — Fay J. Lindner Residences, Inc.
(Enriched Housing/Adult Home)
Incorporated: 07/08/1996




BFA Attachment A
CON 172134

NewYork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital and Subsidiaries

Lawrence Community Health Services: Statement of Financial Position

(In Thousands)
December 31
Assets 2016
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 6,330
Patient accounts receivable, less estimated uncollectibles
of $140 in 2016 and $124 in 2015 2,052
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 33
Total current assets 8,435
Assets whose use is limited:
Lawrence Home Care of Westchester fund 432
Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care fund 6,727
Bereavement Center of Westchester fund 1,418
Tatal assets whose use is limited 8,577
Furniture, equipment, and leasehold improvements — net 51
Total 3 17,063

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries and related benefits

Amounts due to third-party payors

Due to NewYork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital
Total current liabilities
Other long-term liabilities
Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Lawrence Home Care of Westchester
Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care
Bereavement Center of Westchester
Board designated:
Lawrence Home Care of Westchester
Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care
Bereavement Center of Westchester
Total unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets — Bereavement Center of Westchester
Permanently restricted —~ Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care

Total net assets
Total

3

1,331
1,242
17

2,571

$

5,315
208
5,523

1,157
1|788
17

433
6,553
1,338

11,286
80

174
11,540

"~ 17,063



NewY ork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital and Subsidiaries

Lawrence Community Health Services: Statement of Operations
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31, 2016

Lawrence
Lawrence Home Jansen Haospice  Bereavement Community
Care of and Palliztive Center of Health Services
Westchester Care Westchester Total

Revenues:

Net patient service revenue b3 4910 § 6867 § 52 8§ 11,829

Provision for bad debts ) (6) = (9)

Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts 4,907 6,861 52 11,820

Other operating revenue 2 - 2 4
Total revenues 4,909 6,861 54 11,824
Expenses:

Salaries and wages 3,580 3,195 300 7,075

Employee benefits 928 583 77 1,588

Supplies and other 585 3,072 97 3,754

Depreciation B 36 - 44
Total expenses 5,101 6,886 474 12,461
Operating loss (192) (25) (420) (637)
Non-operating items:

Investment retum - 533 = 533

Contributions and other ) 171 386 558
Total non-operating items ] 704 386 1,091
Deficiency of revenues and non-operating items over expenses (191) 679 (34) 454
Change in unrestricted net assets g (191) § 679 § (34) § 454

FEITLT NOD (puoD)
V Juowyoeny vig



NEW YORK-PRESBYTERIAN! LAWRENCE HOSPITAL
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS O June 30, 2017 and DECEMBER 31, 2016

1N THOUSANDS)
Lawrzace Asof Asof
Bonpltnd Center LCHS Lin re.  NYPMGAW  LCServices Wota! | Elisisstioss | Jeec30, 2007 Dee. 3N, 2816
Asecty
Currenl ansets:
Casl and cosh ogonalents 11,960 6,354 s G54 1 1930 . RLALY) 1k 260
Shar-enm inestmens ¥ : 2 =
Total cash, exsh equlvalents & short-ienm i estimnis [T 6354 159 3] L 19,234 - L5 E— . 1|
Patiest acconsis receivolble, et M8 1,k 29342 MRS . NGRS RUAL T
Other curren asscn * X3 ., 36 A6 Ed 7409 {1.459) 370 5651
Asscts limited a8 19 w5¢ » CuTeel pamtion b} . ] AR . 2408 180
Boncficial slerost in net 3usets held by =
relxicd organizstions - cemeal portios - . = =
Professiansl lisbalitled iurnge meovenos ¥
receivaties - cutrent ponion 1912 4472 . 19711 1972
D frem related otganiations LTS (2,505) i T 7,200 (7.200) = -
Tatul current assels w0 2517 EiEN 4,001 1l 0,187 (8459) LI 10,888
Asscts whare use is Neloed:
Wnder dobi aprocments L1 1,149 - L4 [NEL)
Trustce Heid 4757 4757 . 1157 4508
Permmanertly Restricied 4500 4 A 64 4644 4084
Diooor - Restriciod 12.520 61 12,567 (2547 12,086
Board designated inchides captive cash net of currenl 14,408 KRR 31,094 . L0 w137
Foard desipaiod deprectatian fund 22,757 ns - 22,757 12671
Hoand desigraled-sel - iesusance fund 5 950 __ 50w - L .
Total asscls whoss use is limited TE 080 LA)] - = - BE009 - HEPOS 90843
Other nommcurtem asscts « Deflored Firancisg NYP - - - - - - . = .
Propeny, plant and cquipment. net a2 1962 142,407 . 142407 14229
Trofessionol labilities insurance recaverics receivables 18 B6K 18358 - LR IR AR
Axzels helid by relaicd argankratisn
limesiments, less current portion - - - - - - = -
receivable - - = - L = = = =
Total xusets held oy relaed arpanieation - - - - = = = = .
Tatal asacts m,x_m 14458 1% 8565 11 326472 w 317813 21501
Liabilities and et assety
Lang-t=rmdebi - currend postion NYP Lean 457 457 - 457 47
Long-torm debi - curmeat portion. 3,005 3006 - 3086 pL ]
Acoounts pavable 3nd sccmed experses T 5 i] 8004 7 10,986 (1407 8519 1.9
Accrund solaries and reluied liabilitics 2283 L2195 0,7 W2 {ny) 12495 s
Peug dp Mabilizics - e 06 oG . ;o5 L
Other current lisbilities 1738 1 1929 - 1939 w2
Puefesssorol lobilites = curem portinn 4,689 G689 - 6.4 6,8
e 10 related ergundeations 2370 9,170 - 4370 5831
Total curvent Habifities - 5,706 2AM 3 19366 T 'f}Ji.'_l_ {9,201) 63312 Mlli.'l
Professional bablities 12,692 1692 - 692 M7
Pastretisement bere i Hobilives 4002 1002 - 4007 4020
Acorued pemsion Habdiy W27RT 1 577 103363 184,485
Long-term Kabilities NYP Loan 551 5521 33521 5752
Dther long-term Hsbilities 5447 6% (21 10361 - 10361 K80
D to Third Parties - LT 5440 v - 5440 5440
Long-tlermi oblugations. las currum portson 119 21914 - FIRIEN 1A
Tatal liahilities D2EN 2499 [ nan T 15,131 (4624 146,587 PR
Net asscts;
Larcstrizicd 3050 (1% s 1L + LR LS ()] 51904 ELA ]
Temperanly resiricied - feld by related 12,551 &7 12619 - 12619 13322
Permmmertiy sosincted » held by wialed 451 m 4684 - 4084 4684
“Toral ot avsets ETATH 11.758 178 TN 4 11,34 53, 71.206 N
Total Total liabilities und oet assels 303621 14,478 T A58 1] 326472 (4.650 LR TR EHTITIN

PETZLT NOD
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NEWY - P WRENCE H:

CON 4] WG STATEMENT OF OPERA 1
YTD 6/30/2017
(IN THOUSANDS) .
Lawrence Lawrence LC YID Varinnce Frior Year
Hospital Center LCHS Care NYPMGAY Services Total Eliminations Al 63072017 Budget Favi{Unfav) Actual YTD
BEVENUE
Net inpatient revenze 68,111 s " 68,111 £8,111 71,523 3.412) 62,278
Net outpalient revenue 65,780 5544 14,079 RS, 703 85,703 87,160 {1,457) 71,710
Provision for bad debts (5,956) - {474) {6,430) (6,430} {6,541} i (5.511)
Nel patient service revenue less provision for bad debis 127,935 5,844 13,605 147,384 - 147,384 152,142 14, 758) 128477
Cuonuibutions 180 241 - 421 42 17 4 302
Other revenue ** 1,666 48 326 2.041 2.043 1,706 7 2418
Total revenue 129,781 6,133 13,931 149,848 - 149,848 154,175 ©32n 131,194
Salanies and Wages 56,931 3.588 18,290 78,809 - 78,809 78,961 152 69,440
Employee Benefits 2037 1,020 §,386 26,747 26,747 271.33% 592 20479
Supplies and other expenses 48,122 1,744 2,457 5230 {1L712) 40611 39,924 (68T) 317,265
Depreciation and amertization 6,116 12 301 6,420 - 6,429 5,933 496) 4,618
Insurance 362 18 n? 4457 4497 2 (771%) 2618
Imerest 686 - - 686 - 585 552 (134) 2
Leases and rentals 1,254 17 1.752 EN L) - 31713 1941 762 2592
Total eapenses 137242 6,555 28,8731 172,670 (11,712} 160,958 160,372 [ELIR 137,240
OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (7.461) (422) (14,942) 122,822) 12 (11,110) (6,197) (4,913) (6,046)
Prior year setflements and other items 1,566 - - 1,566 - 1,566 - 1,566 1,361
ADJUSTED OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) (5.895) (27) (14,942) (21,256) 1z (9.540) {6.197) (3.347) (4,685)
Investment Income * 130 692 - E22 - B2z 144 678 36)
NET GAIN(LOSS) (5,765) 270 {14,942) (20,434) 172 (8.722) (6,053) (2,669) 4,324)
OTHER UNRESTRICTED NE’
Change in additional minimum pension liability - - - & = = = = a
Fair Value Capital Asscls - - - - = = % - -
Deferred Financing - - - - - - - - .
Retro Premium Reduction - - - . = * = "
Assets released for capital - - - - - - - 2,000
Other 3674 - - 1674 3674 - 167 11,798
3,674 - - 1,674 - 3,674 . 3574 13,798
INCREASE / (DECREASE) IN
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 2091 270 (14.942) [Iﬁ.Tt‘Bl 11,712 (5.043) {6, GSJ! 1,005 9474

FE12L1 NOD (pauo))
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BFA Attachment C
CON 172134
NYPH - NYP/LH Merger LC Disestablishment

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN/LAWRENCE HOSPITAL (NYP/LH)

EXISTING

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital (NewYork-Presbyterian Hospital, NYPH)

Sole Mcmber/Passive Parent of NYP Community Programs, Inc. (NYPCP)

1l

NYP Community Programs, Inc. (NYPCP) '!

Sole Member/Active Parent/Co-Operator of New Y ork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital (NYP/LH) ‘

1L

NewYork-Presbyterian/Lawrence Hospital (NYP/LH)
Operates Hospital

Sole Member of Lawrence Care, Inc. (LC)

1L

Lawrence Care, Inc. (LC)

Sole Member of Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

L

Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

Operates Lawrence Home Care of Westchester (Article 36 CHHA)
Operates Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care (Article 40 Hospice)




BFA Attachment C
(Cont'd) CON 172134

NYPH - NYP/LH Merger LC Disestablishment

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN HOSPITAL (NYPH)

AS THE RESULT OF THE ACQUISITION OF NYP/LH VIA PLAN OF MERGER

PROPOSED

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital (NewYork-Presbyterian Hospital, NYPH)

Divisions:
1. Columbia Presbyterian Center
2. Allen Hospital
3. New York Weill Cornell Center
4. Westchester Division
5. Lower Manhattan Hospital
6. (To be added) Lawrence Hospital

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
LAWRENCE CARE, INC.

AS THE RESULT OF THE DISESTABLISHMENT OF LAWRENCE CARE, INC. FROM
NEWYORK-PRESBYTERIAN/LAWRENCE HOSPITAL

PROPOSED

Lawrence Care, Inc. (1.C)
(Will Have No Corporate Member)

Sole Member of Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

!

Lawrence Community Health Services (LCHS)

Operates Lawrence Home Care of Westchester (Article 36 CHHA)
Operates Jansen Hospice and Palliative Care (Article 40 Hospice)
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